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August 5 ,  1996 

Note to File 

Re: Phone Call with Connie Nicholas Mondav Auaust 5 aoorolcimatelv 3:OO PM EST. 

I called Connie Nicholas (GTE Legal) to follow up on open drafting issues in the 
interconnection agreement, in particular, with respect to my request last Thursday for a 
conference call to negotiate Attachment 3, Ancillary Functions. Until Thursday, August 
1, Connie and I had exchanged proposed language for the agreement by fax and 
electronically (modem to modem) on a daily basis. 

Connie informed me that since Thursday she has been in several internal meetings and 
conversations with Don McLeod, Meade Seaman and Frank Compton and that they are 
beginning to think that AT&T and GTE do not have a “meeting of the minds” on the 
contract language. She mentioned that some ofthe recent draft language, such as the 
new draft of Section 11 on DMOQs, taken together with the complaint which AT&T has 
tiled in Caliiomia, as evidence of this suspicion. Frank Compton told Connie that new 
Section 11 does not reflect what was agreed by Reed Harrison and Ron Shurter in 
Berkeley Heights, namely that there would be no specific mention of DMOQs in the 
agreement, although GTE was willing to do a “side” agreement. Consequently, she 
expects that Don McLeod will call Ron Shurter to discuss GTE’s concem that, since we 
do not appear to have a meeting of the minds, the krther exchange of contract language 
would not be productive. 

I asked Connie for specific examples of contract language’which does not reflect what has 
been agreed. I told her that it would be difficult for the executives to discuss GTE’s 
concerns without specific examples. She said that she would provide these to Don. I 
then told her that writing and reviewing the language will always be a chatlenge when the 
lawyers are not in the room with the negotiators. She agreed. I told her that I had 
expected that during the process of negotiating the contract language, we would get the 
negotiators and theSh4Es in the room with us in order to properly draft. Finally, I asked 

, Connie to let m e h o w  when we could schedule a call to discuss Attachment 3 with our 
subject matter experts. I informed her that Jim Veatch and I were available all day 
tomorrow. 
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CHARLES R .  LEE 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

GTE CORPORATION 
One Stamford Forum 
Stamford, Connecticut 06904 
Telephone: 203-965-2000 

March 8, 1996 

To Our Shareholders: 

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I cordially invite you to attend the 1996 Annual Meeting of 
Shareholders of GTE Corporation. The Annual Meeting will be held from 200 P.M. to 400 P.M., 
Local Time, on Wednesday, April 17, 1996, in the Wisteria Room of the Italian Center, 1620 Newfield 
Avenue, Stamford, Connecticut. The formal notice of the Annual Meeting appears on the next page 
and directions to the Annual Meeting are printed on the back cover. 

The attached Proxy Statement describes matters that we expect will be acted upon at the 
Annual Meeting. Shareholders who are present at the Annual Meeting will have the opportunity to 
ask questions. 

It is important that your views be represented whether or not you are able to be present at the 
Annual Meeting. Please sign and date the enclosed proxy card and promptly return it in the postage 
prepaid envelope. The Board of Directors recommends that shareholders vote FOR Items 1 and 2, 
and AGAINST Items 3 through 11, as listed on the proxy card. 

We are gratified by our shareholders' continued interest in GTE and pleased that in the past so 
many of you have voted your shares either in person or by proxy. We hope that you will continue to 
do SO and urge you to return your proxy card as soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 



NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 
APRIL 17, 1996 

Stamford , Connecticut 
March 8. 1996 

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of GTE Corporation will be held in the Wisteria Room of 
the Italian Center, 1620 Newfield Avenue, Stamford, Connecticut, on Wednesday, April 17, 1996, at 
200 P.M., Local Time, for the following purposes: 

1. To elect four Class I directors and two Class II directors to the Board of Directors: 

2. To ratify the appointment of auditors; 

3. To consider and act upon the following nine shareholder proposals described in the 
accompanying Proxy Statement: 

(a) eliminate the staggered election of directors, 

(b) establish a policy of reporting on GTE's foreign military sales, 

(c) establish a policy of reporting on GTEs equal employment opportunity /affirmative 

(d) endorse the CERES Principles, 

(e) require shareholder approval of bonuses to executive officers in excess of $30.000, 

(f) require shareholder approval of agreements with officers and directors providing 
for the payment of benefits upon a change in control, 

(9) eliminate non-employee directors' retirement plan and pensions previously granted 
under the plan, 

(h) establish criteria to limit executive officers' compensation so that it does not 
exceed 75 times the wages of the average hourly employee and to more closely 
link wages and compensation to company profits, and 

(i) limit increases in executive Officers' total annual cash compensation to an amount 
no greater than the average annual percentage pay increases to employees: and 

4. To act upon any other matters properly coming before the Annual Meeting and any 

action program, 

adjournment thereof. 

Only shareholders of record at the close of business on February 27, 1996 will be entitled to 
vote at the Annual Meeting. 

By order of the Board of Directors, 

MARIANNE DROST 
Secretary 

PLEASE SIGN THE ENCLOSED PROXY CARD AND RETURN IT PROMPTLY IN THE 
ENVELOPE PROVIDED FOR THATPURPOSE. 



a separate proxy card for their individual and Plan holdings. Unvoted shares of the CESOP are vote( 
at the discretion of the trustee of the CESOP. Unvoted shares of the Savings Plans are voted by thr 
trustee in the same proportion as shares for which the trustee has received voting instructions. 

Cost of Solicitation 

GTE is responsible for the cost of soliciting proxies. Proxies may be solicited by directors 
officers or regular employees of GTE in person or by telephone, or by other means. In addition, GTt 
has retained D.F. King & Co., Inc., New York, New York. to assist in the solicitation of proxies, and i 
is estimated their charges and expenses will not exceed $30,000. GTE also will reimburse brokeragt 
houses and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries for their expenses in accordance with the 
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the ‘SEC’ )  and the New York Stocl 
Exchange, Inc. (the *‘NYSE’) concerning the sending of proxies and proxy materialto the beneficie 
owners of stock. 

Voting 
Shares Outstanding 

As of January 31,1996. the outstanding voting stock of GTE consisted of 975,598,047 shares c 
GTE Common Stock. Each share of GTE Common Stock is entitled to one vote. 

It is GTEs policy that all proxies, ballots and tabulations that identify the vote of individu: 
shareholders are kept confidential. These items are not seen’by nor reported to the Corporatior 
except where shareholders write comments on their-proxy cards, as necessary to meet leg: 
requirements or in a contested proxy solicitation. 

Vote Required 

The nominees for directors who receive a plurality of the votes cast by the holders of th 
outstanding GTE Common Stock entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting will be elected. A 
affirmative majority of the votes cast is required to ratify the appointment of auditors and to approv 
each of the shareholder proposals. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not counted in determir 
ing the number of shares voted for or against any nominee for director or any proposal. Abstentior 
are counted toward determining whether a quorum has been obtained. However, shares reprc 
sentad, by broker non-votes are not considered present at the meeting and, accordingly. are ni 
counted towards quorum. 

Proxy Statement Proposals 

At the Annual Meeting each year, the Board of Directors submits to shareholders its nominec 
for election as directors. The shareholders also vote to ratify or reject the auditors selected by tt 
Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. In addition, the Board of Directors mi 
submit other matters to the shareholders for action at the Annual Meeting. 

Shareholders of GTE also may submit proposals for inclusion in the proxy material. The 
proposals must meet the shareholder eligibility and other requirements of the SEC. In order to I 
included in GTEs 1997 proxy material, a shareholder’s proposal must be received n later th 
November 6,1996 at GTEs Corporate Headquarters, One Stamford Forum. Stamfor d? Connectic 
06904, Attention: Secretary. 

In addition, GTEs By-Laws (the “By-Laws“) provide that in order for business to be brouc 
before the Annual Meeting, a shareholder must deliver written notice to the Secretary not less th 
30 nor more than 60 days prior to the date of me Annual Meeting. The notice must state 1 
shareholder’s name, address and number of shares of GTE Common Stock held, and brie 
describe the business to be brought before the meeting, the reasons for conducting such businf 
at the Annual Meeting and any material interest of the shareholder in the proposal. 

Tz7::-... -. .~ .. .:.:.: . . 
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The By-Laws ais0 provide that if a shareholder intends to nominate a candidate for election as a 
director, the shareholder must deliver written notice of his or her intention to the Secretary. The 
notice must be delivered not less than 30 nor more than 60 days before the date of a meeting of 
shareholders. The notice must set forth the following: the name and address of and number of 
shares of GTE Common Stock owned by the shareholder (and that of any other shareholders 
known to be supporting said nominee) and the nominee for election as a director; the age of the 
nominee; the nominee's business address and experience during the past five years; any other 
directorships held by the nominee; the nominee's involvement in certain legal proceedings during 
the past five years; and such other information concerning the nominee as would be required to be 
included in a proxy statement soliciting proxies for the election of the nominee. In addition, the 
notice must include the nominee's consent to serve as a director of GTE if elected. 

n 

Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors manages the business of GTE. It establishes the overall policies and 
standards for GTE and reviews the performance of management. The directors are kept informed of 
GTE's operations at meetings of the Board and committees of the Board (the "Committees") and 
through reports and analyses and discussions with management. 

The Board of Directors meets on a regularly scheduled basis and, during 1995, met on thirteen 
occasions. In addition, significant communications between the directors and the Corporation occur 
apart from regularly scheduled meetings of the Board and its Committees. Accordingly, manage- 
ment does not regard attendance at meetings to be the primary criterion in evaluating the 
contributions a director makes to GTE. For the Board of Directors as a whole, average attendance at 
meetings of the Board and its Committees (the aggregate of the total number of meetings of the 
Board of Directors and the total number of meetings of all Committees on which each director 
served) during 1995 was 94.1%. During 1995, none of the incumbent directors attended less than 
75% of the aggregate of the total number of Board meetings and the total number of meetings of all 
Committees on which he or she served. 

n Committees of the Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors has established six standing Committees and has assigned certain 
responsibilities to each of those Committees. 

Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee had five meetings in 1995. The Audit Committee recommends the 
appointment of independent public accountants for GTE, reviews the scope of audits proposed by 
the independent public accountants, reviews internal audit reports on various aspects of corporate 
operations and periodically consults with the independent public accountants on matters relating to 
internal financial controls and procedures. 

Executive Compensation and Organizational structure Committee 

The Executive Compensation and Organizational Structure Committee had eleven meetings 
during 1995. The functions of this Committee include the review and approval of compensation of 
employees above a certain salary level, the review of management recommendations relating to 
incentive compensation plans, the administration of the GTE Corporation Executive Incentive Plan 
and the GTE Corporation 1991 Long-Term Incentive Plan, the review of and recommendations 
concerning directors' compensation and consultation on senior executive continuity and organiza- 
tional matters. 

i 
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Nominating Committee 

The Nominating Committee had two meetings during 1995. The functions of this Committee 
include the consideration of the size and composition of the Board. review and recommendation o 
individuals for election as directors or officers of GTE. review of criteria for selecting directors 
evaluation of directors, as appropriate, and Consideration of policies and practices with respect tc 
the functioning of the Board. In carrying out its responsibilities for recommending candidates to fi l  
vacancies on the Board and in recommending a slate of directors for election by the shareholders a 
the Annual Meeting, this Committee will consider candidates suggested by other directors, employ 
ees and shareholders. Suggestions for candidates, accompanied by biographical material fol 
evaluation, may be sent to the Secretary at GTE’s Corporate Headquarters. Individuals suggestec 
as candidates should have high level management experience in a large, relatively compler 
organization or have experience dealing with complex problems. A candidate also must indicate E 
willingness to attend scheduled meetings of the Board and its Committees. 

Pension Trust Coordinating Committee 

The Pension Trust Coordinating Committee is responsible for reviewing the performance of the 
portfolios of and investment advisors to GTEs pension plans, approving overall investment policy 
relating to the assets of the pension plans and monitoring the actuarial soundness of those plans. 
This Committee had two meetings during 1995. 

Public Policy Committee 

The Public Policy Committee. which had two meetings during 1995, reviews the policies anc 
practices of GTE as to corporate contributions, employee safety and health and assumes such othei 
duties as the Board may from time to time delegate. 

Strategic Issues, Planning and Technology Committee 

The Strategic Issues, Planning and Technology Committee is responsible for reviewing thc 
long-term strategic objectives and goals of the Corporation and the external and internal issue: 
related to those goals and to technology. This Cornmittee had two meetings during 1995. 

! 
i 
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---.- -. . -.. -..: ^ Directors’ Compensation - . . . . . . . 
Retainer and Meeting Fees 

Directors who are also employees of GTE are not paid any fees or other remuneration, as such 
for service on the Board or any of its Committees. 

Each non-employee director receives an annual retainer of $30,000 plus 200 shares of GTt 
Common Stock awarded pursuant to the GTE Corporation 1991 Long-Term Incentive Plar 
(“LTIP’). Non-employee directors receive a retainer of $1,500 for each Committee on which the] 
serve. A director who chairs a Committee receives a retainer of $2.500. In addition, non-employef 
directors receive $1.200 for each Board or Committee meeting they attend. Non-employee directors 
are those directors who are not othenvise employees of GTE or its subsidiaries and thus are no 
otherwise eligible to fully participate in the GTE employee incentive programs, savings plans. 0 
stock purchase plans. 

Other Compensation 

Under the Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Members of the Board of Director 
of GTE Corporation (the “Deferred Compensation Plan”), any non-employee director may eleC 
annually to defer all or any portion of his or her current cash compensation as a director and reCeiV 
future payments in one or more installments. Amounts deferred under the Deferred COmpenSatiO 
Plan are treated as if held in GTE Common Stock and are accounted for in units with each unit equ: 
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to the value of one share of GTE Common Stock ("Common Stock Units"). Common Stock Units 
increase or decrease in value based on the fair market value of an equivalent number of shares Of 
GTE Common Stock. In addition, cash equal to the dividends on an equivalent number of shares Of 
GTE Common Stock is credited to a non-employee director's account each time a dividend is paid. 
The cash is then converted into additional Common Stock Units. All payments under the Deferred 
Compensation Plan are made in cash. A director may elect a payment schedule that begins either on 
fixed dates in the future at least six months after the close of the year for which the deferral is made, 
or at any time commencing at least six months after the director retires from the Board. 

Under the Phantom Stock Plan for Non-Employee Members of the Board of Directors of 
GTE Corporation (the "PSP"). non-employee directors are awarded 300 Common Stock Units 
annually. Common Stock Units increase or decrease in value based on the fair market value of an 
equivalent number of shares of GTE Common Stock. The Common Stock Units are held in an 
account for the director and, each time a dividend is paid, an equivalent amount is converted to 
Common Stock Units and credited to the director's PSP account. Payments under the PSP are made 
in cash and a director may elect a schedule of payments beginning no earlier than six months after 
the director retires from the Board. 

- 

Directors may also elect to invest the balance of their Deferred Compensation Plan account and 
their PSP account in a variety of investment options other than Common Stock Units beginning six 
months after the director retires from the Board. 

Messrs. Johnson and Palmer, directors of GTE, also received $4,000 each in meeting and 
retainer fees during 1995 for serving as directors of Contel Cellular Inc. ("Contel Cellular") until 
June 1995 and September 1995. respectively. Mr. Johnson also received $6,465 in meeting and 
retainer fees for serving as a director of BC TEL until April 1995. GTE indirectly owns 50.7% of the 
voting stock of BC TEL and the balance is held by public shareholders. 

Retirement Plan For Non-Employee Directors 

.i 

.f 
i 

The Retirement Plan for Non-Employee Members of the Board of Directors of GTE Corporation 
(the "Directors' Retirement Plan") is designed to provide competitive compensation arrangements 
for GTE's non-employee directors. Directors who are employees of GTE do not participate in this 
plan. k;..>..~.,f-;. -_..._. 

Under the terms of the Directors' Retirement Plan, a non-employee director who retires is 
eligible to receive annual payments equal to the value of the annual cash retainer in effect on the 
date of his or her retirement, the Value of the most recent award of Common Stock Units under the 
PSP prior to the director's retirement and the cash equivalent of the most recent award of GTE 
Common Stock under the LTlP prior to the director's retirement. Payments are made for the lesser 
of the remainder of the director's life or a period equal to the length of his or her Board service. If a 
director retires from the Board before reaching age 65, the annual payment Is reduced by 5% for 
each year the director's age is below age 65 up to a maximum of 50%. 

If a director dies before retirement, his or her spouse will receive the director's benefit, 
unreduced on account of age, for the lesser of the remainder of the spouse's life or a period equal to 
the length of the director's Board service. If a director dies after retirement, the spouse will continue 
to receive the benefit being received by the director at the time of his or her death for the lesser of 
the remainder of the spouse's life or a period equal to the length of the director's Board service. 

One director. Mr. Sloan, who serves on the Board does not participate in the Directors' 
Retirement Plan. He was formerly a director of Contel Corporation ("Contel"), which merged with a 
subsidiary of GTE in 1991. Under the terms of the Contel merger agreement, Mr. Sloan continues to 
participate in the Retirement Plan for Outside Directors of Contel Corporation (the "Contel 
Directors' Plan"). However, his retirement benefit will be based upon the greater of the annual 
retainer previously paid by Contel or that paid by GTE at the time of retirement. The Contel 
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Directors' Plan provides eligible directors who retired from Contei's Board after attaining age 65 and 
completing five years of service with, among other things. an annual benefit for the remainder of 
their life equal to the basic annual retainer for members of the Board in effect during the last full year 
of the director's service. 

Charitable Awards Program 

Non-employee directors and designated senior executives of GTE. including the individuals 
named in the Summary Compensation Table on page 11, participate in a charitable awards program. 
Under this program, the Corporation will donate an aggregate of $1 million to up to four tax-exempt 
educational institutions or public charities designated by the participant. The donations will be paid 
in five equal annual installments after a participant's death. Generally, the donations will only be paid 
If: (1 ) the participant dies while a director or a designated senior officer; or (2) the participant was 
either (a) a director who separated from service with GTE after completing.five OF more years 01 
service as a director or (b) a designated senior oificer who separated from service after attaininc 
age 65 and completing five or more years of service as an employee of GTE and who was no 
involuntarily separated from service for cause; or (3) a change in control occurs while thf 
participant is a director or designated senior executive of GTE. The program is financed through thf 
purchase of life insurance by GTE. Participants derive no financial benefit from this program since al 
charitable deductions accrue solely to GTE. 

Executive Compensation 

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMllTEE REPORT 

As members of the Executive Compensation and Organizational Structure Committee (tha 
"Committee"), we review and approve annual salary range adjustments for GTEs executiv 
employee group and administer GTE's executive short- and long-term incentive plans includin 
approving grant and payout targets and awards under those plans. The Committee also evaluate 
the performance of senior management, including the Chief Executive Officer, and reviews an 
approves changes to the base salary of executive management of GTE and its subsidiaries. Th 
Committee periodically reports to the Board on its activities. 

Compensation Philosophy -. 
The Committee works with senior management to develop and approve GTE's executir, 

compensation philosophy and policies, which then form the basis for the Committee's decision 
GTEs executive compensation philosophy relates the level of compensation to GTEs success 
meeting its annual and long-term performance goals and achieving long-term returns for shareholi 
ers. rewards individual achievement, and seeks to attract and retain executives of the highe 
caliber. GTEs philosophy is to pay average compensation (including base, bonus and long-ter 
incentives) for average results and above-average compensation for above-average results. Th 
Corporation's comparator group for benchmarking competitiveness includes other major compi 
nies. both in telecommunications and general industry. The companies used as comparators have 
reputation for excellence and are comparable to GTE in terms of such quantitative measures 2 
revenues, assets, market value and total shareholder return and are viewed as direct competito 
for executive talent in the overall labor market. Compensation data for the comparator cornpanil 
are obtained from benchmarking surveys conducted by nationally recognized independent compe 
satlon consultants. These surveys cover more companies than those used in the peer gro 
performance comparison shown in the Performance Graph on page 15. In reviewing the SUN 
data, GTE takes into account how its compensation policies and overall performance compare 
similar indices for the comparator group. 

GTE has compared its ratio of base salary to total executive compensation to the practices 
the comparator companies. Under GTE's compensation philosophy, base salary is intended 
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represent less than 40% of executive compensation. The remaining Compensation is paid under 
incentive plans. Payments under these incentive plans are based upon the achievement of annual 
and long-term performance goals and, accordingly, are "at risk'. 

Executive Compensation 
In determining whether to adjust the base salary of an executive, including the Chief Executive 

Officer, the committee takes into account individual performance, performance of the operations 
directed by that executive and the position of compensation in relation to the established salary 
range. In evaluating whether an executive's total compensation package (base salary plus incentive 
compensation) should be adjusted, the Committee also takes into account changes in the execu- 
tive's responsibilities and GTEs competitive philosophy. 

The Committee reviewed Mr. Lee's 1995 performance based upon GTEs financial perfOm'IanCe 
in terms of earnings per share, revenue growth. return on equity ("ROE')), operating cash flow 
margin ("OCFM"), total shareholder return, asset deployment, and the complexity af managing a 
multinational corporation in an industry that Is experiencing enormous change, as well as'his 
leadership role in the Corporation's restructuring /reorganization. The committee also based its 
review upon Mr. Lee's performance with respect to further implementing plans to control costs and 
streamline operations; providing leadership in the development of legislative reform and regulatory 
strategies that will lead to increased flexibility; establishing, in anticipation of potential regulatory 
changes, the capability to offer a full range of wireline, wlreless.,data and video services; pursuing 
international telecommunications alliances; enhancing GTEs position with respect to telecommuni- 
cations technology; and continuing the pursuit of quality, reliability and customer value enhance- 
ment. Based on these factors, together with the relative scope of Mr. Lee's job and pay compared40 
Senior Executive Officers in similar companies, the Committee approved a salary range adjustment 
and a base salary increase for Mr. Lee. 

lncentive Compensation 

Certain executives are also eligible to receive payments under two incentive plans in addition to 
their base salary. 

Under the Executive Incentive Plan (the "EIP')), awards are made based upon GTEs perform- 
ance during the last fiscal year and upon the individuals' achievement of certain goals for their 
business unit and other individual objectives. At the conclusion of each plan year, the Committee 
compares GTEs overall performance and that of its business units to established qbjectives. The 
committee then arrives at an overall rating of the Corporation and the business units to determine 
the percentage payout of incentive awards for each unit and the individual awards for certain senior 
executives. 

No awards under the EIP are made for any year in which GTE's ROE does not exceed 8%. 
However, under the terms of the EIP, the Committee shall also take' into consideration unusual or 
extraordinary items or circumstances affecting GTEs financial performance, such as the impact of 
mandated accounting changes or unusual charges related to acquisitions or divestitures. GTEs 
1995 ROE exceeded 8%. excluding the adjustment for Financial Accounting Standard No. 71, and 
awards under the EIP were made. 

Mr. Lee's EIP award for 1995 is based upon the performance of GTE as a whole and Mr. Lee's 
performance with respect to critical qualitative and quantitative objectives approved by the Commit- 
tee. Although GTE does not use specific weighting factors with respect to performance measures, 
the committee considered the Corporation's financial and operational performance in 1995, and 
Mr. Lee's achievement of other non-quantitative objectives. Specifically, Mr. Lee's 1995 objectives 
included quantitative goals related to earnings per share, total return to shareholders, ROE. 
operating and net income, revenues, OCFM, and return on investment and asset deployment. 
Mr. Lee's goals also included significant qualitative objectives such as: progress toward attainment 
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of GTE’s five strategic thrusts (voice, video services, data Services. wireless business and 
international telecommunications): continuing re-engineering efforts in all operating units to stream- 
line processes; implementing plans with respect to market leadership programs aimed at taking full 
advantage of the changing regulatory structure, including speeding up the rollout of new products 
and services such as video, Tele-Go and Personal Communications Services, and entering into 
selective joint ventures: effecting operational and financial performance improvements at GTEs 
international operations: improving certain qualitative financial results including the capital structure: 
updating and implementing plans relating to GTE‘s investment in its human resources, including 
upgrading internal communications, increasing training efforts and aggressive healthcare cost 
containment; and other goals related to the advancement of technology and the securing of 
favorable national telecommunications legislation and local regulatory flexibility and, based on the 
regulatory relief. the establishment of capability to offer a full range of wireline voice, wireless, data 
and video services. 

EIP awards for the five most highly compensated executives of GTE are included in the 
”Bonus” column of the Summary Compensation Table on page 11. 

Certain GTE executives also have an opportunity to earn incentive payments under GTE’s 1991 
Long-Term Incentive Plan (the “LTIP’). The primary purpose of the LTlP is to offer participants an 
incentive to cause GTE to achieve superior financial performance, thereby helping assure superior 
performance for the shareholders. Two types of grants are currently used under the provisions of 
the LTlP - performance bonuses and stock options, which may include tandem stock appreciation 
rights. 

Senior executives of GTE, including the five executives named in the Summary Compensation 
Table, are eligible to receive annual grants of performance bonuses which are earned during a 
36-month performance cycle. Awards for the three-year performance cycle ending in 1995 were 
based on GTE‘s financial performance during the relevant cyde as measured by GTEs average 
ROE against pre-established target levels. In 1994, the Committee established an additional 
measure of corporate performance -operating cash flow margin (“OCFM”). To transition from 
awards based solely on performance against ROE targets to awards based on a combination of 
ROE and OCFM performance. and to bring opportunities to competitive levels, the Committee 
established a special performance period of a two-year duration to run concurrently with the final 
two years of the three-year ROE performance cycle ending in 1995. The awards for the additional 
period w r e  based on GTE‘s performance against ROE and OCFM goals for the two-year period. 
The Committee also authorized grants for the three-year performance cycle ending in 1997. The 
payments under this cycle will be based on GTE‘s performance against the ROE and OCFM targets 
established for the full three-year cycle. 75% of the award will be determined based on ROE 
performance and 25% of the award will be determined based on OCFM performance. 

The Committee established minimum and target award opportunities for each cycle based upon 
competitive practices. In establishing the targeted performance objectives for ROE and OCFM, the 
Committee considered past performance, the strategic goals of the Corporation and the plans for 
implementing those goals. The established targets are designed to facilitate implementing strategic 
plans and improving performance. 

At the time the performance targets for the current LTlP cycles were established, a Common. 
Stock Unit account was set up for each participant in the LTIP. An initial dollar amount for each 
account (“Target Award”) was determined based on the competitive performance bonus grant 
practices of the market comparator group. That amount was then divided by the average market 
price for GTE Common Stock for the calendar week preceding the day the account was established 
to determine the number of Common Stock Units in the account. The value of the account increased 
or decreased based on the market price of the GTE Common Stock. An amOUnt equal to the 
dividends paid on an equivalent number of shares of GTE Common Stock was added on each 
dividend payment date. This amount was then converted into a number of Common Stock Units 



obtained by dividing the amount Of the dividend by the average price of the GTE Common Stock on 
the composite tape of the New York Stock Exchange on the dividend payment date and added to the 
Common Stock Unit Account. 

If the minimum level of'the targeted performance range is not attained. no award is paid. If the 
minimum of the performance target range is achieved, participants receive a payment of 20% of the 
Target Award for that performance measure. If the target value of the performance range is 
attained, participants receive a payment of 100% of the Target Award for that performance measure. 
Superior performance. achieving results in excess of the target value, results in a payment in excess 
of 100% of the Target Award based upon a formula, as exhibited in footnote 4 under the Long-Term 
Incentive Plan Table. The formula is applied separately for each performance measure. 

Payouts to the named executives for the 1993-1995 award cycle and 1994-1995 award period 
are shown in the Summary Compensation Table on page 11. Also shown are historical awards for 
the 1991-1993, 1992-1994 cycles and 1994 supplement. The awards shown reflect the following 
combinations of performance: the 1993-1995 ROE goal was not met completely, while the goal for 
the 1994-1995 award period was exceeded. With respect to these three-year cycles, the Committee 
had the discretion to adjust targets or performance results to reflect unusual items that the 
Committee determined were extraordinary, nonrecurring and unrelated to the normal operations of 
the business and unanticipated or not contemplated at the time the targets were originally 
established. Grants for the 1995-1997 award cycle are shown in the Long-Term Incentive Plan 
Awards Table on page 13. 

Under the LTIP, the Committee normally approves grants of stock options, which may include 
tandem stock appreciation fights ("SARs"). These options are granted to a substantially larger 
group of executives, including the five executives named in the Summary Compensation Table, than 
those who are eligible to receive performance bonuses under the LTIP. 

In approving the number of options and SARs awarded under the LTIP. the Committee 
compares GTEs grant levels to competitive practices with respect to such grants over a period of 
time. GTEs philosophy is to be at or near a median grant posture of the comparator group of 
companies. The number of options currently held by any individual participant was not a factor in 
determining individual grants for 1995. In 1995, Mr. Lee and the other four most highly compensated 
officers received the awards shown in the Summary Compensation Table on page 11. 

n 

- 
Mr. Lee's supplemental award was the result of the range adjustment, as discussed earlier. 

Internal Revenue Service Rules Relating to Deductibility of Compensation , 
In late December 1995. the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") issued final regulations that apply 

to the provision in the Internal Revenue Code limiting the tax deduction a publicly held corporation 
may take for compensation paid to its chief executive officer and its four other most highly 
compensated employees. The IRS regulations limit the amount that a company may deduct to one 
million dollars per person unless the compensation constitutes "performance based" compensa- 
tion. The regulations contain transition rules which companies generally may rely on until the first 
shareholder meeting in 1997. 

In order to comply with the IRS regulations, the Committee has adopted certain procedures to 
provide for .We deductibility of future amounts received under the EIP for 1995 and LTIP for cycles 
commencing in 1994. The provisions include. but are not limited to, limiting positive discretion and 
establishing the maximum award payable to any individual participant under the EIP. However, 
performance bonuses paid under the LTIP for 3-year performance cycles beginning prior to 1994, 
do not qualify for the performance-based exemption to the one million dollar limit. 
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Other Compensation Plans 

GTE also has various broad-based employee benefit plans. Executives participate in these 
plans on the same terms as eligible, nOn-eXeCUtiVe employees, subject to any legal limits on the 
amounts that may be contributed or paid to executives under the plans. GTE offers an Employees’ 
Stock Plan pursuant to the provisions of Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as 
amended (the ”Code”) under which employees may purchase GTE Common Stock at a discount. 
The GTE Savings Plan (the “Savings Plan”). pursuant to the provisions of Section 401 (k) of the 
Code, permits employees to invest in a variety of funds on a pre- or after-tax basis. Matching 
contributions under the Savings Plan are made in GTE Common Stock. 

GTE also maintains pension, insurance and other benefit plans for its employees. 

Russell E. Palmer, Chairman Edward H. Eudd - 
James R. Barker James L. Ketelsen 

March 8,1996 

.. . . ._ . . ̂ .. .. _- ... - ._. _. .. ... .. . . . . .  
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Executive Compensation Tables 
The following tables provide information about executive compensation. 

A SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE 
The following table sets forth information about the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer 

and each of the other four most highly compensated executive officers of GTE for services in all 
capacities to GTE and its subsidiaries. 

Long Term Compenmtlm 
paY0UtS - Annual Compmratlon A\nrd. 

S. sur i t i .S  
R..UCld Lnp uuohr 

Name and Plinclpal s.W W r  Annual stock "$2.9 P W M  camp.nutkn 
Year (V(1)  Bonus($) Compnution(S) Amrds(2) S I R * ( # )  ($)(a) W ( 4 )  

Charles R. Lee ._...,. .,,_.., ., 1995 897.500 1.4CQM.MM 0 0 247,100 1,347,500 10,613 
Chairman 6 Chief 1994 784.615 1,219,500 0 0 182.300 698.100 7.Q7.5 

1533 728.846 1.016.800 0 0 86,wO 207,100 7,087 Executive Oflicer 

- ____ Po8lbn 

Kent 8. Foster .. . . , , . . . . . . . . . . 1995 762.604 953200 0 0 187.900 W.300 10,613 
President (5) 1994 637.608 837.900 0 0 136.100 397.800 7,075 

1993 W.659 531.700 0 0 58.800 117.100 6% 
MichselT. Masin _.__.......... 1995 @I3230 797.400 0 0 183.100 W2W 10,613 

Vm Chairman and 1994 w . 5 7 7  706.500 0 0 117.800 364,MXI 5.W 
Presidenl - 1993 95.192 119.100 0 0 1w.wO 130,800 0 
Intemational(6) 

mDmasW.WhHe __...__.__...  1995 418.884 44?..8M) 0 0 98,800 331,800 10,613 
R e s M - G T E  Telephone 
WraUans Gmup(7) 

William P. Ban ...._.__...__._. 1995 382.500 316.400 0 0 4 7 . m  255.100 10.613 
Senior Vm Presidenl and 1534 183.577 149,400 0 0 M).m 140,lW 0 
Generd Counsel(8) 

(1 ) The data in the table includes fees of $20,604, $22,896 and $21,944. respectively, received by 
Mr. Foster when he Served as a director of BC TEL during 1995,1994 and 1993. Mr. Masin and 
Mr. White received fees of $6,730 and $16,607, respectively, for serving as directors of BC TEL 
during 1995. BC TEL is an indirectly-owned subsidiary of GTE. 

Stock. 
(3) 1995 LTlP Payouts include transition awards for the 1994-95 performance period, which were 

established by the Committee as a special grant to allow for the smooth transitioning from a 
single measure of long-term performance (return on equity) to a combined measure (return on 
equity and operating cash flow margin). 

(4)  All other compensation for 1995 includes company contributions to the GTE Savings Plan of 
$6,750 for each of Messrs. Lee. Foster, Masin, White and Barr and company contributions to 
the GTE Executive Salary Deferral Plan of $3,663 for each of Messrs. Lee. Foster, Masin, White 
and Barr. 

(5) Mr. Foster was elected President in June 1995. He served as Vice Chairman and President - 
GTE Telephone Operations Group from October 1993 until June 1995. He had been Presi- 
dent - GTE Telephone Operations Group since 1989. 

(6) Mr. Masin joined GTE as Vice Chairman effective October 1993. He was also elected 
President - International in June 1995. Prior to joining GTE he was a partner with the law firm 
of O'Melveny 8 Myers. 

(7) Mr. White was elected President - GTE Telephone Operations Group in July 1995. He served 
as an Executive Vice President of GTE Telephone Operations Group since 1991 and had been a 
Senior Vice President of GTE Telephone Operations Group since 1969. 

/ j  
! 

r-x-.- .- 

/4 

~ .. .. .. - .. . . .~ 
~ (2) Neither Messrs. Lee, Foster, Masin, White nor Barr own any restricted shares of GTE Common 
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(6) Mr. Barr was elected Senior Vice President and General COUnSel effective July 1994. Prior to 
joining GTE. he was a partner in the Washington, D.C. office Of the law firm of Shaw, Pieman, 
Potts & Trowbridge since 1993. He SeNed as Attorney General of the United States from 1991 
to 1993. Mr. Barr joined the Department of Justice as Assistant Attorney General in charge of 
the office of Legal Counsel in 1969. and subsequently SeNed as Deputy Attorney General prior 
to his appointment as Attorney General. 

OPTIONISAR GRANTS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR 

The following table shows all grants of options and tandem stock appreciation rights ("SARs") 
to the named executive officers of GTE in 1995. The Options and SARs were granted under the LTIP. 
Pursuant to SEC rules, the table also shows the value of the options granted at the end of the option 
terms (ten years) if the stock price were to appreciate annually by 5% and 10%. respedively. There 
is no assurance that the stock price will appreciate at the rates shown in the table. The table also 
indicates that If the stock price does not appreciate. there will be no increase in the potential 
realizable value of the options granted. 

N.nn - 
Charles R. Lee . . .. . . . . . . . . . 215,500 3.61% 33.38 . 02-13-05 SO 44,523,207 $11,462,694 

31.600 0.56% 41.00 11-08-05 ' 0 814,514 2,063,975 
Kent B. Foster. . . . . . . . . . . . . , 163.1 00 2.89% 33.38 02-13-05 0 3,423,364 8,675,477 

24,800 0.44% 34.44 07-02-05 0 536,922 1,360,557 
Michael T. Masin . . . . . . . . . . . 139.000 2.46% 33.38 02-13-05 0 2,917,521 7,393.570 

24,100 0.43% 34.44 07-02-05 0 521,766 1,322,155 
Thomas W. White.. . . . . . . . . . 63,500 1.12% 33.38 02-13-05 0 1,332.824 3.377,638 

35,300 , 0.62% 35.75 0730-05 0 793.375 2,010,409 
William P. Barr ...... ... . ... 47.600 0.84% 33.38 02-13-05 0 999,093 2,531,899 

(1 ) Each option was granted in tandem with a SAR. which will expire upon exercise of the option. 
Underthe LTIP. one-third of these grants vest annually commencing one year after the date of 
'grant. 

If the price of the GTE Common Stock appreciates, the value of GTE Common Stock held by the 
shareholders will also increase. For example, the market value of GTE Common Stock on 
February 14.1995 was approximately $32.03 billion based upon.the market price on that date. If the 
share price of GTEs Common Stock increases'by 5% per year, the market value on February 14, 
2005 of the same number of shares would be .approximately $52.18 billion. If the price of GTE's 
Common Stock increases by 10% per year, the market value on February 14, 2005 would be 
approximately $83.09 billion. 

12 



AGGREGATED OPTlONlSAR EXERCISES IN LAST FISCAL YEAR 
AND FY-END OPTlON/SAR VALUES 

The following table provides information as to options and SARs exercised by each of the 
/4 led executive officers of GTE during 1995. The table sets forth the value of options and SARs 

i by such officers at year end measured in terms of the closing price of GTE Common Stock on 
.ember 29. 1995. 

Number of SecurHies Value of Unexercised 

A I  W-End(S) 
Underlying Unexercised In-The-Money OptionrlSARs 

- Name Exercise( #) Realized($) Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable Unexercisable 

Sharer 
Acquired on value OptionslSARs at FY-End 

'les R. Lee.. ...... 18,600 367.738 553,399 397.301 7,691,305 3,874,739 
i 8. Foster ........ 0 0 251,331 299,569 2.836272 3,071,409 
iael T. Masin ...... 0 0 105,932 274,968 826.501 2,714.980 
nas W. White ..... 19.600 227,700 105,566 142.134 1,227.717 1,428.689 
m P. Barr ........ 0 0 20,000 87.600 261,250 1,022,300 

LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN -AWARDS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR 

The LTlP provides for awards, currently in the form of stock options with tandem SARs, other 
k-based awards and dollar denominated awards, to participating employees. The stock options 
tandem SARs awarded under the LTlP to the five most highly compensated individuals in 1995 
shown in the table on page 12. The LTlP is described in more detail on pages 8 and 9. 

Number of Performance or Estimated Future Payouts 
Shams, Units Other period until Under Non-Stock Pdce-hsad PIan(1) 

or Other Maturation of Thresholdf21 Tafaeti3) 

des R. Lee(5) ............. 21,600 3 Years 4,946 24,732 
3.085 30 Months 687 3.436 ..... ............ ... _. 
1,900 18 Months 406 2.028 

950 6 Months 194 972 - 6. Foster(6) .............. 15,400 3 Years 3,527 17,633 
2,415 30 Months 538 2,690 
1.450 18 Months 31 0 1.548 

ael T. Masin (7) ........... 
61 0 6 Months 125 624 ~. .~ 

13,000 3 Years 2.977 14,885 
2.000 30 Months 446 2,228 
1.200 18 Months 256 1,281 

485 6 Months 99 496 
ias W. White(8) ........... 5,900 3 Years 1,351 6.755 

2,495 29 Months 556 2,779 
1,465 17 Months 313 1,564 

370 5 Months 76 378 
m P. Barr ................. 4,700 3 Years 1,076 5,381 - 
t is not possible to predict future dividends and, accordingly, estimated Common Stock Unit 
accruals in this table are calculated for illustrative purposes only and are based upon the 
Widend rate and price of GTE Common Stock at the close of business on December 29,1995. 
The target award is the dollar amount derived by multiplying the Common Stock Unit balance at 
he end of the award cycle by the price of GTE Common Stock. 
;he Threshold is the level of the average return on equity ("ROE") and the average operating 
:ash flow margin ("OCFM") during the relevant cycle which represents the minimum accept- 
ible performance level for both the ROE and OCFM performance measures. If the Threshold is 
lttained with respect to both performance measures, the award will be equal to 20% of the 
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combined target award for ROE and OCFM. Because ROE and OCFM are separate perform- 
ance measures, it is possible to receive an award i f  the Threshold is achieved with respect to 
only one of the performance measures. If the actual results for one. but not both, performance 
measures is at the Threshold level. the portion of the award determined by the measure 
performing at the Threshold level will be at 20% of the target award for that performance 
measure, and no award will be made for the portion of the award determined by the measure 
performing at less than the Threshold level. However, if the actual results for both performance 
measures are below the minimum acceptable performance level, no award will be earned. 

(3) The Target is the level of the average ROE and the average OCFM during the cycle which 
represents outstanding performance for both the ROE and OCFM performance measures. If 
the Target is attained with respect to both performance measures, the award will be equal to 
100% of the target award for ROE and OCFM. If the actual results for one, but not both, . 

i performance measures is at the Target level, the portion of the award determined.by the 
measure performing at the Target level will be at 100% of the target award for that performance 
measure, and the portion of the award determined by the measure performing at less than 
100% will be determined accordingly. 

(4) This column has intentionally been left blank because it is not possible to determine the 
maximum award until the award cycle has been completed. The maximum amount of the award 
is limited by the amount the actual ROE and the actual OCFM exceed the targeted ROE and the 
targeted OCFM. If GTEs average ROE and OCFM during the cycle exceed their respective I 
performance targets, additional bonuses may be earned according to the following schedule: ' i 

F 

Ir 

Pertomanee Increment 
&ova Madmum Added Percentage 

Perlormance Target to Maximum Awards 

................... 1 First and Second 0.1%. +2% 
Third and Fourth 0.1% .................... +3% 
Fifth and above 0.1% ..................... +4% 

For example, if average ROE and OCFM performance each exceed the ROE and OCFM targets 
by .5%, respectively, the performance bonus will equal 114% of the combined target award. 

(5) The award of 21,600 units to Mr. Lee represents the grant for the 1995-97 performance period 
made in his position as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Pursuant to GTEs compensation 
policies; the other grants shown are incremental, prorated awards made in 1995 when his 
position was reclassified and apply to the original targets under the 1995-97, 1994-96 and 
1993-95 performance periods. 

(6) The award of 15,400 units to Mr. Foster represents the grant for the 1995-97 performance 
period made while he was Vice Chairman and President of GTE Telephone Operations Group. 
Pursuant to GTEs compensation policies, the other grants shown are incremental, prorated 
awards made when he was promoted to President and his position was reclassified and apply 
to the original targets under the 1995-97. 1994-96 and 1993-95 performance periods. 

E? 

ar 
cc 

no 
12 

, A r  

period made while he was Vice Chairman. Pursuant to GTEs compensation policies, the other ' :i: 
grants shown are incremental. prorated awards made when he took on the additional responsi- is 
bilities of President - International and his position was reclassified and apply to the Original cc 

me targets under the 1995-97, 1994-96 and 1993-95 performance periods. 

(7) The award of 13,000 units to Mr. Masin represents the grant for the 1995-97 performance 

(8) The award of 5,900 units to Mr. White represents the grant for the 1995-97 performance period Co 
made while he was an Executive Vice President of GTE Telephone Operations Group. Pursuant CC 
to GTE's compensation policies, the other grants shown are incremental, prorated awards s t  
made when he was promoted to President - GTE Telephone Operations Group and apply 10 fo 

G- the 1995-97. 1994-96, and 1993-95 performance periods. 
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;lve Agreements 

'E has entered into agreements (the "Agreements") with Messrs. Lee. Foster, Masin. White 
~ r r  regarding benefits to be paid in the event of a change in control of GTE (a "Change in 
I"). 

>hange in Control is deemed to have occurred if a majority of the members of the Board do 
nsist of members of the Incumbent Board (as defined in the Agreements) or if, in any 
ith period, three or more directors are elected without the approval of the Incumbent Board. 
vidual whose initial assumption of office occurred pursuant to an agreement to avoid or settle 
I or other election contest Is not considered a member of the Incumbent Board. In addition. a 
r who is elected pursuant to such a settlement agreement will not be deemed a director who 
ed or nominated by the Incumbent Board for purposes of determining whether a Change in 
, has occurred. A Change in Control will not occur in the following situations: (1 ) certain 
transactions in which there is at least 50% GTE shareholder continuity in the surviving 

stion. at least a majority of the members of the board of directors of the surviving corporation 
of members of the Board and no person owns more than 20% (or under certain circum- 
i. a lower percentage, not less than 10%) of the voting power of the surviving corporation 
ig the transaction, and (2) transactions in which GTEs securities are acquired directly from 
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The Agreements provide for benefits to be paid in the event these individuals separate from 
service and have a "good reason" for leaving or are terminated without "cause" within two years 
after a Change in Control of GTE. 

Good reason for leaving includes but is not limited to the following events: demotion. relocation 
or a reduction in total compensation or benefits, or the new entity's failure to expressly assume 
obligations under the Agreements. Termination for cause includes certain Unlawful acts on the part 
of the executive or a material violation of his or her responsibilities to the Corporation resulting in 
material injury to the Corporation. 

An executive who experiences a qualifying separation from service will be entitled to receive up 
to two times the sum of (i) base salary and (ii) the average of his percentage awards under the EiP 
for the previous three years. The executive will also continue to receive medical and life insurance 
coverage for up to two years and will be provided with financial and outplacement counseling. 

in addition, any member of the Office of the Chairman with less than 10 years of Service with 
GTE will receive the following special service credit in the following amounts: two times years of 
service otherwise credited if the executive has five or fewer years of credited service; 10 years if 
credited service is more than five and not more than 10 years; and, if the executive's credited 
service exceeds 10 years, the actual number of credited years of service. These additional years of 
service will apply towards vesting, retirement eligibility. benefit accrual and all other purposes under 
the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan ("SERP") and the Executive Retired Life Insurance 
Plan. In addition, each executive covered under an Agreement will be considered to have not less 
than 76 points and 15 years of accredited service for the purpose of determining his eligibility for 
early retirement benefits. The Agreements provide that there will be no duplication of benefits. 

In order to replace certain pension entitlements that would have been payable to Mr. Masin had 
he remained with his former employer, he will also receive a single life annuity pension of $200,000 
per year (the "Special Pension") with an unreduced surviving spouse benefit when he leaves GTE. 
He will only be eligible to receive the Special Pension if he meets certain eligibility criteria when he 
separates from GTE. If he is separated involuntarily after age 60 or a Change in Control occurs at 
any age and Mr. Masin separates for "good reason" or is terminated without "cause." he will be 
eligible for postretirement medical benefits. 

Each of the Agreements remains in effect until July 1,1999 unless terminated earlier pursuant to 
its terms. The Agreements will be automatically renewed on each successive July 1 unless, not later 
than December 31 of the preceding year, one of the parties notifies the other that he does not wish 
to extend his respective Agreement. If a Change in Control occurs, the Agreements will remain in 
effect until the obligations of GTE (or its successor) under the Agreements have been satisfied. 

: 

: 

j 
i 
I 

i 1 
1 

I --.+~-.:++=.+ . .. 

; 
i 
: 
! 

n 

j 

Retirement Programs 
Pension Plans 

The estimated annual benefits payable, calculated on a single life annuity basis, under GTEs 
defined benefit pension plans at normal retirement at age 65, based upon final average earnings 
(integrated with social security as described below) and years of service, is illustrated in the 
following table: 
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PENSION PLAN TABLE 
!I Average Yean of Service 
Zarningr 15 20 25 30 35 

,700,000 $ 64.085 $ 85.446 $106,808 $ 128.169 $ 149,531 
400,000 85.835 114,446 143.058 171,669 200,281 
500,000 107.585 143,446 179,308 215.169 251,031 
600,000 129,335 172,446 215.558 258.669 301,781 
700,000 151.085 201,446 251,808 302.1 69 352.531 
800,000 172.835 230,446 288,058 345,669 403.281 
900,000 194,585 259.446 324.308 389,169 454.031 
,000,000 216,335 288,446 360.558 432,669 504.781 
,200.000 259,835 346,446 433.058 519,669 606.281 
,500,000 325.085 433.446 541,808 650,169 758.531 
,000,000 433.835 578.446 723,058 867,669 1,012,281 
,500,000 542.585 723.446 904,308 1,085,169 1.266.031 
,750,000 596,960 795.946 994,933 1,193,919 1.392.906 

Ail executive officers of GTE are employees of GTE Service Corporation, a wholly-owned 
isidiary. which maintains the GTE Service corporation Plan for Employees' Pensions (the 
!Nice Corporation Pian"), a noncontributory pension plan for the benefit of all of As employees 
.ed on years of service. Pension benefits to be paid from the Service Corporation Plan and 
tributions to the Service Corporation Plan are related to basic salary exclusive of overtime, 
?rentials, incentive compensation (except as otherwise described) and other similar types of 
ments. Under the Service Corporation Plan, pensions are computed on a two-rate formula basis 
.15% and 1.45% for each year of service, with the 1.15% service credit being applied to that 
tion of the average annual salary for the five highest consecutive years that does not exceed the 
Jal Security Integration Level (the portion of salary subject to the Federal Social Security Act), 
the 1.45% service credit being applied to that portion of the average annual salary that exceeds 

I level. As of March 8,1996, the credited years of service under the Service Corporation Plan for 
Isrs. Lee, Foster, Masin, White and Barr are 12. 25, 2. 27, and 1, respectively. 

Under federal law, an employee's beneflts under a qualified pension plan, such as the Service 
Doration Plan, are limited to certain maximum amounts. GTE maintains a SERP, which supple- 
its the benefits of any participant in the Service Corporation Plan in an amount by which> any 
icipant's benefits under the Service Corporation Plan are limited by law. in addition, the SERP 
ides a provision permitting the payment of additional retirement benefits determined in a similar 
3ner as under the Service Corporation Plan on remuneration accrued under management 
ntive plans as determined by the Executive Compensation and Organizational Structure Com- 
?e. SERP benefits are payable in a lump sum or an annuity. 

:ecutive Retired Life lnsurance Plan 

The GTE Corporation Executive Retired Life Insurance Plan ("ERLIP") provides Messrs. Lee, 
er. Masin. White and Barr a postretirement life insurance benefit of three times final base salary. 
n retirement, ERLIP benefits may be paid as life insurance or, optionally, an equivalent amount 
11 to the present value of the life insurance amount (based on actuarial factors and the interest 
then in effect), as a lump sum payment. as an annuity or as installment payments. 
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Certain Transactions 

During 1995, The Boston Consulting Group. Inc. received fees from GTE's Subsidiaries of 
approximately $2,884,000 for consulting services. Dr. Sandra 0. Moose is a director of GTE and a 
Senior Vice President, Chair of the East Coast Practice and Director of The Boston Consulting 
Group, Inc. 

GTE's subsidiaries utilized the services Of Thompson, Hine and Flory during 1995. 
Mr. Robert D. Storey is a director of GTE and a partner in that law firm. 

The investment banking firm of PaineWebber Incorporated received underwriting Commissions 
and fees from GTE and its subsidiaries on the sale of securities and financial advisory services 
during 1995. It is possible that PaineWebber may have received additional brokerage commissions 
from trustees of the various pension, retirement, savings or similar plans of GTE and its subsidiar- ! 
ies; but any such commissions would not have been as a result of direction by GTE or its 
subsidiaries with regard to such orders. Mr. Richard W. Jones is a director of GTE and a business 
consultant for PaineWebber Incorporated. 

Mr. Charles Wohlstetter, who was Vice Chairman and a director of GTE. died during 1995. After 
Contel merged with a subsidiary of GTE in 1991. GTE assumed and modified Mr. Wohlstetter's , 
agreement with Contel to serve as a consultant for the remainder of his life. The agreement provided 1 
that he would be compensated at an annual rate of $824,828 plus the payments he received under ! 
the Contel Senior Executive Supplemental .Income Pian and pension plan. In the event of I 

I Mr. Wohlstetter's death, such agreement provided that GTE would pay his wife during her lifetime 
one-half of the amounts which would have been payable to Mr. Wohlstetter under the agreement. ! 

During 1995, Mr. and Mrs. Wohlstetter each received $274,944, and Mr. Wohlstetter also received i 
miscellaneous compensation from GTE (including personal automobile and aircraft related ex- I 
penses. club memberships and tax assistance services) valued at $65,079. 

Ownership of Stock by Directors, Nominees for Directors and Executive Officers 

! 
i < 
? 
i 

f 
! 
i 
i 

Voting Stock and Stock-Based Holdings 

The table below sets forth (a) the shares of GTE Common Stock beneficially owned by each 1 
I - .__ 

j 

. . ._.. ...... i.. 2 director, nominee for director, the Chief Executive Officer and the other four most highly compen- 
sated executive officers, and by all directors and executive officers as a group; and (b) the total 
GTE stock-based holdings of the named individuals and the group. No director, nominee for director 
or executive officer owns as much as one-tenth of one percent of the total outstanding shares of 
GTE Common Stock, and all directors and executive officers as a group own less than one-half of 1 
one percent of the total outstanding shares of GTE Common Stock. Unless otherwise indicated, all 
persons named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares 
shown. 

The last column of the table combines beneficial ownership of shares of GTE Common Stock 
(including shares which may be acquired within 60 days pursuant to the exercise of stock Options) 
with holdings of Common Stock Units by nonemployee directors (which are payable in cash under 
the Deferred Compensation Plan and the PSP) and by executive officers (which are payable in cash 
pursuant to deferrals under the EIP and the LTIP). This column indicates the alignment of the 
named individuals and group with the interests of GTE's shareholders because the value of their 
total holdings will increase or decrease in line with the price of GTE Common Stock. 

i 
~ . . . . .. . 

18 

P 



Sharer Beneficiallv GTE Stock-Based 

ne 01 Director or Nominee 

win L. Artzt ............................................ 
nes R. Barker.. .... ............................ 
Nard H. Budd ......................... 
bert F. Daniell.. . . . .  ................................ 
l t  8. Foster(l)(2) ..................................... 
nes L. Johnson(2) ..................................... 
hard W. Jones ......................................... 
nes L. Ketelsen ........................................ 
wles R. Lee(l)(2) ..................................... 
;haelT. Masin(1)(2)(4) ............................... 
idra 0. Moose ......................................... 
isell E. Palmer.. ....................................... 
Nard Sloan(3) ......................................... 
iert D. Storey.. ........................................ 

Owned aa of 
Mnrch 8. 1990 

Holdings as 01 
March 8, 1990 

/- 

iutlve omcon( I) (21 

irles R. Lee ........................................... 
't B. Foster.. .......................................... 
hael T. Masin(4) ...................................... 
mas W. White ......................................... 
'am P. Barr ............................................ 

lirectors and executive officers as a group( 1) (2) ........ 

2,501 
4,200 
4.181 
200 

422.748 
673,543 
12.288 
1,800 

796,562 
195,133 
1,800 
2,200 
54,799 

700 
2,172,655 

796,562 
422,748 
195,133 
11 6,841 
98.436 

1,629,720 
2,754.038 

4,304 
84.150 
14.085 

200 
459.858 
675,204 
156,205 
3,461 

828.285 
206,070 
3,461 
3,861 
56,460 
2,361 

2,497,965 

828,285 
459,858 
206,070 
116,841 
98.436 
= 1,709,490 
3,093,749 

Includes shares acquired through participation in GTEs Consolidated Employee Stock Owner- 
ship Plan andlor the GTE Savings Plan. 
Included in the number of shares beneficially owned by Messrs. Lee, Foster, Masin. White, Barr 
and Johnson and all directors and executlve officers as a group are 695,165,367,865,191,531, 
106,699, 97,600, 596,900, and 2,369.497, respectively, which such persons have the right to 
acquire within 60 days pursuant to the exercise of stock options. 
Includes 10,797 shares held in trusts on behalf of a member of Mr. Sloan's family. Mr. Sloan 
has voting and investment power with respect to these shares but disclaims any beneficial 
interest therein. 

Mr. Masin participated in the Deferred Compensation Plan and the PSP while he was a non- 
employee director of GTE. In October 1993, Mr. Masin became an employee of GTE. He is no 
longer eligible to receive or defer additional compensation under the Deferred Compensation 
Plan or to receive new grants under the PSP. 

:tor and Executive Officer Securities Reports 

The Federal securities laws require GTEs directors and executive officers, and persons who 
more than 10% of a registered class of GTEs equity securities, to file with the SEC and the 
E initial reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership of any equity securities of the 
oration. 

To GTEs knowledge, based solely on review of the copies of such reports furnished to GTE 
representations that no other reports were required, all persons subject to these reporting 
rements filed the required reports on a timely basis. 

n 

. 
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ITEM 1. 

Election of Directors 

The Board of Directors is divided into three classes. Each class of directors is elected for a 
three-year term. Messrs. Budd. Johnson, Ketelsen and Lee are nominated for election by GTE's 
shareholders as Class I directors. Mr. Daniell was elected a director in March 1996 but was not 
assigned to a specific class. He is nominated for election by GTEs shareholders as a Class II 
director. In order to better balance the number of directors in each class, Mr. Masin, who is 
presently serving as a Class I director, is nominated for election by GTEs shareholders as a Class II 
director. All nominees for both Class I and Class II directors are currently directors and, other than 
Mr. Daniell, were previously elected by the shareholders. The Class I directors will serve for a term 
of three years which expires at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders in 1999 or when their 
successors are elected and qualified. The newly-elected Class II directors, Messrs. Daniell and 
Masin, will serve for a term of one year which expires at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders in 1997 
or when their successors are elected and qualified. Each nominee is at present available for 
election. 

Prior to the Annual Meeting, Mr. Howard Sloan. a Class II director, will reach the mandatory age 
for retirement. Accordingly, he will retire from the Board at the conclusion of the Annual Meeting. 

If all the nominees for directors are elected by GTEs shareholders at the Annual Meeting, the 
Board of Directors will then consist of 13 directors, 10 directors whose principal occupations are 
outside GTE and 3 directors who are presently employees of GTE. The following provides 
information about the nominees for directors and the continuing directors. 

The Board recommends a vote FOR all nominees. 

/? i ! 
. .- . .~ :i - ._ . .- . .. :... ... * 
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BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION 

Principal OccupaHon and Other Information 
Nominee, Age pnd 

Year Elected a Director 

Nominees for Class I Directors 
Term Expiring at 1999 Annual Meeting c 

DWARD H. SUDD 
1 1905 

4MES L. JOHNSON 
I 1985 

\MES L. KETELSEN 
i 1986 

Retired Chairman of the Board of The Travelers Corporation. From 
January 1994 to September 1994, Mr. Budd was Chairman of Travelers 
Insurance Group, Inc. Mr. Budd was elected President and Chief 
Operating Officer of The Travelers Corporation in 1976, Chief 
Executive Officer in 1981 and Chairman in 1982. He is a Director of the 
Travelers Group Inc.. Delta Air Lines, Inc. and a member of The 
Business Council. H.e is Chairman of the Audit Committee and a 
member of the Nominating Committee and the Executive 
Compensation and Organizational Structure Committee of GTE. 

Retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Johnson, who 
retired in 1992. has been designated Chairman Emeritus by the Board. 
He joined GTE in 1949 and has held a variety of management posittons 
within the Telephone Operations Group. He was elected President of 
the GTE Telephone Operations Group in 1981, Senior Vice President of 
GTE and President and Chief Operating Officer of its Telephone 
Operations Group in December 1983. President and Chief Operating 
Officer of GTE in March 1986 and became Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer in May 1988. Mr. Johnson is a Director of MONY 
(The Mutual Life Insurance Company of New York), Valero Energy 
Corporation, Harte-Hanks Communications, Inc., The Finover Group, 
Walter Industries, Inc. and CellStar Corporation. He is also a Trustee of 
the Joint Council on Economic Education. Mr. Johnson is a member of 
the Audit Committee, the Pension Trust Coordinating Committee and 
the Strategic Issues, Planning and Technology Committee of GTE. 

Retired Chairman of Tenneco Inc. Mr. Ketelsen retired as Chairman of 
Tenneco in 1992. He was elected Executive Vice President - Finance 
of Tenneco Inc. in 1972 and was appointed Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer in 1978. He is a Director of J.P. Morgan 8 Co. 
Incorporated and its principal subsidiary, Morgan Guaranty Trust 
Company of New York. and of Sara Lee Corporation and a Trustee of 
Northwestern University. Mr. Ketelsen is Chairman of the Pension 
Trust Coordinating Committee and a member of the Executive 
Compensation and Organizational Structure Committee and the Public 
Policy Committee of GTE. 

. . .. . -. - .. .. . .. .. e?--.;=-- 
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BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION 
Nominee. Age and 

Year Elected a Director Prineiaal Occuoation and Other information 

Nominees for Class I Directors 
Term Expiring at 1999 Annual Meeting 

CHARLES R. LEE 
56 1989 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Lee joined GTE in 1983 as 
Senior Vice President - Finance and in 1986 he was named Senior 
Vice President - Finance and Planning. He was elected President and 
Chief Operating Officer, effective January 1, 1989, and became 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in 1992. Prior to joining GTE. he 

! held various financial and management positions in the steel, 
transportation and entertainment industries. Mr. Lee is a Director of 
United Technologies Corporation, USX Corporation and The Procter 8 
Gamble Company. He is a member of the Business Roundtable, a 
Trustee of the Board of Trustees of Cornell University, a Trustee of the 
National Planning Association and Chairman of the New American 
Realities Committee of the National Planning Association, a member of 
The Conference Board, HaNard Business School's Board of Directors 
of the Associates, and a Director of the Stamford Hospital Foundation. 
Mr. Lee is a Personal Trustee of the GTE Foundation and a member of 
the Strategic Issues, Planning and Technology Committee of GTE. i 

! 

Nominee, Age end 
Year Elected a 01- Pttncip.1 Occupation and OtherlnfomaUon , 

j 
1 
i 

Nominees for Class II Directors 
Term Expiring at 1997 Annual Meeting 

Chairman. United Technoloaies CorDoration. Mr. Daniell was elected ROBERT F. DANIELL $ 
i 

t 

.. .. . .- . ._ --.--.-.- .. .. .. . .. . . 4 . . .. . 

i 

62 1996 Chairman; United Technolo6es Corporation, effective January 1.1987. 
He relinquished the offices of President and Chief Operating Officer in 
February 1992 and the office of Chief Executive Officer in April 1994. 
Mr. Daniell was elected President and Chief Operating Officer in 1984 
and named to the additional post of Chief Executive Officer effective 
January 1, 1986. He was elected Senior Vice President - Defense 
Systems in 1983 and had SeNed as Vice President of United 
Technologies from 1982 to 1983 gnd President of Sikorsky Aircraft 
from 1981 to 1983. He is a director of Shell Oil Co. and Travelers Group 
Inc. 

MICHAEL 1. MASlN Vice Chairman of, the Board and President - International. Mr. Masin 
51 1989 was elected Vice Chairman in October 1993 and President- 

International in June 1995. Prior to that, he was Managing Partner of 
the New York office of the law firm of OMelveny & Myers and Co-chair 
of the firm's International Practice Group. Mr. Masin joined the firm in 
1969 and became a partner in 1977. He is a Director of TCW 
Management Co.. BC Telecom Inc., BC TEL. Compania Anonima 
Nacional Telefonos de Venezuela (CANTV) and VenWorld. Mr. Masin 
is a member of the Board of Trustees of Carnegie Hall, the Board of 
Directors of the China America Society, the Dean's Advisory Council Of 
Dartmouth College, the US-Canada Private Sector Advisory Council of 
the Inter-American Development Board, the Business Committee of the 
Board of Trustees of the Museum of Modern Art, the Council on 
Foreign Relations, and a Personal Trustee of the GTE Foundation. 
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The following provides information about the members of the Board of Directors who are 
mtinuing in office, as well as Mr. Sloan. who will retire from the Board at the conclusion of the 
nnual Meeting. 

n BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION 
Director, Age 

and Year Elected Principal Occupation and Other Intonation 

Class I I  Directors 
Term Expiring at 1997 Annual Meeting 

4MES R. BARKER Chairman of The lnterlake Steamship Co. and Vice Chairman of 
Mormac Marine Group, Inc. and the Moran Towing Company. 
Mr. Barker is also a Director and a principal owner of Meridian 

I 1976 

~gregates. Inc.. a producer of aggregate products for the construction and railroad industries. 
r. Barker was formerly Chairman of the Board of Moore McCormack Resources, Inc. and 
>airman of that company's operating subsidiaries since April 1971. He was also Chief Executive 
fficer of Moore McCormack Resources, Inc. from 1971 to January 1987. In 1969, Mr. Barker co- 
unded a management consulting firm, Temple, Barker & Sloane. Inc.. and SeNed in the capacity of 
tecutive Vice President. He is a Director of The Pinston Company and Eastern Enterprises and is 
ce Chairman of the Board of Trustees of Stamford Hospital. Mr. Barker is Chairman of the 
minating Committee and a member the Executive Compensation and Organizational Structure 
3mmittee and the Strategic Issues, Planning and Technology Committee of GTE. 

CHARD W. JONES Business Consultant, PaineWebber Incorporated. From 1977 to 1988 
1 1966-1974 he was Managing Director and Executive Vice President of the 
inuary 1975 investment banking firm of E.F. Hutton & Company, Inc. Prior to 

assuming that position, Mr. Jones was associated with Paine. 
'ebber, Jackson & Curtis Incorporated. investment bankers, having SeNed as Senior Vice 
.esident and a Director of that firm from 1973 to 1977. Mr. Jones was also associated with 
itchum. Jones & Tempieton Incorporated. investment bankers, having SeNed as President of that 
m from 1961 through 1970 and Chairman of the Board from 1970 through 1973. He is a member of 
e Audit Committee and the Public Policy Committee of GTE. 

3WARD SLOAN Mr. Sloan is a private investor. Prior to joining GTEs Board he was a 
! 1991 Director of Contel Corporation. Mr. Sloan is a Director of Melville 

Biologies Inc., a Trustee and Chairman of the Board of the New York 
ood Center and a Trustee of Lincoln Center Theater. He is a member of the Audit Committee. the 
Ablic Policy Committee and the Pension Trust Coordinating Committee of GTE. 

n 
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BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION 

Principal Occupation and Other Information 
Director, Age 

and Year Elected 

Class 111 Directors 
Term Expiring at 1998 Annual Meeting 

EDWlN L. ARTZT Chairman of the Executive Committee and Director of The 
65 1984 Procter & Gamble Company. Mr. Artzt was Chairman of the Board and 

Chief Executive Officer from January 1990 until July 1995. 
Mr. Artzt had served as Vice Chairman of the Board of The Procter & Gamble Company and 
President of Procter & Gamble International since 1984. Prior to that, he was an Executive Vice 
President since 1980 and had Served as Group Vice President for European operations. Mr. Artzt Is 
a Director of Teradyne, Inc., Delta Air Lines, Inc.. American Express Company, Barilla S.p.A. and a 
member of the Business Council.. Mr. Artzt is Chairman of the Strategic Issues, Planning and 
Technology Committee, and a member of the Nominating Committee and the Pension Trust 
Coordinating Committee of GTE. 

KENT B. FOSTER President. Mr. Foster served as Vice Chairman of the Board of 
52 1992 Directors from October 1993 until June 1995 and President of GTE 

Telephone Operations Group from January 1989 until June 1995. 
Since joining GTE in 1970, Mr. Foster served in a number of positions of increasing responsibility 
throughout the GTE system. Mr. Foster serves on the Board of Directors of New York Life Insurance 
Company, NationsBank of Texas and the Dallas Symphony Orchestra. He is aTrustee of The Dallas 
Museum of Art and a member of the Dallas Opera Executive Board. Mr. Foster is also a Personal 
Trustee of the GTE Foundation. 

SANDRA 0. MOOSE Senior Vice President, Director and Chair of the East Coast Practice, 
54 1978 The Boston Consulting Group, Inc. She is a Director of Rohm and Haas 

Company and twenty-seven investment companies sponsored 
by The New England Funds, a Corporator of New England Deaconess Hospital, a member Of the 
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute and a Director of the Harvard University Graduate School Alumni 
Association. She is Chairperson of the Public Policy Committee.and a member of the Audit 
Committee and the Strategic Issues, Planning and Technology Committee of GTE. 

I 

~ 

; 
: 
i 
1 

i 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, The Palmer Group. Mr.'Palmer 

61 1984 was formerly Dean, The Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania 
from 1983 until June 1990. Prior to that, he was 

Managing Director 'and Chief Executive Officer of Touche Ross International (now Deloitte and 
Touche), a worldwide accounting firm. Mr. Palmer joined Touche Ross in 1956 and was elected 
Managing Director of Touche Ross International in 1974. Mr. Palmer is a Director of Bankers Trust 
New York Corporation and its subsidiary, Bankers Trust Company, May Department stores 
Company, Allied-Signal, Inc.. Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.. lmasco Limited and Federal Home Loan 
Mortgage Corporation. He has been President of the Financial Accounting Foundation and a 
member of the Board of Directors of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 
Mr. Palmer is a former member of the Presidential Commission on Management Improvement and 
serves on the boards of a number of charitable and civic organizations. He is Chairman of the 
Executive Compensation and Organizational Structure Committee and a member of the Nominating 
committee and the Strategic Issues, Planning and Technology committee of GTE. 

i 1 
. ?  RUSSELL E. PALMER 

i 
i 

: 
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BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION 

Principal Occupation and Olher lnlorrnallon 

Class 111 Directors 
Term Expiring at 1998 Annual Meeting 

Partner with the Cleveland law firm of Thompson, Hine and Flory. 
Mr. Storey previously was a partner with the Cleveland law firm of 
McDonald, Hopkins, Burke & Haber Co., L.P.A. Mr. Storey joined its 

decessor firm in 1967 and became a partner in 1971. In 1964 he began his career as an attorney 
I The East Ohio Gas Company and in 1966 he became Assistant Director of The Legal Aid 
:iety of Cleveland. He is a Director of Bank One, Cleveland, The Procter &Gamble Company and 
y Department Stores Company. Mr. Storey is a Trustee of Case Western Reserve University and 
Kresge Foundation and a former Trustee of Phillips Exeter Academy, Cleveland State University 

1 Overseer of Harvard University. He is a member of the Audit Committee. the Nominating 
mmittee and the Public Policy Committee of GTE. 

ITEM 2. 

Dlrector. Age 
and Year Elected 

n 

BERT D. STOREY 
1985 

The following resolution will be offered by the Board of Directors at the meeting: 
RESOLVED: That the appointment of Arthur Andersen LLP by the Board of Directors of the 

'poration to conduct the annual audit of the financial statements of GTE Corporation and its 
isidiaty companies for the year ending December 31.1996 is ratified, confirmed and approved. 
The Board of Directors Recommends a Vote - FOR the Foregoing Proposal for the Following 

asons: 
The Board of Directors first appointed Arthur Andersen LLP ("Arthur Andersen"), independent 

ilic accountants, as its auditors in 1935 and has reappointed the firm as auditors each 
:ceeding year to date. As a result of Arthur Andersen's knowledge of GTEs operations and 
utation in the auditing field, the Board of Directors is convinced that the firm has the necessary 
sonnel. professional qualifications and independence to act as GTEs auditors. The Board has 
iin selected Arthur Andersen as GTEs auditors for the year 1996 and recommends that the - ireholders ratify and approve the selection. Arthur Andersen's fees for recurring auditing and tax 
vices for GTE and all of its subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 1995 are estimated at 
1.4 million. 

In the event this resolution does not receive the necessary vote for adoption, or if for any reason 
hur Andersen ceases to act as auditors for GTE, the Board of Directors will appoint other 
ependent public accountants as auditors. Representatives of Arthur Andersen will attend the 
iual Meeting. They will have the opportunity to make a statement and also will be available to 
pond to appropriate questions from shareholders at the Annual Meeting. 

ITEM 3. 
Mr. John J. Gilbert. representing 300 shares of GTE Common Stock andlor Margaret R. Gilbert. 

!resenting 300 shares of GTE Common Stock and Margaret R. Gilbert and John J. Gilbert, co- 
stees under the will of Caston J. Gilbert for 300 shares of GTE Common Stock, and representing 
additional family interest of 800 shares of GTE Common Stock, and also representing Corporate 
mocracy, Inc. (a not-for-profit-corporation), 29 East 64th Street, New York, New York 
121-7043, for 300 shares of GTE Common Stock; and Margaret R. and/or John J. Gilbert trustees 
der the will of Samuel Rosenthal for 1,400 shares of GTE Common Stock; and M. Allan Frank, 
12 East Center Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80224-1503, representing 100 shares of GTE Common 
ck; and Edward and/or Edith Rudy, Box 7077, Yorkville Station, New York. New York 
128-7077, who state that they are the beneficial owners of 519.262 shares of GTE Common 
Ick, have informed GTE that they intend to propose the following resolution at the Annual 
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Meeting. The proposed resolution and supporting statement, for which the Board Of Directors and 
GTE accept no responsibility, are as follows: 

"R.ESOLVED: That the stockholders of GTE Corporation, assembled in annual meeting in 
person and by proxy, hereby request that the Board of Directors take the needed steps to provide 
that at future elections of directors new directors be elected annually and not by classes as is now 
provided and that on expiration of present terms of directors their subsequent election shall also be 
on an annual basis." 

The following is the statement submitted in support of this proposal: 

"Continued, very strong support along the lines we suggest were shown at the last annual 
meeting when 38%. a large increase over the previous year, 37,363 owners of 254,832,548 shares, 
were cast in favor of this proposal. The vote against included 43.860 unmarked proxies, 

ARC0 to its credit, voluntarily ended theirs stating that when a very high percentage (34.6%) 
desired it to be changed to an annual election it was reason enough for them to change it. Several 
other companies have also followed suit such as Pacific Enterprises, Katy Industries. Hanover 
Direct and others. Also, Lockheed-Martin in the recent merger ended the stagger system. 

Because of the normal need to find new directors and because of environmental problems and 
the avalanche of derivative losses and many groups desiring to have directors who are qualified on 
the subjects, we think that ending the stagger system of electing directors is the answer. In addition, 
some recommendations have been made to carry out the CERES 10 points. The l l th ,  in our opinion, 
should be to end the stagger system of electing directors and to have cumulative voting. 

Equitable Life Insurance Company, which is now called Equitable Companies, converted from a 
policy owned company to a public stockholder meeting. Thanks to AXA, the comptrolling French 
insurance company not wanting it, they now do not have a staggered board. 

Orange and Rockland Utility Company had a terrible time with the stagger system and its W e  

having enough votes the meeting to get rid of the chairman had to be adjourned. Finally, at the 
adjourned meeting enough votes were counted to recall him. 

If you agree, please mark your proxy FOR: if you disagree mark AGAINST. NOTE: PROXY OR 

The Board of Directors Recommends a Vote AGAINST the Foregoing Proposal for the 

The Board of Directors believes that a staggered board where approximately one-third of the 
directors are elected annually, is in the best interests of the Corporation and its shareholders. Unlike 
companies that have had a staggered board since their incorporation, GTE submitted the creation Of 
a staggered board to the vote of its shareholders at a special meeting in 1986. Approximately 75.6% 
of the Corporation's shares voted at that meeting voted to approve the creation of a staggered 
board. This proposal seeks to reverse that action. 

GTE continues to believe that this system is in the best interests of the Corporation and its 
shareholders. This system helps provide continuity and stability of GTEs management and policies 
because a majority of the directors at any one time will have prior experience as directors of GTE 
and in-depth knowledge of the Corporation. This system permits directors to effectively represent 
the interests of all shareholders in a variety of circumstances, including those created by a minority 
shareholder. 

Approximately 44% of the companies listed in the "Forbes Super 50" have a staggered board. 

: 

i 
i 
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j , clause to recall a director. The chairman was involved in a scandal effecting the company. Not 

- .- . ._ PROXIES NOT MARKED WILL BE VOTED FOR THIS RESOLUTION." 
1 

.- . 2- ..-..=.!A 
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:. Following Reasons: 

: 
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I 

The Board recommends a vote against this proposal. 
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ITEM 4. 

GTE has been notified by the UrSulhe Provincialate. Eastern Province of the United States, 323 
;t 198th Street, Bronx. New York 10458-3105, which states that it is the owner of 3,100 Shares of 
f Common Stock; the Congregation of the Sisters of Charity of the Incarnate Word, 6510 
mdale. Houston, Texas 77223-0969, which states that it is the owner of 1.400 shares of GTE 
nmon Stock; the Dominican Congregation of Our Lady of the Rosary, Sparkill, New York 10976. 
ch states that it is the owner of 2.000 shares of GTE Common Stock: the Sisters of Charity of 
qt Vincent de Paul, Mount St. Vincent Motherhouse, 150 Bedford Highway, Halifax, Nova Scotia 
43J5. Canada, which states that it is the owner of 6,000 shares of Common Stock: the Domestic 
I Foreign Missionary Society of the Protestant Episcopal Church in the United States of America, 
' Second Avenue, New York, New York 10017-4594, which states that it is the owner of 25,000 
,res of GTE Common Stock; the General Board of Pension and Health Benefits of the United 
thodist Church, 1201 Davis Street, Evanston, Illinois 60201, which states that it is the owner of 
..635 shares of GTE Common Stock; the Sisters of Charity of Saint Elizabeth, P.O. Box 476, 
went Station, New Jersey 07961-0476, which states that it is the owner of 669 shares of GTE 
nmon Stock; and the Sisters of Loretto (Loretto Literary and Benevolent Institution). 3126 South 
:eola, Denver, Colorado 60236-2332, which states that it is the owner of 120 shares of 'GTE 
nmon Stock, that they intend to propose the following resolution at the Annual Meeting. The 
posed resolution and supporting statement, for which the Board of Directors and GTE accept no 
?onsibility, are as follows: 

"WHEREAS in fiscal year 1994. the United States controlled 55-70% of the world's arms 
'ket. delivering $12 billion in weapons. Since the fall of the Berlin Wall, the U.S. delivered over $62 
on in weapons -almost half of the total worldwide exports. ('Arms Trade News', 7/95). 

WHEREAS the last three times the US. sent troops into combat in significant numbers, in 
lama, Iraq and Somalia, they faced adversaries that received U.S. weapons or military technol-. . in the period leading to the conflict. U.S. weapons supplied to anti-Communist rebels in Angola 
I Afghanistan under the Reagan Doctrine have been used for devastating civil wars: In the Afghan 
e, U.S.-supplied Stinger missiles turned up on the international black market as prized items 
ight by all manner of rebel groups and terrorist organizations. ('Sale of the Century', Comrnon- 

'US. Weapons at War: United States Arms Deliveries to Regions of Conflict', (World Policy 
:itUte, 1995) shows the U.S. was a major arms supplier in one-third of the 50 ethnic and territorial 
ifiicts currently raging. The study says some 45 parties involved in the conflicts purchased'over 
: billion in U.S. arms in the last ten years. 

WHEREAS our company ranked 20 among Department of Defense leading corporations with 
&tracts in excess of $766 million. 

RESOLVED the shareholders request the Board of Directors to provide a comprehensive report 
GTEs foreign military sales. The report, prepared at reasonable cost, should be available'to all 
ireholders by December, 1996, and may omit classified and proprietary information." 

- I/, William Hartung, 5/20/94). 

. .  

The following is the statement submitted in support of this proposal: 

"Global security is security of people. The cold-war noion of using arms .sales to maintain 
snces Of power or support allies has been discredited by 1990s experience, when alliances, 
'ernments and boundaries in large parts of the world are in flux. 

We are disturbed at industry's claims and lobbying efforts asserting the only way to keep jobs is 
Jromote foreign military sales. We believe such statements are inconsistent with co-production 
eements and transfer of technology to foreign companies. Offset arrangements on major sales 
?n give business to overseas suppliers. Such contracts with foreign companies /governments 
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have harsh repercussions on U S .  workers during this time of accelerated down-sizing of our 
workforce. 

Therefore, it is reasonable for shareholders to ask 

1. 'Criteria used to promote foreign sales. 

2-Procedures used to negotiate sales directly with foreign governments or through the U.S. 
government. For example, what determines which weapons are direct commercial arms sales and 
what must be negotiated through the Pentagon? What percentage is commercial arms sales and 
what is foreign military sales? 

3. Categories of military equipment exported for the past three years, with as much statistical 
information as is permissible; contracts for servicing /maintaining equipment; offset agreements; 
and licensing andlor co-production with foreign governments. 

4. Analysis of legislation establishing a code for U.S. arms transfers, e.g.. no sales to 
governments that violate human rights of their own citizens, engage in aggression against neigh- 
bars. come to power through undemocratic means or ignore international arms control 
arrangements." 

The Board of Directors Recommends a Vote AGAINST the Foregoing Proposal for the 
Following Reasons: 

GTE believes that the defense needs and foreign policy of the United States are properly the 
responsibility of our government and our duly elected public officials. GTE is proud to be able to 
supply communications and electronic systems which help to protect the United States, its military 
forces and our allies. Foreign military sales represent a very small percentage of GTE's overall sales 
and revenues. Moreover, as a responsible corporate citizen. GTE expects to continue to support the 
U.S. Government and to offer its products and services in defense of the United States, the 
American people and their interests. 

GTE does not manufacture or sell weapons to any government in the United States or abroad. 
GTE has acted and will continue to act as a socially responsible and ethical corporate citizen not 
only in its military contracting but in all its business activities. GTE has in place a comprehensive 
ethics program which requires compliance with U.S. laws as well as laws of any foreign country with 
which it does or proposes to do business. GTE conducts ongoing training programs to ensure that 
its employees understand and are aware of the requirements under this program. 

Accordingly, GTE does not believe that the report requested would provide significant. relevant 
information. 
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ITEM 5. 

GTE has been notified by the National Council of the Churches of Christ in the U.S.A.. 475 
Riverside Drive, Room 880, New York, New York 10115-0050, which states that it is the owner Of 
2.000 shares of GTE Common Stock, that it intends to propose the following resolution at the 
Annual Meeting. The proposed resolution and supporting statement, for which the Board Of 
Directors and GTE accept no responsibility, are as follows: 

"Be it resolved: A report shall be prepared at reasonable cost, by September, 1996, excluding 
confidential information and shall focus on the following areas: 

1. A copy of the consolidated EEO-1 report for 1993, 1994 and 1995 available to 
shareholders upon request. 

2. Report the number of discrimination complaints and lawsuits concerning race. gender 
and the physically challenged. The cost to the company and shareholders from discrimination 
lawsuits and alternatives to resolve the issue. 
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3. Report any federal audit. corporate management review, and letter of compliance with 
corrective measures enacted to protect the company's government contracts and legal 
penalties. 

4. Report to shareholders on race, ethnicity and gender among top management. 

5. A description of any policies and programs utilizing the purchase Of goods and services 
from minority-and lor female-owned business enterprises." 

The following is the statement submitted in support of this proposal: 

"In 1994 corporations spent more than $2.2 billion on legal fees and related discrimination 
ttlements. Also, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) reported that over 
5,000 discrimination complaints were filed in 1994. The high cost of legal expenses, the potential 
is of government contracts and both the social and financial consequences of a damaged 
rporate image from discrimination allegations place this issue high upon a priority list for 
areholders. Companies must better reflect the market-place, the customer, trading partners, and 
? diverse workforce through all levels of its organization. 

CEOs from 28 major companies have cited changing demographics of the labor force, the 
'erse national consumer market, and rapid globalization of the marketplace as reasons for 
Danding diversity. Over 100 major employers publicly report on work diversity and €EO-1 
mnation. Corporate publications available to their shareholders such as: Capital Cities/ ABCs 
mmitment Report for Shareholders, Kmart Corporation's Reflections of America. U.S. Air's 
hning Workplace Diversity, Amoco's Diverse Work Force and Sears' Corporate Responsibility 
wrt. just to name a few, are disclosing EEO statistics for public review. 

Many California corporations provide this data voluntarily, including all of the regulated utilities 
j most of the major banks. Southern California Edison, for example, has informed the Glass 
iling Commission that it supports public reporting of this kind. 

The bi-partisan Glass Ceiling Commission was established to study and make recommenda- 
i s  on the Glass Ceiling by 1995. Concerned investors have closely watched the development of 
j study. Secretaly of Labor, Robert Reich and a 21 member Glass Ceiling Commission released a 

f i  ort called "Good For Business: Making Full Use of The Nation's Human Capital." This report is 
important analysis for shareholders because it shows that in the U.S. we select from less than rh 
total talent in our workforce. For example, women and minorities who represent over 57% of the 

rkforce represent only 3% of the executive management positions. This is a serious deficiency in 
' ability to select the most talented people for our top management positions. It affects our 
npetitlve position if we stifle this gifted portion of our workforce. 

Through this resolution we are asking our company to report to shareholders the progress we 
le made and the obstacles we still have to overcome." 

The Board of Directors Recommends a Vote AGAINST the Foregoing Proposal for the 
lowing Reasons: 

GTE is strongly committed to equal employment opportunity as evidenced by its policies and 
,grams. GTE has taken and continues to take a variety of actions in support of that goal. These 
ions include adopting an equal employment policy that is communicated to employees and 
iforced in a variety of communications; establishing a corporate-wide Workforce Diversity Forum 
992; designating a senior member of management to lead workforce diversity efforts; conducting 
us groups; conducting training programs for managers in a variety of areas including employ- 
i t  law and workforce diversity; establishing relationships with numerous minority organizations 
I educational institutions to enhance GTEs efforts to attract talented candidates tor employment; 
I a variety of other initiatives. GTE is also a significant contributor to educational initiatives 
igned to enhance educational and employment opportunities for minorities. 
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More specifically, GTE's Associate Development. College Relations and Summer Intern pro- 
grams serve as a prime source of attracting. hiring and retaining qualified females and minorities. 
For example, women and minorities account for a Significant number of all Associates hired as 
potential future management personnel. A conscientious effort is made on an on-going basis to 
establish a high ratio of both females and minorities. 

To further accelerate our efforts to attract, hire and retain female and minority employees, GTE 
maintains active membership in a variety of organizations and regularly attends career fairs 
conducted by associations of minority professionals. 

Other initiatives which demonstrate GTE's commitment to the hiring and advancement of 
women and minorities can be found throughout the business units in activities which include: mentor 
program, career counseling, cultural awareness, diversity symposiums and workshops, flexible 
leaves of absence for dependent care, flexible work schedules, telecommuting, job sharing, child 
care initiatives and cross-functional training (job swapping). 

GTE will continue to implement these and other initiatives, enhancing our position as a global 
business leader in the area of diversity. Communications which highlight our many accomplishments 
will be published as deemed appropriate. 

The foregoing affirms GTEs commitment and efforts towards equal employment opportunity 
and the recruiting, hiring and retaining of women and minorities for management positions 
throughout the organization. Therefore, the Board of Directors does not believe that the additional 
reporting requested by the proponent would serve any useful purpose. 

i 

i 
i t ITEM 6. 

GTE has been notified by the Missionary Oblates of Mary Immaculate, 8810 Cameron Street. 
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-4113. which states that it is the beneficial owner of 2,000 shares of 
GTE Common Stock; and Lois Van Lear. c / o  Progressive Securities, 2435 S.W. Fifth Avenue, 
Portland. Oregon 97201. who states that she is the beneficial owner of 676 shares of GTE Common 
Stock, that they intend to propose the following resolution at the Annual Meeting. The proposed 
resolution and supporting statement, for. which the Board of Directors and GTE accept no 
responsibility, are as follows: .. . 

f 

"WHEREAS WE BELIEVE 

The recponsible implementation of a sound, credible environmental policy increases long-term 
shareholder value by raising efficiency. decreasing clean-up costs, reducing litigation, and enhanc- 
ing public image and product attractiveness; 

Adherence to public standards for environmental performance gives a company greater public 
credibility than following standards created by industry alone. For maximum credibility and useful- 
ness, such standards should reflect what investors and other stakeholders want to know about the 
environmental records of their companies; 

Companies are increasingly being expected by investors to do meaningful, regular, wmprehen- 
sive and impartial environmental reports. These help investors and the public to understand 
environmental progress and problems. 

Uniform standards for environmental reports permit comparisons of performance over time. It 
also allows companies to attract new capital from investors seeking investments which are 
environmentally responsible and responsive and which minimize risk of environmental liability. 

WHEREAS: The Coalition for Environmentally Responsible Economies (CERES) -which 
comprises large institutional investors (including shareholders of this Company) with $160 billion in 
stockholdings. public interest representatives. and environmental experts -consulted with COrPo- 
rations and produced comprehensive public standards for both environmental performance and 
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:pwting. Over EO companies, including Sun (Oil). General Motors, H.B. Fuller, Polaroid, and 
’izona Public Service Company have endorsed the CERES Principles to demonstrate their 
mnitment to public environmental accountability. Fortune 500 endorsers speak enthusiastically 
)out the benefits that flow from working with CERES: increasing public credibility; adding ‘value’ to 
e company’s environmental initiatives; and advancing the company’s own environmental plans 
id  agenda. 

In endorsing the CERES Principles, a company commits to work toward: 

1. Protection of the biosphere 
2. Sustainable use of natural resources 
3. Waste reduction and disposal 
4. Energy conservation 
5. Risk reduction 
6. Safe products and services 
7. Environmental restoration 
8. Informing the public 
9. Management commitment 

10. Audits and reports. 

(Full text of the CERES Principles and accompanying CERES Report Form obtainable from 
:RES. 711 Atlantic Avenue, Boston, MA 02110, Tel.: 6174514927.) 

RESOLVED: Shareholders request the Company to endorse the CERES Principles as a part of 
, Commitment to be publicly accountable for its environmental impact.” 

The following is the statement submitted in support of this proposal: 

“Concerned investors are asking the Company to be publicly accountable for its environmental 
$pact, including collaborating with this corporate-environmental-investor-community coalition to 
!VelOp: standards for environmental performance and disclosure; methods for measuring progress 

/? Nard these goals; and a format for public reporting of progress. We believe this Is comparable to 
a European Community regulation for voluntary participation in verified and publicly-reported eco- 
inagement and auditing. 

We invite our Company to endorse the CERES Principles by (1) stating its endorsement in a 
ter signed by a senior officer; (2) committing to implement the Principles: and (3) annually 
iblishing an environmental report in the format of the CERES Report. This will complement - not 
lpplant - internal corporate environmental policies and procedures. 

Without such public scrutiny, corporate environmental policies and reports lack the critical 
1mp0nent of adherence to standards upheld by management and stakeholders alike. Shareholders 
e asked to vote FOR this resolution to encourage our Company to demonstrate environmental 
adership and accountability.” 

The Board of Directors Recommends a Vote AGAINST the Foregoing Proposal for the 
illowing Reasons: 

GTE is concerned about the environment and the ways in which its operations affect the 
{vironment. GTE takes environmental issues seriously and is committed to a clean and safe 
.vironment. 

As stated in the Corporation‘s Standards of Business Conduct, GTE and its operating units are 
mmitted to complying with all laws, environmental regulations and reporting requirements. In 

. . . -. - ._ . . - -.. . . --?$:-.. --. . .: 
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addition to complying with governmental laws and regulations, GTE strives to improve the environ- 
ment by avoiding or reducing: 

- Use of materials which may harm the environment; 

- Environmentally sensitive discharges: and 

- Fuel consumption, energy usage, and emissions. 

GTE's business units continue to accomplish these objectives in many ways. including: reducing 
the use of hazardous materials by substituting non-hazardous materials as new technologies 
become available: by promoting recycling: by upgrading material containment and disposal opera- 
tions; and by utilizing environmentally friendly, low-energy consuming products. 

The Board of Directors believes that implementation of the proposal, though-well-irltentioned, 
would serve to burden the Corporation and its shareholders with additional requirements and costs 
while not providing any greater environmental protection than already exists. 

GTE finds the CERES Principles to be ambiguous in several respects and also to cause some 
concerns to be raised. For example, implementation of the Principles would require GTE to complete 
a CERES environmental report. However, no generally accepted environmental audit standards by 
which to create such a report presently exist. Additionally, the CERES report form does not relate to 
the majority of GTEs businesses which are of a service nature. 

In summary, the Board of Directors believes that the environment is important and that the 
Corporation continues to take significant steps to ensure that it contributes in.a meaningful way to 
the preservation and enhancement of a safe and healthy environment for the present and future 
generations. Accordingly, the Board recommends a vote against this proposal. 

ITEM 7. 

GTE has been notified by Fred Wilson and Mazie M. Wilson, 3011 North Miles Drive, Edmond, 
Oklahoma 73034-41 12, representing 100 shares of GTE Common Stock, that they intend to propose 
the following resolution at the Annual Meeting. The proposed resolution and supporting statement, 
for which the Board of Directors and GTE accept no responsibility. are as follows: 

"RESWVED: That all bonuses in excess of $30,000 be approved by the stockholders at the 
Annual Stockholders Meeting." 

The following is the statement submitted in support of this resolution: 

"IT IS MY OPiNlON THAT THE EXECUTIVES ARE NOT JUSTIFIED IN RECEIVING THE 
UNUSUALLY LARGE INCENTIVES AND BONUSES WHICH ARE APPARENTLY AWARDED BY 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. IT SEEMS THAf THE FINE SALARIES THAT THEY ALREADY 
RECEIVE SHOULD BE SUFFICIENT JUSTIFICATION AND INCENTIVE FOR DOING A GOOD JOB. 
IF THE EXECUTIVES CANNOT GET ALONG ON.THE FANTASTiC SALARIES THAT THEY ARE 
BEING PAID, THEN LET THEM MOVE ON TO 'GREENER PASTU-RES.' " 

The Board of Directors Recommends a Vote.AGAlNST the Foregoing Proposal for the 
Following Reasons: 

The Board of Directors believes that GTE has established criteria for setting competitive 
compensation levels, including incentive awards. The Executive Compensation and Organizational 
Structure Committee (the "Compensation Commiltee" ) has adopted a Compensation philosophy 
that relates employees' compensation levels to GTE's success in meeting both annual and long- 
term goals, and is competitive with other major companies in the telecommunications and general 
industry groups. GTE believes that this philosophy aligns the employees' interest with that Of GTE's 
shareholders in promoting strong operational results and shareholder returns. 
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As discussed in the report of the Compensation Committee, a key element of GTE's compensa- 
tion philosophy is that a large portion of an executive's compensation is "at risk." This means that 
there is a significant upside as well as downside risk in such an individual's compensation 
depending on GTE's performance. financial and otherwise. In determining the amount of awards, 

+ the Compensation Committee evaluates performance against specific criteria established under 
GTE's employee compensation plans. Each of the plans under which bonuses are awarded has 
been approved by shareholders. Frequently. the criteria upon which the Compensation Committee 
makes its evaluations are based on confidential information which, for competitive reasons, should 
not be shared with the public. 

Because GTE believes that the availability of incentive compensation encourages superior 
operating results, GTE has greatly expanded the number of employees eligible to receive incentive 
compensation. Under this proposal, shareholders could be required to consider awarding bonuses 
to several thousand employees. Accordingly, the Board believes that the proposal is impractical. 
The Board recommends a vote against this proposal. 

ITEM a. 
GTE has been notified by Mr. Kenneth Stelner, 14 Stoner Avenue, Suite 2-M. Great Neck, New 

fork 11021. representing 508 shares of GTE Common Stock, that he intends to propose the 
:allowing resolution at the Annual Meeting. The proposed resolution and supporting statement, for 
Nhich the Board of Directors and GTE accept no responsibility. are as follows: 

"RESOLVED, that the shareholders recommend that the board of directors adopt a policy 
against entering into future agreements with officers and directors of this corporation which provide 
xmpensation contingent on a change of control of the corporation, unless such compensation 
agreements are submitted to a vote of the shareholders and approved by a majority of shares 
>resent and voting on the issue." 

The following is the statement submitted in support of this resolution: 

"At last year's annual meeting of stockholders a similar resolutlon was approved by a P 
4gnificant number of voting shares. 

Lucrative severance contracts awarded to senior corporate executives which provide compen- 
:ation contingent on a change of control, usually through a merger or acquisition of the corporation, 
ue known as 'golden parachutes'. These contracts are awarded without shareholder approval. 

The practice of providing these large cash awards to a small group of senior corporate 
nanagers without shareholder approval has been a subject of public outcry. In 1988, the US. 
senate in emphasizing the potential conflict of interest between management and shareholders 
:reated by these agreements voted ninety eight to one to require shareholder approval of golden 
iarachutes which exceed three times annual compensation. 

Although final action was not taken, it is clear to me that the overwhelming vote in favor of the 
neasure reflects public sentiment against golden parachutes. A shareholder vote would allow the 
:orporation's owners to decide for themselves whether golden parachutes are in their best 
nterests. 

. . . . . . . .  -. .... ._- .-_.- .................. 

I am a founding member of the Investors Rights Association of America and it is clear to me that 
-equiring a shareholder vote Is necessary to address the conflicts of interest between management 
ind shareholders that arise in the awarding of golden parachutes. 

I URGE YOUR SUPPORT, VOTE FOR THIS RESOLUTION." 
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The Board Of Directors Recommends a Vote AGAINST the Foregoing Proposal for the 
Following Reasons: 

The Board of Directors believes that agreements with key executives that provide a reasonable, 
but not excessive, contingent benefit in the event Of a change in control of GTE that results in the 
elimination of an executive's job or that otherwise adversely affects him or her are an appropriate 
elemeflt of sound corporate governance and serve the best interest of the shareholders. Agree- 
ments of this type are common among major corporations and are an important component in being 
able to compete for top management talent. 

The separation benefits under the GTE agreements (which are described on pages 15 and 16 
of this Proxy Statement) are modest when compared to similar types of separation benefits that are 
payable under agreements that have been adopted by many other companies. It is important to note 
that under the GTE agreements, no benefit is paid unless (1) a change in control occurs, and 
(2) thereafter, the executive is discharged from employment or is otherwise adversely affected by 
the change in control. Thus, it is the potential acquirer -and not the executive - who controls 
whether the termination benefits will be owed. Moreover, it is common for these types of 
agreements to provide that upon a change in control, an executive will receive benefits relating to 
compensation of up to three times his or her compensation. GTE's agreements limit the payment to 
two times compensation. 

GTE's change in control agreements are designed to ensure that management objectively 
assesses any proposal relating to a change in control of GTE. and advises the Board as to whether 
the proposal is in the best interest of GTE and its shareholders without undue concern for personal 
financial loss or other uncertainties. Therefore, the agreements are intended to minimize rather than 
create a conflict of interest for executives in the event of a proposal for a change in control. As a 
result, the Board strongly believes that the executives covered by the agreements do not have any 
financial or other incentive to act detrimentally to the shareholders' interest. Moreover, the 
agreements have no current cost to GTE or its shareholders. 

The Board believes that requiring shareholder approval of these agreements may weaken the 
Board's flexibility to act promptly, decisively and with a competitive edge with respect to attracting 
and retaining seasoned executives, thereby potentially depriving the Corporation and the sharehold- 
ers of the strength and leadership necessary to strive for long-term maximization of shareholder 
value. -. 

ITEM 9. 

GTE has been notified by Mr. William Steiner, 4 Radcliff Drive, Great Neck, New York 11024. 
representing 900 shares of GTE Common Stock, that he intends to propose the following resolution 
at the Annual Meeting. The proposed resolution and supporting statement, for which the Board of 
Directors and GTE accept no responsibility, are as follows: 

"RESOLVED, that the shareholders assembled in person and by proxy, recommend (i) that all 
future non-employee directors not be granted pension benefits and (ii) current non-employee 
directors voluntarily relinquish their pension benefits." 

The following is the statement submitted in support of this resolution: 

"At last year's annual meeting of stockholders a similar resolution was approved by a 
significant number of voting shares. 

Aside from the usual reasons, presented in the past, regarding 'double dipping', that is outside 
(non-employee) directors who are in almost all cases amply rewarded with their pension at their 
primary place of employment, and in many instances serving as outside pensioned directors with 
other companies, there are other more cogent reasons that render this policy as unacceptable. 
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Traditionally. pensions have been granted in both the private and public sectors for long term 
service. The service component Usually represents a significant number Of hours per week. The 
practice of offering pensions for consultants is a rarity. Outside directors' Service could logically fit 
the definition of consultants and pensions for this type of service is an abuse of the term. 

But more importantly, outside directors, although retained by corporate management, namely 
the C.E.O., are in reality repcesentatives of shareholders. Their purpose is to serve as an impartial 
group to which management is accountable. Although outside directors are certainly entitled to 
compensation for their time and expertise. pensions have the pernicious effect of compromising 
their impartiality. In essence, pensions are management's grants to outside directors to insure their 
unquestioning loyalty and acquiescence to whatever policy management initiates, and at times, 
serving their own self interests. Thus, pensions become another device to enhance and entrench 
management's controls over corporate policies while being accountable only to themselves. I am a 
founding member of the Investors Rights Association of America and I feel this practice perpetuates 
a culture of corporate management 'cronyism' that can easily be at odds with shareholder and 
company interest. 

A final note in rebuttal to management's contention that many companies offer their outside 
directors pensions, so they can attract and retain persons of the highest quality. Since there are also 
companies that do not offer their outside directors pensions, can management demonstrate that 
those companies that offer pensions have a better performance record then their non-pensioned 
peers? in addition, do we have any evidence of a significant improvement in corporate profitability 
with the advent of pensions for outside directors? 

c 
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I URGE YOUR SUPPORT, VOTE FOR THIS RESOLUTION.'' 
The Board of Directors Recommends a Vote AGAINST the Foregoing Proposal lor the 

Following Reasons: 

The best interests of GTE and its shareholders are SeNed by having the most talented, 
experienced and committed individuals sewing as outside directors. In order to attract and retain 
highly sought after individuals for its Board service. GTE must provide a competitive total compen- 
sation program. GTE views this benefit as a form of deferred compensation based upon the years of 
service of the director on GTE's Board. GTE regularly examines its compensation package and 
compares it to other major companies. GTE has determined that paying a portion of total 
compensation in the form of a benefit paid after retirement Is appropriate. 

The retirement benefit that is payable under the Retirement Pian for Non-Employee Members of 
the Board of Directors (the "Directors Retirement Plan") is only paid for a period equal to the 
number of years that the director SeNed on GTE's Board and is based upon the annual directors' 
compensation in effect at the time he or she retires. The annual compensation includes three 
components - the cash retainer, the value of certain shares awarded to directors under the PSP 
and the value of shares awarded to directors under the LTIP. Two of the three components of 
compensation are stock based and, accordingly, the retirement benefit is closely tied to GTE's stock 
and re-enforces the mutual interest of GTE's directors and shareholders. Moreover, the design of 
this plan ensures that this commonality of interest is long-term and continues beyond a director's 
retirement date. Therefore, the Board of Directors recommends a vote against the proposal. 

' 
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ITEM 10. 

GTE has been notified by the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, 6603 East 
2helsea Street, Tampa, Florida 33610, and sponsors Guy A. Langlais. 5158 Lancewood Drive, 
Sarasota, Florida 34232, Harrison L. Thornhill. 3200 Lucerne Park Road, Winter Haven, Flor- 
da. 33880. Richard O'Lone, 1833 Oakdale Lane S., Clearwater, Florida 34624, and Linda K. Shirley, 
3605 W. Reynolds, Plant City. Florida, 33567, each representing at least 100 shares of GTE 
:ommon Stock. that they intend to propose the following resolution at the Annual Meeting. The 
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proposed resolution and supporting statement, for which the Board of Directors and GTE accept no 
responsibility. are as follows: 

"WHEREAS. in 1991 GTE's outside board of directors received an approximate 44% increase in 
their retainer which automatically increased their retirement by approximately 44%; 

WHEREAS, in 1994 Mr. Lee, C.E.O. of GTE. did in fact enjoy an increase in total compensation 
of ap~proximately $1,465,114 (55.0%) (including the difference in the Value of options granted in 
1993 and 1994 as determined using a Black-Scholes model); 

WHEREAS, in 1994 Mr. Foster, President of GTE's Telops Group, did in fact enjoy an increase 
in total compensation of approximately $1.253.262 (72.0%) (including the difference in the value Of 
options granted in 1993 and 1994 as determined using a Black-Scholes model); 

WHEREAS, we believe that the top executives are not sharing in cost cutting measures and in 
fact are enhancing their pay with business efficiencies which adversely affect rank and file 
employees; 

WHEREAS, we believe the employees feel that all business efficiencies are not being shared 
equally; 

RESOLVED, that the shareholders request the board of directors: 

Take all necessary steps to establish criteria to guide management in setting fair executive 
compensation levels whereby (a) any individual executive officer's compensation (wages, bo; 
nuses. and stock grants, options and rights) would not exceed 75 times the wages of GTE's 
average hourly employee and (b) that executive wages and compensation be more closely linked to 
company profits." 

i 
j 

The following is the statement submitted in support of this proposal: 

"This proposal is submitted by members andior officers of Local 824, International Brother- 
hood of Electrical Workers. 

1. The economic health and viability of GTE and its shareholders is intrinsically linked to the 
economic health and viability of the United States economy. 

GTE's success is, in large part, dependent on the corporation's ability to sell its goods and 
services to-an affluent society. Year after year, GTEs hourly employees have had an adjusted-for- 
inflation wage decrease. In effect GTEs corporate strategy is denying GTE itself a segment of 
affluent society necessary for GTE's future success. 

The huge disparity in the compensation of the Board of Directors and GTEs hourly employees 
is counter-productive in establishing a team approach to the competitive and technological chal- 
lenges GTE faces now and in the future. By establishing a link between the Board of Directors 
compensation and the hourly employees compensation, all GTE employees and shareholders will 
share equitably in the fruits of GTE's labors and in the promise of a prosperous future. 

2. In order to remain competitive in a world market and limit demands on the resources Of the 
company, top executives must become 'lean and mean' in a like manner with their employees. 

The 1992 10-K report states 'access lines increased by approximately 4%, these lines were 
serviced by 5% fewer employees.' The 1993 10-K report states that access lines increased by 15% 
from 1988 to 1992 while GTE's United States employment has decreased 27% in the same time 
period. As shareholderiemployees we witness daily that 'increased productivity' has come at the 
expense of GTE's customers. 

The years 1993, 1994 saw dramatic fluctuation in executive compensation levels without any 
appreciable increases in GTE's executive productivity. It is in the best interest of GTE and its' 
shareholders to establish criteria to insure - all compensation is earned not granted." 

I c i 
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The Board of Directors Recommends a Vote AGAINST the Foregoing Proposal for the ~ ~ l l ~ ~ i ~ ~  
Reasons: 

The Board of Directors strongly believes that GTE has established criteria for seeing competi- 
tive compensation levels. As discussed in the Report of the Executive Compensation and Organiza- 
tional Structure Committee of GTE's Board of Directors (the "Executive Compensation 
Committee"), the Executive Compensation Committee approves the salary ranges for executives 
and reviews the salary and increases in base salary for all senior executives of GTEs subsidiaries 
and for all senior executives of GTE. 

The Executive Compensation Committee has adopted a compensation philosophy that relates 
the level of compensation to GTE's success in meeting annual and long-term goals, rewards 
individual achievement and is competitive with other major companies in the telecommunications 
and general industry. GTE believes that this philosophy enables it to attract and retain the most 
qualified individuals to lead GTEs business undertakings. In determining executives' compensation. 
the Executive Compensation Committee relies on competitive data and carefully assesses GTEs 
overall performance and individual achievement. 

Accordingly, the Board of Directors believes that criteria are already in place to ensure that the 
compensation of GTEs executives is  competitive and closely linked to GTEs performance. As 
shown in the Summary Compensation Table on page 1 I, the cash compensation for Messrs. Lee 
and Foster increased in 1994 by approximately.38.4% and 53.6%, respectively. The increases in 
total compensation specified in the proposal include values assigned to the options awarded to 
Messrs. Lee and Foster. Options can be valued by using a number of methods, which can yield very , 

different results. Moreover, the options represent unrealized value to an executive unless the price 
of GTE Common Stock increases. The Board of Directors recommends a vote against the proposal 
establishing a limit on compensation based upon a stated multiple of other employee compensation. 

n 
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ITEM 11. 

GTE has been notified by the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Telephone 
Coordinating Counsel No. 2, Neal M. Davis, Schuchat. Cook &Werner, The Shell Building. Second 
Floor, 1221 Locust Street, Saint Louis, Missouri 63103-2364, representing 60 shares of GTE 

proposed resolution and supporting statement, for which the Board of Directors and GTE accept no 
responsibility, are as follows: 

"RESOLVED The Shareholders of the GTE Corporation recommend that the Board of Direc- 
tors consider the following nonbinding proposal: With respect to future compensation of active 
executive officers of GTE, the GTE shareholders recommend that the Board of Directors voluntarily 
take whatever steps it deems necessary and proper to implement a plan which would limit the total 
annual cash compensation (salary plus bonuses awarded under the Executive Incentive Plan) of 
GTE'executive officers so that this compensation will not be increased by an amount greater than 
the average percentage pay increases granted to GTE employees annually." 

The following is the statement submitted in support of this proposal: 

"In recent yesrs, there has been widespread public debate concerning executive compensation 
policies and practices. Often this debate has focused on what is perceived by many to be excessive 
salaries, bonuses and incentives granted to senior executive officers in America, particularly when 
compared to compensation packages of their counterparts in Japan and Germany. The debate over 
excessive executive compensation is also a part of a larger concern over the growing inequity in 
income distribution in America. An article in the New York Times reported on figures made public by 
the US. Census Bureau showing that the typical American household saw its income decline in 

- 
. . .. . . -. - ,- . . . __ 

Common Stock, that it intends to propose the following resolution at the Annual Meeting. .The ?*-+.*-.:--.' 
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1993 by about $300. even though the economy grew by 3%. From 1989 to 1993, the typical American 
household lost $2,344 in annual income. a fall of 7%. While the Census Bureau reported that 
average per capita income was up by 1.8% in 1993, most of the benefits flowed to the wealthiest 
Americans. The Census Report showed record levels of inequality, with the top fifth of American 
households earning 48.2% of the nation's income. while the bonom fifth earned just 3.6%. This 
Shareholder Proposal is a modest attempt to address this unfortunate trend. 

This proposal recommends that the Board of Directors implement a plan to limit annual 
executive compensation so that this compensation increases no more than the average annual pay 
increase granted to other GTE employees. The proposal is intended to assure shareholders and 
employees that GTEs hard earned profits will be used for research and development, equipment 
modernization, and other endeavors which build a stronger, more profitable, and more competitive 
corporation. Furthermore, this proposal could establish GTE as a leader in creatively addressing the 
issue of executive compensation. thereby enhancing its corporate image. 

If you agree, please mark your proxy FOR this proposal." 

The Board of Directors Recommends a Vote AGAINST the Foregoing Proposal for the 
Following Reasons: 

The Board believes that arbitrary limits on executive compensation called for In the proposal 
would interfere with GTE's abiliv to attract, retain and reward key executives in a manner 
commensurate with their contributions to GTE and. accordingly, recommends a vote against the 
proposal. 

GTEs executive compensation structure is designed to attract and retain talented executives 
who can lead GTE and direct its business efforts in an Increasingly competitive environment. As 
discussed in the Report of the Executive Compensation and Organizational Structure Committee of 
GTE's Board of Directors (the "Executive Compensation Committee"). a key element of executive 
compensation structure is that no less than 60% of an executive's compensation is "at risk." This 
means that there is a significant upside as well as downside risk in such an individual's compensa- 
tion depending on GTE's performance, financial and otherwise. Accordingly, it is not practical to 
establish an arbitrary limit on the total increase in compensation in a given year. 

The amount of wage increases for employees represented by unions is based upon negotia- 
tions .between the company and the union. The Executive Compensation Committee sets the 
executive pay ranges based upon comparative data from similar companies. The ranges are 
generally broad and allow for recognition of individual experience and performance. The Executive 
Compensation Committee reviews the salary and increases in base salary for all senior executives 
of GTEs subsidiaries and for all senior officers of the Corporation. The Board of Directors believes 
that adequate review and controls on executive salaries are already in place. Moreover, it believes 
that the amount of increases granted to executives is consistent with GTE's performance. 
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OTHER MAITERS 

The Board of Directors does not intend to bring any matters before the Annual Meeting other 
than those specifically set forth in the notice of the Annual Meeting and knows of no matters to be 
brought before the Annual Meeting by others. If any other matters properly come before the Annual 
Meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the accompanying proxy to Vote such proxy or 
proxies in accordance with the judgment of the Board of Directors. 

Financial statements for GTE and its consolidated subsidiaries are included in GTE's Annual 
Report to shareholders for the year 1995 which was mailed to shareholders beginning March 6. 
1996. 

A COPY OF GTES 1995 ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K FILED WITH THE SECURITIES 
AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WILL BE AVAILABLE AFTER MARCH 31. 1996 WITHOUT 
CHARGE TO THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHO WOULD LIKE MORE DETAILED INFORMATION 

GTE CORPORATION, ONE STAMFORD FORUM, STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT 06904. 

/-. 

. 
CONCERNING GTE. TO OBTAIN A COPY, PLEASE WRITE TO: MARIANNE DROST, SECRETARY, 

By order of the Board of Directors, 

MARIANNE Duos1 
Secretary 

Dated March 8, 1996 
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1 Q. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS. 

~ .....,; 
2 A. My name is Dr. Robert A. Mercer. My business adtbels is Hatfield Associates, [nc., 737 

3 29th Street, Suite 200, Boulder, Colorado S0303.lam the President ofHatfield 

Associates, I.nc.•4 

5 

(; Q. PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCAnONAL BACKGROUND. 

, A. I received a Bachelor ofSc:icace deIRC in Physics from Cll'Ilqie lnAtitute ofTecbnohgy 

I (now CB!Ile8ie - Mellon University) ill 1964, IUd a Ph.D. in Physics from Johns Hopk inI 

9 University in 1969. I have aucaded nmnerous courses, seminars, and confemu:es in 1114 

10 field oftelecommuaieations. 

11 

"-"12 Q. PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE. ....""" 

uA. After graduatiOD fiom Iohns Hopkins.J was an Aasistant ProCessor ofPbysics at Iudiallll 
""'--" 

14 University 10m 1970 untiJ 1973. I theujoirJed Bell Telephone Laboratories. Over 1he 

1.S next eleven yean, I held a variety ofpositions in the Network Pbumina oraaDizations a': 


U Bell Labs end ATAT Gefteral Dcpartmeu1I. My fiDaI position at Bell Labs WIS Directc II' 


17 oCtile Network Architectun: PlanniDa Center. when: I was teSpOosible for early Bell 


11 System ptaunin& ofthe lntepatcQ Scrvice$ DiPaI Network (lSDN), as wen as systems 


'19 ena;ineeriDS for new data ~ces beiDa pbumed by ATAT. 


20 
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-....'~ 1 Upon the AT&T divestiture. I Joined Bell Communications Research (BeUcore) in 

:z JamJaI)'. 1984. where I was Assistant Vice President ofNllrtWOrk: Compatibility Planni la. 

3 Amq other 1'CSpOnsi'bilities.1 directed BtUcote's technology analysis orvarious lead 

.. and regulatory proceedines at the federal and state levels. I also coordinated and 

5 provided. direction to Bellcare's activities in domestic end iDtcmational standards • . 

G actIviries. and served as a member ofthe Board ofDirectors ofthe American National 

7 StaDdlrds IDsdtutc.. 

a 

, After leaving BcUc:ore in late 1985. I held positions with 8DM Corporation and AT 4:T 

10 Bell Laboratories before jOWna Hatfield Associates. Inc •• in early 1987. I ha~ held the i 

11 positions of Senior CoDsultant. Senior Vice President, end President ofthe firm. The 

-13 firm specializes in cnsineerin& eeonomic. and potie, studies In the telecommunicatious 

13 ficJ.d. Our clients include firms involved in premises. local exc~ lone-haW and 
~ 

14 inNmational nccwmb, SldeUite communicatiol'lS, cellular mobile radio, conventional 

15 mobile radio. cable television, and data aDd computc:r netWorkina. 

1S 

17 I also bold an adjunct faculty position ill the 1nlcrdiscipliDlry TcleeommUl\ications 

. 18 Progl'lm at the University ofColorado inBoulder, where1currently tach a course on 
i 

-,,' l' A.dvaaccd DaIa CommUDic:atious and Computer NctworkiJl&. I IuM tauaht many otbc::r 

20 courses and. semina as well, in the areu ofthe te1.ecommUDications infrutructuIe, 

,--." MDC&R TBSTDIOJtY l 
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"""-",,1 network technologies; broadband networks, data and voic:e communications. compute r "--' 
....", 

networking. aod network maoagement. l 

1 

4 Q. BAVE YOU TESTIFIED PREVIOUSLY? 


!i A. Yes. In recent years, I have testified fot AT&T in IUiDois, M<;:I in P~lvani.a~ 


6 Maryland. the Florida Cable Television Association. the Cable TehMsion Association of ­

7 Georaiat ~ in Cauda. for Uuit.cl Communications, Inc. I will shortly testi~ in 


• 
 WlSbinaton for AT&T. While an. employee ofBell Telephone Laboratories anc;) Bell 


, CommunicatiODS Research. I testified before state regulatory bodies on a number of 

10 occasions. 

11 

--12 Q. WHAT IS THE PURrOSE OF THIS TESTIMONY? '-' 
13 A. I bave been asked. by AT&:T and MCI to present amcthodololY for determining the co: It"-' 
14 ofbasic universal service, and. the raultl ofapplying that methodology in the state of 

15 Colorado. I will describe the methodology. how it has been used in o,lorado. and wba: 

16 ICI\llta it bas yielded. We refer to the meihodololY as the,Hatfield Model. ·It ineorpoml.el 

17 ponions ortho Beocbmark Colt Model (BCM), which is a model that was developed b}' 

18 Met. Spri.m. U S WEST, m1NYNEX.1Ild basbeen pmented to the FCC m-Common 

1t Carrier Docket 80-286. 

20 
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1 Q. WHAT IS THE VLTIMATE OUTPUT OF THE HATFIELD MODEL? 
...........­

,. 

:z A. It is the monthly cost per line ofbasic universal service. based on capital investment I*" 


:; line. expense factors based primarily on USOA definitions. aad capital cost and 


depreciation figures. 


5 


f Q. PLEASE DEFINE WHAT YOU MEAN BY BASIC UNIVERSAL SERVICE. 


7 A.. Our definition ofbasic universal senic:c for this stUdy iDdudes the foJlowiD& fanctioa a1 


s componentS: 


, • 15in&le-.liDe, siDglc-patty telephone a:cess to the first point ofswitcbina in a l~ II 

10 exc'bange network; 

11 • usage within a local exchanac area; 

........,..12 	 • touch tone c:apabi1ity~ 


13 .. a white NCS direct.or)' liItiDS; anct 

~ 

14 • access to 9J J services. opezator services. cfin:ctory assistance, and 

15 telecommUllicatioDS tolay 8OI"rice for \be heariDg-impIired. 

115 

17 .Bxcluded fiom this dofioition are lIUIlly ~ther local telephone company setYic:es, such as 

18 ton CIlliDg, interexeIump canicr access. ~ustom.Calling and CLASSsv selViCCl,. aad 

U private liD. services. 

20 
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1 Q. HOW DOES THE MODEL ESTIMATE THE COST OF BASIC LOCAL ......,. 
2 TELEPHONE SERVICE' 

3 A. Attachment lA depiets the proceSS by wbieh the Hatfield Model estimatea the c:ost of 

4· basic loc;al telephone service. The process invokes a number ofdifferent modules. It 

S begins with a ~oca1 network. module, which coaWns an qineerlng model ofthe l~ 

6 telephone network inlias&iucturc that wowd be used t~ prol'ide basic local telephone 

7 service in m. particular area being studied. There are several inputs to thls module, key 

8 ones including the demographic anributes oftbe area beiDg studied and c:apacity limits 

, for the various network elementJ that make up the local network. The module c:leterm.in:s 

10 the types BDd amounts ofnetwork equipment tequired to pcol'ide basie loea1 telephone 

11 service ill the aNa atudied, iocludiDa distribution (JaW loop) IQd local cnd-officc 

'- 12 switdJiDg. 1bae outputs, aloDi with the unit costs ofvarious items ofnetwork -"" 

13 ~ become inputs to an investmeat module. 
"'-'" 

14 

15 The investment module develops an estimate oftha i1\ve~t required. for various. type J 

lfi ofnetwoJk equipment. Tbc outputs ofthe inYCSlmcnt mod.u1e 1ft subsequently used 'in 

17 two ways. rust, they an: iDput to • capital cost module aJ01\I with various capital cost 

18 pm.meIerS such IS the cost ofequity, ~ of debt, debt to equity ratio. economic life of 

l' the Detwork equirment, and the combined &tat1J ad fedenIl income tax tate. The capital 

20 cost Dladule proclucos the monthly per-1iDe Capital canyiDg costs. Second, the network 

21 investment is also input into an expense module, alolll with various expense 6ctors, IS 

• 
 .....,;
- M1:RaR TlSTIMOIrY 
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l. discussed subscqu~tly. The expense module produces the monthly per-line 0pera1 ions, 

"-' 
:2 Administration and Maintenance (OAAM) expenses. 

3 

4 The montbJy capital carryina costs aDd the monthly expenses are then added to prod lee 

·5 the key result, whic:h is the estimated monthly coSt per-Ime ofbasic universal Service.. " 

This is essentially the tiDal step of1hc process. As an alternative additiooal step, the'" 
'7 model can compate 1hc monthly cost per-line aDd the montbly revenues to detetmiDe the 

I aJDOUDl ofsubsidy required, ifany. 

9 

10 Q. HOW DOES THE HATFIELD MODEL INCORPORATE THE BCM? 

11 A. The Hatfield Model DlIkes usc ottbe BCM in two ways. First. the BCM includes a 

1:.1 database whith assilDS each Census Block Group (CBO) in the United States to a 
~ 

0' 

n specific existing Local Exehqe Cotnpany (LEC) wire center, Thus it is possible to 


""­ 14 estimate the number oflines served by, and therefore determine the size oCtile switche:1 

15 required at. each LEe ~ center. 

16 

1'7 ~ the Hatfield Model uses the SCM to model. loop plant aDd comp* loop 

18 investment associatecl with each CBG, From the. input eBG data and another database 

11 that contIIias tmain dIta by CBO. BCM calculates the foUowina for each CBO: 

20 • .foder tmtldistribution cabl, disltDtCU and tcrl'lJiJl/acIOf"8. which are input to thl 

21 c:alculalion of 

.,,- MIRCBR 'l"ES'l."l:MOIlY 
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:1 • amountS, and ass«;atlldsl'1'uCtun multiplierl. 0/CQpper distribution cab/tI, ""---' 
......", 

2 coppe"ft,." cllble. andJibe,. feed.,,. CtlbI" which are input into the calculatic 'R of 

3 • tota! loop COsls andCosupel' 1i1Jll. 

.. In making these cuc;ulations, BCM allows for the sharina offeeder cable be~n CE Os 

,5 betongins to the same wile center. 80 it produces anaccurate dep~ctioll ofthe distribi.i1 ion" 

6 network asSociated with each wire center. 

7 

e As a result ofassipin, each CBO. with iu associated loop costs, to LEe wire centers, it 

, is possible to disaep:gate cost studies to the win emtel' lnel. while at the same time 

10 allowing agsregatiOD to bieber levels. such as by population density zone. exchanae, 

11 telephone company opcratinc territory, state. or the nation as a whole. 

'-'1.2 ....", 

13 Q • HOW DOES 'I1IE HATFIELD MODEL DIFFER FROM THE RCM? 
............. 


uA. The Hatfield model \JSCS the database and loop model comained in the SCM. But it 

lS adjusts certain BCM inputs that were intended to be varied by the user, and uses 

11 alternative mechanisms to deal with the invatmcat in the parts ofthe network other tb.I n 

17 the loop pIaat aud with 1M calculation of lIIODtbly costs. The relaticm.sbip between the 

18 Hatfield Model and the BCM that it incorporates is shown in Attachment IB, The 

U specific: dlanps we have made to the SCM inputs, along with other di1fereDces belweaa 
' ­

20 the SCM approach_ the Hadield exteDsioas to BCM. are aa follows. 


21 
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First, the Hatfield Model accounts for business lines and multiple-line n:sidences ill the 

loop plant, wbic:h have been excluded from the loop facilities calculation in the BC} {. 

We have modified the BCM input data 10 account for business tines and two-line 

residences by deDSity raDle. We select numbers per ~ to maJce the final acc:ess 1DC 

totals cqwvaJent to those shown in the Common Carrier Statistics. The, result is 10 .si ze 

the loop plant-to accommodate business and multi-line residences, which-is not done by 

thcBCM. 

Second, We use sipUficantIy lower ia\'CStments per line in digi1alloop camet (OLe) ­

eqwpment tban the SCM default IIUntbers iDdieate. Our numbeTs are based OD,privab! 

conversations we have bad over the yem with LEe staff involved ift OLe procuremc It, 

and with manufacturers. 

Third, unlike BCM, which makes an overall calculation ofmonthly costs uaiq a sloPI 

fixed multiplier to estimate expeDSeS and capital cmyiDa costs associated With the tota I 

inwstmcD.t in the dittn"bution network, we use the ~ed.iate BCM multi to break ~ '" 

loop inwstmcnt into cateCOries for applyina cx:pcDIe fElors bated on ARMIS reports, 

and to compute capital carrying costs tOr the netWork iDvCSUDem: This al~ us to vat,," 
economic life. debt/equity ratio, c:ost orcapital. and other fiDaqcjallactors to gauge tbeiI' 

effects on the awraU monthly cost raults. We treat other ttetworIc components in the 

..me fiuhicm. 

,...::..;.. Malc:a. TSSTDI:II1Y J 
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2 FoW1h, the SCM does not compute investment for customer dtops or network intena.:.e 

3 devices. The Hatfield Model as applied to Colorado includes both these items. It 

4 assw:nes a UDiform S40 per-line drop investment, as estinwed by New England 

·s Telephone in an incremental cost study, and an inve.strDent of$30 per line for a netwo rk • . . . . 
, interface device. The latter fiaure is based upon discussions with other industry expet'lS. 

'1 

8 FinaJJy, we believe that the default line fill fadors assumed by the SCM are too low - for 

~ .instance. only 25% in areas oflow population density. Tbls tends to lead to cost RSUllS 

1Q that are too hip due to the excess amount ofoutside plut ~uircd to serve a given 

11 number ofcustomers, We have therefore uwmcd fill factors that bqin at 50% in the 

-12 lowest density !IDle and end at 75% in the biahest range, as shown in A_hment 2A. ...."", 

13
""--' 

14 Q. HOW IIA VE YOU DETERMINED THE INVESTMENT IN SWITCHING? 

15 A. As I discussed above, we use intermec:liat.e BCM mults as inp~ to our switching. 

15 investment, and expense models.. We apply the m04ifie4 SCM switched iM:cess line 

11 totals to a ~Uaear switch ilrvestment model to procfuce a per·liDe switchiDs 

18 investment The switch inveslmaU model includes a multiplier tor Wire cmter 

u investment m1 swiu:h iDstaUation costs as 'oWn as maximum switch till. Based on the 

20 IWitchiD& system capacity limits and the number oeliMa served by each wile center. th. 

.....",.,--' MERCER nsTlMOWY 10 
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1 model calculates the nwnber ofswitches required to scn-e each wire center and also ./
t- I -- .­

:2 determines the _ and cost ofthose switches. 

...Q. DOES TIlE MODEL ESTIMATE THE AMOUNT or INTEROFFICE 

5 FACWTIES.REQ~D' 

6 A. YCi. Because the BCM dOes not pnwidc the iDformation necessary to determine the . . 

, location oftandem switches or the way in wbich the various wire eenters ate 

8 jnterconnected, we have added LATA.specific da1a conaWUng aeograpbica1 switch 

, loc.tions. These data also allow us to locate tandem switches IS well at Signalins 

10 System 7 (SS7) Sipal Transfer Points (STP.) in relatioD to the pbysical locaticm of~ t 

U CDd-office switches servina the switChed access lines in the model. Knowing the pb)'si cal 

12 locatiOQS ofthe various switching eDtitiel makes possible the detetm.ination of iDteroffi ::e 
, 

13 traDJrnission investment. 1$ well as investment in STPs and tandem switches. 
~ 

14 

15 Q. WHAT IS THE BASIS FOR THE STRUCTtJRAL ASSUMFI'IONS USED IN THE 

11 MODEL? 

17 A- The ovenJl network structuEc is typical ~a LEes network u.siag forwant-looldna 

U teebnolopes, as dexribcd in various rt~ences, includiq Bellcorc's SOC Note6 on ,hi 
! 

1. LEeN.hv(Jr'tr. Thus the eoatneaiDa model we use is coosistcDt with stiDdanl LEe 

20 actwvrk cnsiDecriaa prKtices. 

:31 
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.............. 
 - 1 Q. HOW DID YOU ARRIVE AT TIlE V AlUOUS CAPACITY ASSUMPTIONS .....,­
::z USED IN THE MODEL? 


3 A. The digital loop camero (OLe) equipment capacities and c:lbte capacities lot both opace [ 


4· and copper &ciIitics used by the BCM are based on systems that are widely used by 


5 LECs, 011 vari~UI iadusuy publications, including those by Bcll~re and AT4T•.on .FCe 


6 reports. on the kDowJedge ofindustTy experts who helped develop the model, and on the .' 


1 BCM inputs. SwitclJiDs system capacity assumptions result fi'DD:i discussions with 


a mows iDdustry sources and III examination ofthe FCCs Statisties o/Common Carrl.,.;:!. 


, 
10 Q. HOW DID YOU DEVELOP YOUR INVESTMENT ASSUMPTIONS? 

11 A. Equipment costs weR! derived from discussions with equipment manufacturers. publishe d 
....,....... 


13 price Bsts, and cost fipres dixloaed. invarious public proceedings such as FCC ......",. 


""--'" :u pleadings. For the distribution network, we used the default assumP'ions ofBCM, exccr It 


14 for 1he Q)It ofDLe systemS. as mcntioq.cd earlier, We developed switch installation 


15 costs from disculSiooa with inclustry experts directly involved in installation and 


16 equipment procuRIID.CI1t. 


11 
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 1 Q. HAVING CALCULATED CAPITAL INVESTMENT. HOW DO YOU 


2
,,; DETERMINE THE RECUlUUNG MONTHLY COSTS OF BASIC LOCAL 

TELEPHONE SERVICE? 

4 A. The recunioB coSts ~ based. on the in\lc:strnau figures ,cme:rated by the inveJtment 

. S module. The recurri.Dg cost moclulc has three steps. First, it det~es the capital 

6 tarrying c:oSt for each c:omponent ofizlvestment associated with the network function 

7 Second. it determines the network-related exp::nses associated with each component (if 

• invesQnent. Finally. it dcu:rmines noJ1·nctwork·~lated expenses. and ISsips the 

1 

, ~penses to the network 1\Jnd.ious. 


10 


11 Q. WHAT ARE CAPITAL CARRYING COSTS? 


_~ l:t A. Capital emyiDs costs CODSist ofdepreciation fl'JqIIOSeS. the eO$( o(capital (return and 
,; 

13 interest), and swe and federal iocome CUes. 

............ 

14. 

15 o. HOW IS DEPRECIATION EXPENSE DETERMINED? 

11 A. We use a composite awrap life of 18 )'c:m, baed on the WfIi8h1ed avenp depreciation 

17 service lives for aU cateaories ofinvestment we have ~JlIideIed. A substan1:ial amouat 

18 ortlle invesllDeDt the model estimates is lot Ion&-Uved assets web 81 ~ c=taa and 

19 buried cable, aDd the composite life reflects these lema lives. A straight-line depRciatioa 

20 method is aasumed, so that 1/18th of the total capital invatmcftt is taken IS a dcpreciatioll 

:u. , exPense each )'C8I' over the life oftho investmem. 

) 
MERCZIl T&STlMOllY 11 

P. 14 

nOd 1 90S 234 7950 

~ AUG-OS-96 THU 04:46 PH 

http:recurri.Dg
http:i;:}o.JV


'i:!:JVLv 
VU/VUIOU ~o.ou J.~~ i UVU ~u~ I~VV __~_'___ ---------- ------- ­

, , 

~ 

1 
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2 Q. BOW IS THE RETVRN AMOVNT DETERMINED? 

3A. The rctum amount is based 00. an assumed 11.23% ovaall cost ofcapita4 using a 

38.3161.7 clcWettuity ratio. a cost ofdebt of 7.6%. and a rebQ'n on equity 0(13.S%." 
-5 Because dcp1:e<:Wion mults in a "=liniDa value ofplant in each,year, ~mus·affects: "­

6 the retum amount requi:ed in each year,_ net present value ca1cu1ation is used to level he' 

7 tetum amount over the asrumed life oftbe investment. 

8 

9 Q. HOW ARE THE AMOVNTS OJ' J'EDERALAND STATE INCOME TAXES 

10 ESTIMATED? 

ll.A. Ber.lUIe the equity component ofabe return is subject to state and federal income tax, it is-1a necessary to increase the pIC-tax: retun:l dollars, so that the after-tax tetum is equal to tbe ......,,; 

~ 13 assumed cost ofcapital. All assumed combined 4CJ1% awe and federal income tax rate is 

14 used to .poss up" rctum don., to ar.::bicve tbiJ result 

15 

11 Q.. WHAT EXPENSE CATEGORIES DO YOU INCLUDE IN YOUR ESTIMATES 


17 OF NETWORK-RELATED EXPENSES? 


11 A. We include Network Support, Geaera1 Support. Cerrtra1 Office Switthina. Central omQ~ 


u Transm.issioa, cable IIIKl Vue, ProvisioaUD& Network Operations, Call Completion IDCl 


ao B~ aDd CoUccciOilExpeues We abo iD;lude a fac\or for UllOOlledibles. 


21 

-,.. 
......,.",

MBRCBIl 'l'UTIMOlft 14 

90'd ,.,., ..... 
~ P. 15AUG-OB-96 THU 04:47 PM 1 90B 234 7950 



_w_----­A1 6< 1_ 
1 :1VO I ::1OlU"'''110: aa ,' ..\"AUO/UO/~O 

'II' 

1 Q. WHAT EXPENSE CATEGORIES ARE EXCLUDED? 

;r­
A- We are modeling the C05tofbaslc: universal service, as we have define4 it previounJy.l -

i Basic universal service. wbile includiDa ~ to operator services. directory assi! ance. 

and 911. does nol include the seMces themselves, SO expenses associated with ~ e" 
functions w=-e not included. The study also excludes iD$tal1iUon costs, since custo:ners . . 5 '. . 

G are charged separately for installation. Theref'cm:, some Customer Services expense, 

7 were excluded.. Mark.etina expenses were also excluded. 

8 

, Q. HOW ARE NETWORK-U.LA'fEl) EXPENSES ESTIMATED? 

10 A. Such expcoses would ideally be estimated by determining the forward-looking labor md 

11 mataial costs ofeach major operational f.Uoction. given d1e deployment ofthe netwoit 

l~ tha1 was modeled. We do DOt have studies or daJa that we could nly upon to help US

"- 13 estimate operating expenses in this way. Therefore. we nl)' primarily on historic:al cia ta 

14 for U S WEST in Col0ra4o. as n::corded ill U S WESTs 1994 ARMIS nports. to dew lop"'-' 

15 facuxs that can be applied to the investment outputs of1he model to estimate expenses, 

16 

17 Some expense catesorics, such as Cable and Vue espeDIeJ, appear to \l1li)' directly wi'b. 

18 capital investm.cDt. For these ca1cgOries, historical expenses are lSIOCiated with historicIII 

U investment to develop aa invescmeut factor. 'Ibis Dc:tor is thea applied to the equivalent 

20 investmCDt amoUDtl dewloped by 1he capital investm.ent moctule to produc'e 811 expense 

21 estimate. 

MlRCBR TU1'IMONY 15-' 
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:I 	 Other types ofexpenses, such as Network Operations, appear to vary directly with the 

, number oflines provisioned rather than with capital investment. Historical data are usee I 

4 to detennine the expeu:se per line for these categories. The resulting per liDe factor is 
.' 

5 applied to the number or lines provisioned.. Uacollectiblcs atI.! tnrated as a percentage 0;" " ' 

6 aross--up to expenses. 

'7 

8 Q. 	 ARE HISTORICAL DATA VSED TO DETERMINE ALL orr TIlE NETWORK· 

, RELATED EXPENSE "ACI'ORS' 

10 A- No. theIe is aD exception. The historical OAAM expeDM tiaor associated with ccnual 

11 office switdUna is overstated because the U S WEST historical ex.pcnsc data may ,indud I 
_J 

12 	 software expca.sc, which oUr inVes1mer1t module capitaJ~s, and because U S WEST J'M,I ...,; 

~ 	
13 .stiJJ haw some older switches. which are mOl'e expensiw to mahltain than 8!'e the newer 


16 acaer.rdon otswitches that a3 cumntly beiaa deployed. Theref'ore, we use an ~ 


15 tlIcror from • publio New &1a1and Telepbou c:ost study. 


11 


17 Q. BOW RAVE NON-NETWORK·RELATED EXPENSES BaN DETERMINED? 

) 	 11 A. We him: coasidered four IdncIs of~-IdaIed f:XnI!:,IN'!" NIt"'" _.tAl......... 

20 pan ortbe DItWork. 

u 

-..; 
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1 Q. BOW BA VI: YOU TREATED BILI,ING AND DIRECTORV EXPENS£S? 
~ ' ­

,., 
2 A. Usina historical dati, we could DOt discriminate between the r;ost ofestabUshing t\i:w 

1 customer atCOUDtS, which is nat included. in our definition ofbasic local exchanic 

service. and the cost ofmaintainina customer accounts. whic:b should be included. We• 
5 had DO d.irect.data on the cost ofthe white pages din::ctory t~. Based on tbe.l~:ted· , " 

, inf'otma.tion we have available to us, we have used a Billing and Colleetion factor of 

7 SO.55 per line per month, and a directory listing factor ofSO.iS per line per momh. 

• 
, Q. ROW RAVE YOU TREATED MARKETING EXPENSES? 

10 A. We have exclude<! ma.tketina expenses because tJ S WEST does not have to mark~ t \te 

,1.1 basic universal scrvkc we have modeled in this Shldy. 

12
'''-'" 

'" 
11 Q. BOW BAVE YOU TREATED "OVERHEAD" EXPENSES? 


"-' 
 uA. It is our beUefthat cen.aia costs that vary with the size ofme firm, met then:fore do no t 

15 meet the eConomist's definition ofoverhead. are often iAc:luded under the classificatiot:: of 

1& general aad adminisuatioD expenses. For example. ifU S WEST did. not provide Ioop'l, it 

17 would 'be a m.uc:h smaller company, ~woul4 therc~him: lower costs. Some ollbl IIC 

1. ~ IN nouodJolcss attributed to ov~ by U S WEST. We themtore include A 

11 portioa oftoovcdleadot cosu in our esti",* ofthe TSLRlC ofbuic universal service. 

20 
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We have settled on the use ofa 6% overhac1loadina f~tor in our calculation, bued on1 

......" 
:2 results from other industries. We examined the relationship between revenues and 

:I ovc::d2ead for selected firms in the auto ma.nufaclUl'iDs and airline industries and believe 

0&- this overhead loading fKtor to be appropriate. 

S 

• Q. ARE ADDmONAL INVEsTMENTS CALCULATED mTHE RECURRING 

, COST MODULI TJlA.T ARE NOT CALCI1LATED BY THE INVESTMENT 

8 COMPONENT OFTRE MODEL? 

tA. Yes. The investment module does not calculate investments in the following ca1eiorics: 

10 1) Furniture; 2) Office £quipmcnt; or 3) General Purpose Computers. We have included 

1.1 such invesunenu in our model as follows. We have uaed actual 1994 U S WEST 
'-"'­

12 ia.vcstments to dc::term.iM the ratio ofinvestmcmts in the abow categories to total ...." 

"-- 1.3 investments. We have multiplied thil ratio by the total basic univ19'S81 service invesUnel.t 

14 estimated by rbe model. and II'ated the result IS aD. additioaal investment needed to 

15 provide univci'sal service. The teCUtTing costs ofthese items are theft calculated in the 

15 same way as rccuning costs for invesbDeDt cateaories CS1imated diftdly by the 

11 investment module oltbe model. 

18 

~ 
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l. Q. BOW SAV.E YOU APPLIED THE HATFIELD MODEL TO 1111'. STATE C)F .''.- (
~ 

2 COLORADO? 

3 A- Nt. we have pnviously desc:ribcd, a primary advantaae oftbe SCM )jes in the CSO 

.. database it utiJit.:s. This database allows the Hatfield Model to be exercised for an)' LEe 

. s and at any desired level otgcographic disaagregation, down to tJ;le wire center levet 'if . 

6 that is deemed warnmted. What we have done is to apply 1be model to calculate COl IS ill 

1 sixpopuladondeDsdy _ forU S WEST: 0-10.10-100.100-500.500.1000, and 

8 1000-5000, IJ1d areatcr than 5000 peopJelkm2• 

If 

10 Q. PLEASE S1JMMAIUZE THE tNPUI'S YOU HAVE USED IN APPLYING TRI: 

11 RESULTS IN COLORADO. 

12 A. . The inputs. and tbcit values. ant shown in Attachmeot 210 this testimony. A~ 
.". 

13 2A pertains to the dis1ributiOD network; Auadmlent lB, to swi1cbina; au4 Attacbmalt 
,

"'-' u 2<:, to fiDanciallSS\lD1ptioos. The cleseripdons of individual panmctm ant self.. 

15 explauatory • 

11 

17 Q. YOU HAVE DESCRIBED no: FINAL STEP 0' Tid:BATFlELD MODEL AS 

.1. COMBINING nut OPERAnNG EXPENSES AND INVESTMENT-RELATED 

19 EXI-ENSES TO PR.ODUCE It. MONTHLY SERVICE COST PER LINE. WHAT 

20 ARE TIlE R.ES1JLTS 0 .. YOUR ANALYSIS, 

I 

MIalOtR 'tBSTlMOllY 1t " -. 
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__ 1. A. The reraults are included 85 Attachment 3 to this testimony. Each density zone appear!: in"--' 
:z one ofthe columns, with the right-most co1wnn being the totals. The first line in each 

~ 

1 colwnn shows the total investment in network equipment for that density zone. Belo1lf 

.. those investme;nls are the recurring lIUlual cost5 in various network and operations 

.$ categories. added to produce • .ref:UI'IiDt annual costsubtotat B~low that are varioUs 

6 factors - other taxes. overhead, and uncollectiblcs - which are used to gross up the co rt 

7 raults to yield the total aonual cost shown at the bouom ofeach column. The to1aI.s .. e 

8 fonowed by the estimated number ofresidential. business, and toW access lines. 

, DividiDa the aDD.ual cost total by the total number ofaccess lines. and further dividin& :he 

10 result by 12. yields the cost per line per mondlsb.own as the last line on the chart. The 

11 weiptcd avmae monthly cost per line is $15.13 and nm&es between 512.34 in the 

"'-1.2 hiahest density ZODC to $49.92. in the lowest nt.IlIJC. ......,,; 

13 
""-' 

U Q. DO YOU RAVE ANY OTIIERCONCLUSIONS REGARDING THE COST 

15 MODELING RESULTS FOR COLOJlAI)()1 

16 A. Yes.. The avaace mout.bl'i cost figure ofSIS.'3 is considerably higher than the S13.38 

1'7 total we 'computed for U S WEST ill the state ofWashington. The two states have simi.. 

11 topographies. and the switebed access fiDes saved by U S WEST total about two milli~D. 

...-/' l' in each state. One would thus assume that1he monthly service costs would be similar. 

20 The disparity in our nsults suaests that U S WEST in Colorado may operate a higher­

21 cost JlCtWDrk tf.III1 it opo,tltei in Wasb.in&toD­

'-til'MDCU 1'ES1'IMOlCY 20 
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 2 Q. ARE THERE POSSIBLE REnNEM£NTS TO YOUR CA.LC1JLAnONS? 

3 A- 1believe the basic modeq approach we have used, wbicli uses a Total ServIce LeDI 

t Runlncmnema1 Cost (TSLRlC) mc:tbodology, is the appropriate one. There are, 

5 however. a 1ar8e number ofparametm wfUc.b QUISt be input tp the ~l. Some ~f~ : .. 

Ii have becD determined ftom published FCC Common Caaier statistics and demoJrlllIbic 

., statistia. For others, we have used vario", estimates based on information our firm bas 

I kamed. in the coune of its deal. wilh me iDdustry and talking with Iudustty expel II. 

, These include, for iastancc. the list prices aDd typical discount percentages for netwo: 'k 

10 equipmeot purchases. 

11 

U ~ the TSLRlC appIOadl is adopted by the Commission, the model could be IUD us iDs 
"'pt"" 

l :Ll revised panweter values, ifappropriate, develOped with the assistance ofU S WEST, ,mel 

~, 	

14 the results xevi.sed accordin&lY. It is my opiuion that such moc.tificatioDl would lead to 

15 fairly sruall dtances in the results I have pmsented duriD& tb.b testimony. ova' a 

16 reuoaablel'lD&e ofpossible perametcr values. Nc:vertheleu. it wow4 be.wortbwbi~ 

17 exercbe to Dlak.e such Iefi:oemeDt.s in lhc fuIure. 

11 Q. PLEASE SUMM.A.RIZE YOnTESTIMONY 

ao A. w. have developed. a methodolOlY. wbieh we Nfcr to as the Hadleld ModeL for 

21 esdmadng the COlt ofbuic Ioc:a1 telc:phone semce in Colorado, The Hatfield Moclel 
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~ '-­ 1 incOlpOrates the Benchmark Cost Model. developed by Mel, Sprint, U S WEST, and 

......" 
2 NYNEX. We believe the Hatfield Model provides a valid method of estimatina the CX)a t 

3 ofbasi~ loc::a1 telephone service. The estimated eost per line per month for U S WEST i IJ 

Colorado, expressed as a weiahted avenae across all deosity zones, is SI5.83." 
", 

5 . , 

-. i Q. DOES TmSCONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 


., A. YeS, it does • 


......" 

""'-' 
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~ Attachment 1A: Basic Universal Service Modeling Process 
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Attachment 1B: Hatfield SCM Extensions 
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~Attachment 3 
cU S WEST Communications 
(.\ 

.1 Colorado wira centers 
Interoffice facHJties included c 

" p ..... I... monthly coat of local service 

I~ ..... 

co as 
N 
(.>.) 

""" -.J 

ffi 
o 

e· to 10 -'00 ..­ 100·100 
.oIL ... 

1OO·1001t... 1GOO·1OI» 
Il0lIIII1112 

> IIOOD 
PCIIIIIn2 TOUII. 

r .... 1nwl1mtIIt 

AIInUII CIpIbI c.t 
Ie...... Cat -On." 
NatWllltl~-----­..........-­..... coIIIcIian. ...dnIdory 
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I hereby certify that an original and 15 copies of the foreaoinslnitial Conunents 0:: AT&T on 
the Proposed Rules Regardina the Imp1e:rnentation of the Colonsdo Hish Cost Fund in l)ocket No. 
9SR-SSIT and one 3 112" diskette were bacJ...dc1ivered this 2nd day ofFebrwuy. 1996 to: 

Bruce Smith" Dhector 

Colorado PubJie Utilities Commission 

1580 Lopn Street. Office Level Two 

Denver. Colorado 80203 . 


and a true and comet copy was NDt.. POstaF paid, on this 2nd day ofFebJ:uary. 1996 to: 
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Tony Marquez. Esq. Carol Smith-lUsing, Esq.. 
David Beckett, Esq. ~lennjnp-F", .Esq. 
State Services Section Euacu C. Cavalien:, Esq•. 
Office OfThe Anomey General hauJatory Law Section 
lS2S Sbetman St. 5th 'f1 IS25 Sbeanan St, 5th Fl. 
Denver, CO 80203 Denver, CO 80203 ...."" 
Thor Nelson imtSaDdos 
Office ofCoasumer CotIDSIl Tel .~ 
1580 Lopn Sttect, "'10 4100 South Syraculc Stn:et. #1100 
Denver, CO 80203 Den"., CO 80237 

JoeGmity Sue W'llliams 

QWc:st ICG 

5SS .. 1'71h SlnICt JOSO 11th St. 

~,CO 10202 Deaver. CO 80202 

Bria1l101msou :William Levis, Esq. 

US WEST CommunicatiOIlS Thoma F. Dixou, Esq. 

1005 • 17th Stzeet. '200 Mel 

Deaver, CO 80202 707 17th Streer., Sui1e 4200 


l>cDva', CO 80202 

Deborah S. Waldbaura, Esq. WemJy Moser, Esq. 

AssiSbmt Attorney 0eDcnl Jim Gall.., Esq, 

Of!ice ofCoasuma- Couuel U S WEST Communlcati.oDS, IDe. 

lSlS S1terman Sttect, 5th Floor 1801 Califomia S1I'ect, 1#5100 
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Mark W. Williams, Esq. Eric Artnlan 

.
BerrybiU Case" North. PC Director o(~ry~aUS 

1401 17m St., Ste. 600 MFS Communications, 'Company., me: . 
Denver, CO 80202 185 Berry St, Suite 5100 

San Fr;mcisw, CA 94107 

Paul Cain Joe Kibbe 
TeG CoDlDUlCl Cellular, IDc. 
Two Teleport Orive S990 Greenwood Plaza Blvd. #300 
StateD Island, NY lOll I Eq1ewood.CO 80111 

Kathy Oatis, &q. Midulel Glaser, Esq. 

A.raderson It Assoc. I{. Harsha KrishDaD 

8t7 Locust Street Hopper '" Kanouft; PC 

Denver, C~ 80220 1610 WynkooP. #200 


Denver, CO 80202-1196 

-' 	 TedVndDy Phil Davey 

9-1·1 Advisory Task Fon:e Adams City Comm. Center.1ne. 

laos 33rcl Street 7321 Birch Street
"­
Boulder. CO 80301 	 ~City, CO 80022 

Steve Smithers Bob Ross 

GeotTWtlson AARP 

Colorado MUDicipaJ Leape 8228 So. Syracure Ct 

1660 UocoIQ, #12100 EDgIewood. CO 80112 

Denver. CO 80264 


Elizabeth Haddad Dr. JuIiaa Kate1ey 
Campus Box 313 J>iredor ofTeleComm.uoicalions 

j 	 Uniwnity OfCo. At Boulder Colondo Scate University 

Dept. OfTe1Ct!OJD. Senica ACNS 

Boulder. CO 80304 Fort Collins, CO 80523 
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Dudley SpiDer, Ir., Esq. Joe Iscrabera 
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Fraak Semone 
Colotado Paypbonc Association 
400 South Colorado Blvd•• t\I6OO 
Denver. CO 80222 

lUck Sullivan 
AT&T W"U'Cless ServiCes 
1001· 16th Street. #C-l 
Denver, CO 8026S 

John W. Andrews 

Eagle TelecommllllicadoDs, 1Dc. 

m CollUllUftications, Inc. 


. Cototado Division 
P.O. Box412 
La Junta, CO 81050 

Ed Phelan 
SpriDI-.­
8140 Ward PBlkway 
Kansas City. MO 64114 
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Robert W. Nichols, Esq. 
Nichols A Hecht, LLC 
600 Pearl Street, Suite B 
Boulder, CO 80302 

Geneviove Morelli 
CompTe! 
t 140 CoDD. Ave. N. W., Ste 200 

-) Wubiagton. D. C. 20036 

Talkm a CbMSMMD A Assoc.. 
S~ Lamb ComuItaDc 
3611 Betty Dri".. S".I 
ColOl'ldo SpriDgs. CO 80917 
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Roy A. AdJdDS. Esq. 
Antonlo, Bates. Bernard & 
Haenel, P.C. 

3200 Cherry Creek South Dr.• "380 
DenVer. CO 80209 

.,.' . 
Dr. Florine Raitmo 
P.O. Box 4S28 
DUtcm, CO 80435 

Bob P~.oy. Esq. 
HoDaod &: Hart 
83S0 East Creseent ParIr.way. 1#200 
EDglcwood, CO 80111 

Mark A. Davidson, &ct. 
LeBoeu( Lamb, Greene 
& MacRlc, L.L.P. ....." 
633 17th St., Suite 2800 
Denver, CO 80202 

Kyle Dixoa, Esq. 

Linda OliYef. Esq. 

Hopn A Hanson 

S5S 11th St. N. W. 

Washington, D. C. 20004 


Fled Lofy
OVNW.m:. 
2270 La Mont.IDa Way 

Colondo SpriDss. CO 80911 


Norm. Ramussen 

Colorado Jadependcnt Tclephoae 

3336 HiWID Drive 
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Julie E. Grimwald, Esq. 

Sprint Commurdcatoins Company L. P. 

8140 Ward Parkway 

Kansas City, MO 64114 


~ 
John Ivanusb, Esq • . 
SpriDt Te1ccomollmicaUons venrure 
4711 Orand Ave., 5th Floor 
Kansas City,MO 64112 
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Teresa Marrero, Esq. 

TeJepon CommuniCatiOllS Group. Inc. 
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS'" 

(Millions of Dollars. Except Per-Share Amounts) 	 1995 1994 

Consolidated 
Revenues and sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Operating income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Income berore extraordinary charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Net Income (loss) ....................•..•........................ 
Common shareholders' equitylb) ............••.•.••.....•........•..... 
Average common shares outstanding (in millions) .......................... . 
Return on common equltylb) . . . . . . • . . . . • . . . . . • • . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . "'-' 

Capital expenditures. _ .......... , ............................... . 

Access minutes of use (in millions) ......•.............................. 

Access lines (in thousands)......................................... . 

Employees (in thousands) ......................................... . 


Per Connon Sha... 
Income before extraordinary charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Net income (loss) ...........•....••.............................. 
Dividends declared. . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Book. value(b) .................................................. . 

519.957 
5.056 
2.538 

(2.144) 
6,871 

970 
(20.3%) 

4,034 
64.417 
24,135 

106 

5 2.62 
(2.21) 
1.88 
7.05 

$19.528 
4.752 
2.441 
2.441 

10.473 
958 

24.8% 
4.192 

59.247 
22.805 

111 

$ 	 2.55 
2.55 
1.88 

10.85 

(al 	 The laDle below has been adjusted ror comparison purposes to exclude rrom earnings per share the 1995 extraordinary charge~ of 54.7 billion. or 
$4.83 per share. and the 1995 and 1994 gains on sales or certain nonstra. domestic lelephone propeM.ies or 511 million. or 5.01 per share. and 
$162 million. or 5.17 per share. respectively. In addition. the lable includes pro forma adjuslments to revenue and operating income to remove Ihe 
1994 ~perating results or GTE Spacenel and the nonstraleilic leiephone properties sold during 1994. 

(Millions of Dollars. Excepl Per-Share Amounts) 1995 1994 % Change 

Revenues and sales. . _ • • • • . . . . • . _ _ . . _ _ . . • $19.957 $19.191 4.0 
Operating incomt'. . . . . . • • . . . . . . . . . • . 
Earnings per share .•.•...............•.. 

5.056 
2.61 

4.700 
2.38 

7.6 
9.7 

(b) 	 During 1995. GTE discontinut'd u~jng tht' regulatory accounting practices requirt'd by Slatrmenl of Financial ,~c('ouming Siandards No. 71 
and recorded aller-laX. eXlraordina~ charges or $4.7 billion. or S4.83 per share. E~cluding Ihe~(' chargr~. common shareliolder< ('<lully. rrturn 
on common equity and book \'alue per share would have been $11.6 billion. 23.3% and $II.R5 for 1995. f'(·sfl!'C!iwly. 
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AN INVITATION 


,--. ViSit GTE'sHomePage. 

• 
~~ - --------~ 

Onthe evolution of communications technology. nothing received more 
attention in 1995 than the Internet, the rapidly growing network that links com­
puters and people around the world. 

GTE is committed to the Internet because it represents apowerful communi­
cations medium for businesses and individuals. It also demonstrates the value of 

.......,... 
 the worldwide networks that make it possible - networks such as the ones GTE 
owns and operates in various parts of the world. As the Internet expands, so does 
the demand for the high-speed, high-technology connections that GTE provides. 

Recognizing the potential of this communications medium. GTE has introduced 
services that give customers access to the Internet and developed acorporate 
site on the Internet's World Wide Web to provide easy access to information about 
the company. 

Our new Home Page, which welcomes visitors to our corporate Internet site 
and appears on the cover of this publication, summarizes GTE's accomplishments 
and capabilities - not unlike an annual report. So we've brought a little of its look­

. the Icons that serve as indexes - to the pages that follow, while we explain why 
GTE will thrive in the new competitive environment that technology and regulatory 
reform are spawning. 

'- ­



CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE 


'-"- We expect earnings-per-share 
grolVth ofnot less than10%B for the foreseeable future. 

T he most important Sl£)ry for 1995 ences. OVerall, we have broader scope and 
is how well GTE performed. We better markets. They operate in single geo­
executed our strategies across graphic areas. We operate in 29 states, 

the board. As aresult. operating income reaching more than a third of the U.S. popu­
increased 8% I£) $5.1 billion, revenues and lation. Their tramc concentrates in big cities. 
sales rose 4% I£) $20 billion, and earnings per We have more amuent, faster-groWing suburbs. 

FIIwIciIaI st:rength! Our companyshare grew 10% to $2.61 before special items. 
Another sign ofour excellent year was that has acurrent total market capitaliiation of 

GTE's common stock climbed from $30.3751£) $60 billion. At GTE's last Analysts' Day 
$43.875. That plus the dividend gave share­ conference, [ re-emphasJzed that we Will 
holders a I£)tal return of 52% in 1995. 

1b appreciate GTE's current position, you have I£) remember 
where we've come from. For several years we've pushed hard 
to get ready for open competition. We've divested, re-engineered, 
reorganized and focused on what we do best. 1bday, GTE is one 
of the world's pre-eminent telecommunications companies. 

""'--'~ We're now entering the era)ve've been preparing for - when 
competition breaks out in full force. With passage of the 
telecommunications bill, competitors can enter our markets 
and we can enter theirs. We intend I£) be a winner, not just 
surviVing but also growing revenues, producing strong earnings 
and maximizing shareholder value. We will succeed because of 
our four basic strengths, which separate us from our competition. 

Strategic Focus: 1\vo years ago we identified the five 
strategic thrusts most important I£) us: enhancing wireline 
voice services, accelerating Wireless development, expanding 
data services, pursuing international opportunities and enter­
ing video services. We made significant strides in all areas 
during 1995, which are discussed in the pages that follow......,ement Depth: GTE has superb management 
depth. With last June's reorganization. we have created astruc­
ture that gives 'Our managers sharper focus and encourages 
greater team effort. We put all of our domestic commercial 
operations, including wireline and wireless, under Kent Foster. 
president. GTE. And we consolidated substantially all interna­
tional actiVities and technol~' resources under Michael 
Masin. vice chairman, and president-International. 

Attractive Markets: \\nile GTE is often compared with 
the regional Bell operating companies. there are major differ­

............... 2 


remain focused on our primary finanCial 
objective - maximizing shareholder value. We're so confident 
about the outlook for GTE that we've gone on record With the 
following: We forecast an earnings-per-share growth rate of 
not less than 10% for the foreseeable future, We expect con­
tinued strong growth domestically, and we look for greater 
success internationally. We are on target With our massive 
re-engineering effort I£) achieve ~mnual operating cost savings 
of $1 billion by 1997. Certain facl£)rs that may affect these 
forward-looking statements are discussed on page 23. 

TUrning I£) our Board of Direcl£)I'S. I note With sadness the 
passing last May of Charles Wohlstetter, who became vice 
chairman when Contel merged with GTE. We also Will miss 
James Walter, who retired from our Board after 26 years of 
service. They brought awealth of experience and wisdom I£) 
our deliberatlons. Nicholas Trivisonno also left the BOard last 
year after making many fine conlri.butions I£) the company. 

In closing, I invite our shareholders I£) join me in thanking 
all 106.000 GTE,employees for a terrific year of effort and 
success. It is our employees - a skilled, dedicated group of 
men and women - who are executing avery crUCial part of 
our strategy: 1b make GTE the easiest telecommunications 
company I£) do business with. This Will be good ror our cus­
I£)mers and therefore rewarding to our shareholders. 

lU.u.v.JL i..L.(. 
Charles R, Lee 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
Pebruary 20, 1996 

http:lU.u.v.JL


HIGHLIGHTS 

GTE's far-ranging 
acuonsandaccomplishmen~ 

~ 

............­

~ 

reflect five keythrus~. 


III utlining the fuwre direction 
of UJe company in 1994. UJe 
Office of UJe Chairman listed 

nve key strategic UJrusts: enhancing 
wireline VOice services. accelerating 
wireless development, expanding data 
services, pursuing international oppor­
tunities and entering video services. 
GTE's varied actions and accomplish­
ments in 1995 reflect that agenda. 

0pendIng Income rose tD a record 
high for the second straight year. tDtal­
ing $5.1 billion. up 8%. while revenues 
and sales rose 4% tD $20 billion. 

Ace...... JP'OWt:h of 6%. outpac­
ing industry gains. increased tDtal U.S. 
access lines tD 18.5 million, wiUJ anoUJer 
5.6 million in International markets. 

Networku..,. JP'OWt:h of 10% 
also surpassed industry performance; 
minutes of use tDpped 64 billion. 

Cella__bIctfber additions tDtaled 
672.000 in the U.S .. an increase of 
29%. bMnging the total mobile-cellular 

QualIty Is GoIng up* 
• 'I ..... ' w.- ......... 

ellis ~ 

ii.... il.... 
.......... flIf ........... rIIIinC 
-"'- ..... ......o.nt 

custDmer base tD more than three million, 
with another 536.000 in international 
markets. 

GtE Vok:eCaII, avoice-activated 
calling service. was launched on a tMal 
baSis in Florida, enabling custDmers 
tD place calls by speaking the name of 
the person they wish tD reach intD 
the phone. 

VIdeo networks, arter Federal 
Communications Commission approval. 
moved tDward start-up. initially in 
FloMda and California. 

VIdeo .,...........ng plans received 

anoUJer Significant boost with the sign­
ing of an agreement tD join The Walt 
Disney Company and UJree Bell com­
panies in americastTII

• apioneering 
home-entertainment venwre. 

The world'. find two-way interna­
tional wireless roaming system­
G1obaIRoam" - was introduced In col­
laboration with Deutsche Telekom AG. 
Germany's national telephone company. 

Internet access through GTE.net.. 
debuted in UJe Dallas-Ft. Worth metro­
plex. furthering GTE's plans tD build a 
nationwide data-network infrastrucwre. 

The addition ofabout 10.000 new 
advertisers helped GTE DirectDrles 
post a4.3% increase in domestic 
sales orders. 

3 


1 '. 

., 
" ' ~
 

WIreIlne OperatIons: 
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In LatIn AmerIca GTE's joint venture 
in Argentina built its cellular custDmer 
base tD more UJan 100.000 custDmers. 
while in Venezuela the national tele­
phone company. CAN1V, which GTE 
manages and has a20% interest in, 
achieved signmcant operational 
improvements; in Mexico aGTE joint 
venwre obtained alicense that could 
lead tD construction ofa fiber-optic 
network linking 60 cities; in Brazil GTE 
opened an office tD pursue opportuni­
ties in UJat important market. 

In AsIa GTE formed a joint venture to 
provide apaging network in China, 
expanded its cellular-communicalions 
investments in Japan. and broadened 
its consulting relationships in Korea. 



INTERVIEW 


' ­
Chuck Leea CHAIRMAN AND CEO 

schairman and chief execu­
tive omcer, Charles R. Lee 
focuses much of his atlent.ion 

on strategic planning and the issues 
and trends infiuencing the global lele­
communications industry as well as 
GTE's future. 

~ Whats aheadfor GTE? 
W The focusing, cost-cutting and 
nnancial strengthening of the past few 
years are very important. Now the build­
ing blocks we've put Into place are 
starting to pay orr. We're concentrating 
on achieving strong growth with strong 
returns for our shareholders. 

............. 

~ WhyIs the telecommunIcations 
W lawso important? 
The rationale for reform is straightfor­
ward. Telecommunications advances 
greatly benefit consumers and American 
compet.itiveness. In today's economy­
where silicon chips and fiber-optic lines 
are as important as oil and sreel- we've 
been hamstrung by rules made 62 years 
ago when conditions were far different 
and we didn't have the tremendous 
lechnological capabilities we have now. 

~ Are state regulations aproblem? 
W Actually. regulation at the stale 
I~vel has been changing for the betler. It 
builds in incentives. Shareholders par­
ticipale in the savings produced through 
re-engineering programs and other 
economies. Consumers gel lower prices 

for some services, while we get betler 
margins. Abou t 60% of our access lines 
are already tied to incentive regulations 
adopled by various stales. 

~ How wl/l open competition 
Waffeclthelndusu,? 
In the past. local service providers func­
tioned as monopolies in controlled 
markets. Now the marketplace is going 
to set the pace. It will be a free-for-all. 
Darwinian economies. SUI'\.1val of 
the fitlest. 

~ Shouldn't that concern telecom­
W munications shareholders? 
Not ours. certainly. Open competition is 
going to change the face of GTE, but 
we've been getting ready for it and \\'e 
welcome the new environment Yes. our 
plans for the fulure assume some mar­
ket share loss. but that will be more 

than offset by new produCIS and services 
and enlering new businesses, such as 
long distance, 

~ Where WIll competition be the 
Who~t? 
[n attractive markelS like california. It's 
already hot there. As of January 1, 1995, 
we faced new competition on certain 
long~istance calls within the stale. We 
lost a 10% market share as expecled. 
At the same time. california has been a 
very good market for new services, 
such as ISDN (integraled services data 
network). 

~ Whats the value ofmore compe· 
W tition to consumers? 
Some people make aserious mistake by 
equating ·value" only with price. It's alot 
more, It's acombination of product, 
price and service. We're bringing our 
customers aseries of new services that 
make their lives easier, at prices that are 
competitive. We'll be able to add more 
new services, and we inlend to ~ 
nothing less than the easiest company 
to do business with in our industry. 

~ Why do you consider the GTE 
W brand acompetitive weapon? 
No regional Bell company can match the 
brand awareness we have among con­
sumers on anational basis. and against 
the long-distance companies we rank 
well in our markelS. We think consumers 

' ­ 4 
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will increasingly associate our brand 
with the poSitive aUributes I just talked 
about. That will help bring in new cus­
lDmers. We've done a lot of things W 
become avery visible player in telecom­
munications, and we're going W become 
even more visible and more aggressive. 

'-" Jl.-7Jat areJ{)Uf views on the alli­
~ anoos occurring In the Industry'? 
We have alliances right now with many 
companies, and there will be more. F'or 
example, in the U.S. we have an alliance 
with SBC Communications that extends 
our wireless coverage in Thxas, and 
we're part of a joint venture that handles 
Yellow Pages advertising for 95 Bell 
Atlantic direCWries. We have several 
International alliances as well. such as 
the consortium in Venezuela through 
which we manage the telephone com­
pany lJlere. 

From anolJler perspective. we call 
AT&T our biggest cuswmer because they 
pay for access wour lines, but our rela­
tionship with them is. in fact, akind of 
alliance -- and we're competiwrs WOo 

In aretaiVwholesale world, where 
companies make their networks avail­
able weach other at negotiated prices. 
lJlere are many ways ofworking Wgether-­
and compe~ing at the same time. 

'-" Jl.-7Jats behind "~JIStreets 
~more posltM~ view ofGTE? 
Solid performance, plus achange of 
perception. At one point Wall Street 
seemed wthink the long-distance com­
panies would preyail at the expense of 
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local-exchange carriers. bUl there's a 
new sense that the companies closest w 
their cuswmers -- which describes 
GTE -- wi II be in the best position W 
maximize profits, AT&T. MCI and Sprint 
basically get wtheir cusWmers through 
us and other local service providers. We 
own the infrastructure. We deal directly 
with the cuswmer every day. 

'-" So what advantage does GTE 
~ offer over the regional Bells? 
10 reiterate, we're better positioned in 
the marketplace. 

First. our geographic dispersion 
protects us. Walarge degree, from 
regional economic upheavals. 

Second, many of our most attractive 
markets are in major suburban areas, 
which gives us the best of twO worlds-­
the gro'Wth and amuent characteristics 
of big city suburbs combined with less 
competitive pressures in the rural areas 
we serve. 

Third. as I've already mentioned. we 
have stronger brand recognition. In 
addition. I'm convinced we have apeople 
and technology edge. 

'-" .4nr final word for lm'es(ors? 
~ I belie\e GTE is agreat investment 
not just today but also for many years to 
come. We hare cle.arly defined strate.gies. 
continuity and momentum. 
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,. GTE's brand is not only ;~-,,,
visible at wor4c locations~ -,'. . ond on GTE pr-oducts but - ~~~l"also in popula, leisure 
W!'ttings, such as the 

..... .E.f~ 
T~ Reunion Arena labovel, --.J~·~/'

horne of the Dallas -- .....1 --=--- ­
Stars, and Supe, Bowl -- ' 
XXX. GTE has pr-ovided L~·.':'~ 
communications ser­ ~ 
vice. fo, tt.e Supe, Bowl 
fo,11 years. 
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INTERVIEW 


"-

~~: 
-	 Kent Foster .. '. ~, ..... ,. 	 PRESIDENT, GtE 
"a 

ssuming responsibility for 
both U,S. telephone opera­
tions and mobile~ellu lar, 

Kent B. Foster became president. GTE, 
in June 1995. He also oversees GTE 
Airfone, Inronnation Services (including 
GTE Directories) and corporate market­
ingand Quality programs. 

~ How will the new telecommunl­
V 	 caUons lawaffect compeUUon? 
Both the business and residential 
markets will become wide open to 

~ 	 competition, which will be good for 
consumers - and a challenge to us. We 
accept it willingly and are confident 
that we will be the company of choice 
in the markets we serve. 

~ WlII.wu lose market share? 
V The gains will far outweigh the 
losses. We'll gain from strong market 
growth. by entering the long-distance 
and home-entertainment markets. and 
as a wholesaler or wlreline and wire­
less services, At the same time. we 
expect to lose some market share. just 
as AT&T after its 1984 breakup lost 
market share to Sprint and Mel. 

~ Will lltlo/esallng revenues 

V be large? 

Yes, although it will be a balancing act 

LO set rates. The rates must be attrac­

tive to the customer, the company that'S 

selling our se[Yice. and ourselves. 


~ 

~ Wbywould acompeUtor buy 
V access rather than build? 
Most markets already have two local 
networks in place. the local telephone 
company and the local cable company. 
New networks are expensive. 

~ How will GTE enter long 
V 	 distance? 
Initially. we'll resell the services of 
established long-distance providers. 
Long term, we'lIlookat whatourcus­
tomeI'S want, and do what is necessary 
to provide the best service in the mOSL 
economical way. 

Q 	Wby tlle rush to offer long 
distance? 

We want to move quickly to maximize 
our home advantage. We know cus­
tomers want one service provider and 
one bill alLhe end of the month. 
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We'll offer wlreline, wireless and long 
distance. We're also going Into video 
home entertainment, although at amore 
measured pace. 

~	Whats the outlook for AJrfone 
V 	 andDirectories? 
They add another set of high-value 
services and strongly contribute to GTE's 
goal of providing asingle point of contact 
for all services. They're doing well, and 
we see good growth ahead. 

~ What are GTEs keycompeUtJve 
V 	 advantages? 
We'1l be able to offer customers the 
best package - Quality. price, service, 
technology. 

~ What about the Internet? 
V 	 The potential for Internet-related 
business is tremendous. and services 
will continue to grow. We began offering 
Internet access to customers in 1995, 
but access alone Is only the beginning. 
We plan to provide a range of services. 
and we are developing Internet-related 
applications that will become part or a 
broader. integrated offering that 
includes voice, video and data services. 

~ "'bats .wur take on GTEs 
V 	 future? 
This is agreat market, agreat environ­
ment. We have huge opportunities, and 
we're well positioned to take advantage 
or them. 



DOMESTIC 

'-" Our customers lvant one-stop 
shopping, and we're well 
on our wayto providingit. • 

II u r cuslDmers tell us they want their 

telecommunications services - includ­

ing local. long-distance, wireless and 


data transmission services - from a single source. 

Th meet that demand and tap growing market 


opportunities more efficiently, we combined 

the strengths and capabilities of our domestic 

operations inlD asingle organizatiQll in 1995. 


Domestic operations encompasses four busi­

ness units: U.S.1eIephone Operations (wireline 

services). Mobilnet (wireless services). Information 

Services (direclDries and crediVcalling card ser­

vices) and Airfone (airborne communications).
'---' 

These domestic operations posted combined 
revenues of $16.5 billion in 1995. up 5.3%. All 
made substantial strides in our drive lD deliver features. con­
veniences and lDp-quality performance that make cUSlDmers' ... the MWWIJIIt _ ........., _ of ...... In .. u.s., 
lives easier. "_""~~",,,,,-"'-w-. 

Wlrellne: Enhancements sustain ...... phone Inw an alarm clock, message center and answering 
Growing numbers of our cuSlDmers don't buy just basic phone machine. \bice-activated services are now In market test. 
services. They add one or more of the dozen-plus cuslDm-call­ Complementing such enhanced features. we continue to 
ing features we offer, and 10% of the households we serve now upgrade customer service. Streamlined processes enabled 
have asecond line. An estimated 50% of all U.S. households representatives at our Cuswmer Call Centers to handle an 

will have multiple average of 10.000 calls each in 1995 - 20% more than in 
phone lines by the year 1994 - while maintaining high service quality standards, 
2000, due lD the One aim is to fulml customer needs during asingle phone

Demand for WlreI ... and growing number of call. and progress has been excellent Wilh expansion of the 
............. SoMng 


home offices. comput­ ·One Thuch- concept. almost a third of all customers who..............,. _..."'I'CII 
__",_".s. ..._u.s. ers and other faclDrs. report trouble wrepair centers no\\ gel their problems sol\'ed 
Features that we while they're still on the Hne, Three years ago the ratio \\'as 

offer range from one out of 200. Quick response eliminated the need for 3.5 
caller identification million sef\'ice order and repair dispatches in 1995.:jm :-:;" 
lD avoice messaging In the husiness market. wr oprnrd a n('w cenler in Dallas 
service that turns an as asingle point of contact to tWllr!' $fl'\'(, our higgest national 
ordinary wuchwne bll~m('s~ CU~lomers, R('\rOlWS from Ct)nlf(j"\()t' our enllann'dII .. 

At 011'.....'11111'1 ....... Center In Fort WlryM, .....,

........ eoa.-. • 011 _ ••lIIr, ......01_1..... the Ietest 

...... __• .-. tecNllhl'1 ............ ...--., VWtan 


1.... 2001 1.... 1t111 
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DOMESTIC 


~ 	

Newandnontraditionalproducts andQ. 
I, 	

seIVices added $850 million to revenues, 
" 

~ ~	 an increase of33% over 1994. 

version of Centrex service for businesses of all Sizes. are 
exceeding targets. CentraNet allows eQuipment at aGTE 
central facility ID swioch calls for CUSlDmers. replacing their 
traditional on-Site PBX systems, 

WIreless: Effldency rises; robust growth continues. 

GTE Mobilnet continued ID increase the reach and efficiency 
of its operations as it added 672.000 customers during 1995, 
At the same time. ID raise future retention rates. it launched 
marketing programs targeted ID higher-value CUSlDmers. 

Completion of the merger of Contel Cellular and GTE 
Mobilnet (in all states except California. pending regulalDry 
approval) unified Wireless operations, enhanCing the market­
ing impact of the GTE brand name, Meanwhile, Mobilnet 
achieved gains in operating effiCiency both as aresult of that 
move and improved clustering of markets. primarily through 
property exchanges and aCQuisitions, 

Expanding its market presence. GTE holds licenses ID 
olTer personal communications services (PCS) in the high­
potential Seattle. Atlanta and Cincinnati markets, PCS. anew 

Some ways we're making 
~ customers' lives easler' 

• 	~8 dIaItGae. Cuswmers'tWo have moved 
can obtain run phone senice at their new 
address wlUdn two hours by plll@8ln& a phone 

, low a wall Jack; nearty two-thIrds of our acu.:ss 
Ones have this capabWty - photo A. 

• 	~ sentces. Customers can choose 
from an &mIY of optional feab1re8. such as caller 
m. call walt1118 and 3-way caII1ng - photo B. 

• 	GIoIJaIR~. InternaUonai travelers can 
place and receive wireless calls from numerous 
rountrles, and the caDs will auwmaUcaIJy be 
bWed w the home ceUular number - photo C. 

• 	 IDContact-. Customers can ronnect home, 
. 	 business and ceUular phones. voice mall and 

pacer \\1Ut one number (lnlUaIly available In 
three markets). 

• 	 "One 'IQudI" senke. Almost a third of all cos­
romers wIIo report trouble w repair centers 
ha\'e their problems solved ,dille they're sUD on 
the line; t.hrt'.e years 380 the raUo was one 
out of 200. 

'-.-. 10 
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DOMESTIC 


/­We'11 spend $18 billion bJ1200 1 
to make improvements in basic services and ~ ~addnewfeatures and capabilities. 


generation of wireless technology, improves lite 
clarity ofvoice messages and provides added 
seNices - such as paging, voice mail and data 
transmission. 

Availability of cellular digital pack.et data 
(CDPD) technology continued to increase, CDPD 
is awireless service that transmits data over the 
existing cellular network. 

Conversion ofour cellular networks to code 
division multiple access (COMA) technology is 
starting in key markeLS in 1996. Th is advanced 
digital technology allows higher tramc over a 
single channellitan other digital technologies. 

Data: So.tng ISDN demand sp8.ds growth. 	 At ern's "'- Mart In Largo, Fla., sal.. _.c..... ...... 
'-to .... AI-. ..........a- pro4uct ........... lighty-AxRevenue from data products rose more than 60% in 1995. wilit ot ern'. 119 "'- ........... the u.s. post.ct _ ...... 

particularly strong contributions from integrated services $1 ..1111_ In ..... ctun.., 1995. Larkin, wfIh ~ 
digital network (ISDN) sales, up 150%. ISDN service is avail­ ......... $'.6 Million, .... the entI... U.s...... force. 

able in 54% ofour markeLS. 
Data on ISDN lines move six to 10 times faster litan on for mid-1996, (n August we joined The Walt Disney Company 

regular phone lines - a capability increasingly sought by and three r~ional Ben companies - Ameritech. BeliSouth and 
home·based businesses and Internet users as well as compa­ SBC Communications - as an equal partner in americast"'. a 
nies of all sizes. venture that is developing video programming and interactive 

GTE's ISDN-based World Class Network. which provides services For millions of American households. The venture will 
advanced data services. has been deployed in 15 metropolitan substantially strengthen the appeal of our video products as 
markets and has been well received by bUSiness customers. we expand. 

VIdeo: FlorIda will swltctl on this spring. 	 Alrfone: Digital service boards more aircraft. 

The first of two planned GTE video systems will begin opera­	 The transition to GTE's Advanced Digital AirFone" Serriee. 
tions litis spring in the Thmpa Bay area of Florida. Construction 	 introduced in ]994, picked up speed in 1995. By mid,1996 
of lite second. in Thousand Oak.s. Calif.. just north of Los 	 nearly 90% of the aircraft served by GTE Airfone will 
Angeles. is under way, with lite start-up of service scheduled 	 be equipped with the technologically advanced service. 

Ad\'anced Digital Airfone Service gives travelers an Airborne 
Office'm, enablmg them to be more productive. They can 
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In both our wireline and lvireless
'­

"""-' 

~. 

operations, the demographics~ ofour markets are excellent. 


-.-- ,. 

make and receive calls while in night. send and receive data · A profile of our nakets 
and faxes. access e-mail, conduct conference calls and surf ~ the Internet. 

1Wenty domestic and international carriers offer GTE's 
airborne communications services and/or equipment. 

Directories: New advertisers boost sales orders. 

Posting an increase in domestic sales orders or 4.3% in 1995, 
GTE Directories reinforced its number-two position in the U.S. 
directories industry and continued its international expansion. 
Itcapitalized on opportunities ror its core YellOW Pages prod­
uct. welcoming about 10.000 new advertisers in the U.S.• and 
achieved gains in nontraditional services. 

With the addition ormQ.~ than 200 directories as a result or 
arecent acquisition. the unit now provides products and ser­
vices In 47 states and the District or Columbia, including all of 
GTE's markets. 

Anew joint venture to publish independent Yellow Pages 
directories In Hungary represents its most recent expansion in 
International markets. Directories currently publishes or 
provides services ror about 2.400 titles. and total circulation 
exceeds 80 million copies. Including GTE's international oper­

ations. directory products 
and services reach 15 
countries and generate 
revenues of nearly 
$1.4 bill ion. 

GTE Directories' 
broadened initiatives in 
nontraditional areas 
include Card Services and 
New Media Services. 

GTE DII"eCtoIh. I. Ie"'", _11er 
1fi1"eCtolha, with local white page 
listings, fw cellular customers. 

12 

• Our wlreOne operaUonS, In 28 states, and 
wireless operaUons, In 15 of those states plus 
'Jeonessee, sen'e markets encompassing more 
than a thlrd o.f the U.S. populaUon. ' 

• Our wireless sen1ces are available In 74 MS.~ 
(metropolitan staUsUcal areas), 'MUI 52 mDIlon 
potenUaIaastomers - and another 15 mUUon 
IntemaUonaUy. 

• 	IntemaUonaUy, we provide phone sen1ces In 
four 00UIlbtes; other GTE 8eI'\'la"8 are pnMded 
In dozens of countries around the 81000. 

• Within our U.S. tenitorles we sen'e more 
than 12.4 mIUIon resldenUal and 6. t mIUIon 
business Ones. . 

• 	45% of our U.S. access Unes are In CalIfornia, 
florlda and Thxas, the three iar8est Sunbelt 
states, and a Udrd are In live ke)' metropoUtan 
~artrets: Dallas, Honolulu, Los Ali8eles, 
Rlverstdt"lSan Bernardino, CalIf., and 'nunpaf 
St. Petersburg, Fla. 

Card Seryices offers several credit card products and now 
has more than one million accou'n LS. It also offers prepaid 
telephone calling cards. 

New Media Services is developing online information and 
interactive services. such as its SuperPages'" online directory. 
SuperPages provides ahigh-quality marketing medium for 
the many businesses attempting to promote services via the 
Internellt positions GTE Directories as a leader in the Interne! 
directory industry. and can be located on the World Wide Web 
at http://superpages.gte.net. 

http:http://superpages.gte.net
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INTERVIEW 


"-" 	 Mike Masin 
lIifl·:~,j F~::~,t"; i.gI,,:.) iii;:' \a 

nder GTE's new management 
structure, Michael T. Masin 
became president-Inter­

natiOnal in June 1995 in addition 00 
selVing as vice chairman. He also con­
tinues to oversee GTE's legal, human 
resources, communications and technol­
ogy functions (including GTE Govern­
ment Systems and GTE LaboraOOries). 

~ How dIdlast JUne's restructur­
Wingalfect GTE's International 
operations? 

"--" 	 I t brought together substantially all of 
our international operations under one 
roof. Now we can focus our efforts and 
leverage our considerable international 
resources 00 maximize the value ofour 
existing operations and pursue new 
opportunities. 

~ internationalproOts were down 
V In 1995. What have you done w 
tum perfol1Ilance around? 
Aseries of things, We've made some 
management changes where necessary. 
We've refocused some units. We've used 
GTE's enormous domestic resources and 
experience 00 help guide necessary 
changes. Equally important, everyone in 
our new international organization is 
working together 00 help meet objec­
tives. This year will be critical 00 our 
international units as they reposition 
themselves for profitable growth. 

"-.,...­

~ "'hal about new opportunlUes? 
V We're making good progress in 
Latin America, one of our targeted areas 
for growth, In Mexico, we've positioned 
ourselves well for the open competition 
coming in the months ahead. We have a 
solid team and aggressive business 
objectives. In Brazil. we're also set 00 
participate in the opening of the tele­
communications secoor, which is likely 
00 begin this year. 

~ n'hals happening In Asia? 
V We're focusing agreat deal of our 
energy on China. the world's biggest 
market. We recently announced a joint 
venture with aChinese partner, 
Guangzhou Guangtong Resources 
Company, 00 de\'eiop apaging network in 
China. and we're in negotiations on other 
significant proJl'C'tS as \\'ell. We're aIso 
studying OpporLlIllIties in South Korea 

1~ 

and Thiwan, and determining how we 
can leverage our valuable cellular 
investments in Japan to best advantage. 

'.\ Why dId you put GTE 
V Laborawries and GTE 
Government Systems under anew 
management structure? 
Much of the tremendous change in our 
industry is driven by technology, and 
Chuck. Kent and I recognized that GTE 
has unique technology resources - not 
only in Government Systems and our 
LaboraOOries but also in anumber of 
major bUSiness units. We know those 
resources can give GTE acompetitive 
advantage in this fast-moving world, 
particularly when they are centrally 
coordinated 00 support GTE's overall 
objectives. 

'.\ Anyfinal observaUon? 
V Last year was awatershed year 
for GTE in many respects - outstanding 
financial and operational perrormance 
and creation or substantial value for our 
shareholders. But equally important, 
I see our company as having positioned 
itself very well for the new competitive 
world we've entered, GTE has avery 
clear sense of its future and. most im­
portantly, its virtually unlimited potential. 
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INTERNATIONAL 

'-"' 
Over 40years ofintemational 

•
. ,success is amatchless foundation . , ......... ' 


forprofitable growth. , .... 

H aving operated outside the U.S. for over 40 years. 

GTE is uniquely situated internationally. Today, we 

manage operations with more than $4 billion of 


annual revenue and over six million customers. We are the 

only U.S. telecommunications company with major operating 

units both north and south of the U.S. At the same time. we are 

leveraging our longstanding bUSiness activities in Asia to 

capitalize on the enormous opportunities in that region. 


In 1995. GTE's income from' all international operations 

totaled $220 million before extraordinary charges, down 20%. 

Most of the decline was due to intense competitive pressures, 

which resulted in reduced long-distance prices for several of 

our operating units. However. in 1995 our international units
'-"' 
made ma jor strides in repositioning themselves to meet ou r 

commitment to double net income over the next five years·. 


Much _ ... _ ......, uthadotl ._ 1,000 ~ clal!y. 

c.tada: Gains In BrItIsh Columbia -.cI Quibec. 
Venezuela: Upgradingfor an economic rebound.

Serving British Columbia, BC Telecom sustained an earnings 
During aperiod of monetary devaluations and other severeuptrend, while Ouebec Telephone achieved amodest earnings 
economic strains in Venezuela, CANTV has improved operatinggain in 1995. In an increasingly competitive environment. the 
performance, increased its profitability and continued to makeCanadian companies have seen profit margins tighten and 
prudent capital investments to achieve better returns as thehave lost some market share, They are responding by intensi­
nation's economy recovers. We remain very optimistic aboutfying marketing efforts and re-engineering operations using 

CAN1V's future.
GTE's domestic experience as amodel. They also are working 


with regulators to rebalance rates. The forecasts for the com· 
 Argentina: 100,000 cellular customers.
panies are optimistic. given their solid positions and the favor­

1b win cellular licenses in Argentina in 1994. we assembled aable projections for the Canadian economy. 
·Ouick Starr team and committed ourselves to rapid develop­

Dominican Republic: On track to rising earnings. ment of asystem covering provinces with apopulation of 
22 million people. By December 1995. CTt our cellular opera­In recent years CODETEL has been astrong performer. Over 
tion. passed amilesUJne - 100,000 cusUJmers - overcoming athe past two years it has faced more vigorous competition and 
multitude of economic. r~ulaUJry and other start-up hurdles.unprecedemed profit-margin pressures. CODETEL is regain­
CTrs long-term prospects are excellent.ing its momentum through cost reductions, rate adjustmems. 


Initiatives to revitalize its organization, enhanced capabilities 

and emphasis on newer. higher-margin services. 


·See the discus,ion of fON'ard-loolang $Latem(~m$ on page 23. 
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GTE'S TECHNOLOGY 


• 
""-" The scope ofourresources 

and expertise gives us 
a competitive advantage. 

II ecause our technological capabilities 
• increasingly converge in serving 

customer needs. we realigned those 

capabilities in anew organization that includes 

GTE Government Systems, GTE Worldwide 

Thlecommunications Services and GTE 

Laboratories. This structure ensures that the 

extensive activities of the three organizations, 

r.ogetherwith the substantial technoiogy 

resources of our business units, will be coordi­

nated erfectlvely in pursuing business objecLlves. 

No other local phone company has comparable 

scope in technology. 


,,-,. 
arE Laboratories: 
PavIng the way to advanced &erYlces. 


Over the past five years, the people ofGTE Laboratories 

have been awarded more than 260 patents for applied 

research and development projects. Their work encompass­

es broadband, wireless, software, intelligent systems and 

operaUons automation - areas critical to GTE's success. 


Recent successes of special note include: 
• TONICS - asystem that integrates network management 

and operations functions, which helps speed installation 
oc new technology and provide superior Quality, and 

• GRANET - a comprehensive software package used to 
create cellular and radio networks providing personal 
communications services. 

. Development of cellular fraud-control systems is 
among GTE Labs' other areas of expertise. It is the Cellular 
Thlecommunications Industry Association's designated 
technical analysiS laboratory and serves as adviser to the 
entire industry. 

At Oft ................. ~ M.a.. ........... aOGOnl
.-a_ 0 ........._ ...... ..., 0IlAN1T, 0 .........cs ..... 
lIOftware .... tIoYoIopod ..., Oft to hoIp ....__ ...w. 
................ netw.rU __ prHld their .........._. 

arE Government Systems: 

Adapting to the needs of the private sector. 


As Department of Defense needs have diminished. GTE 
GovernmentSystems is adapting leading-edge military appli­
cations for other governmental agencies and commercial 
uses. Along with GTE Worldwide Thlecommunications 
Services, it has customers in more than 20 countries. 

Information security is one example of an expertise with 
conSiderable growth potential in the private sector. Asystem 
designed to assure secure transaction processing for the 
National Security Agency is now being adapted for commer­
cial use on the Internet and other sites for electronic commerce. 

Government Systems also collaborates ...1th other GTE 
bUSiness units to enhance their services. It has assisted the 
construction of cell sites for GTE's cellular networks in the 
U.S. and Argentina and provided engineering-design services 
for GTE Airfone's Ad\anced Digital Airfone Ser\ice. 
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GTE'S PEOPLE 


"-" Preparing our employees 	 ' .;;:,
'.. .for an era ofenhanced 

... ;services is a priority. 	 ~ 

W ith anew competitive era dawning. preparing our Corporate CItIzenship: 
workforce - at every level- is apriority. We have Joining technology acad education 
inlensified our programs Wequip GTE's people w 

\WIlle GTE supports a ~1de variety of Pl'08I'amssucceed in the changing marketplace. while broadening the 
Utat beneOt Ute communlUes we ~lYe, ow:scope of our efforts wassure awork enVironment that helps 
focus increasingly Is on technology·related nurture achievement. 

10 date more than 8.500 GTE managers have completed @08Is. We are helping schools and oUter non· 
courses in GTE's three-phase management development cur­ proOt organJzaUons enhance ulelr abWty to use 
riculum. designed particularly w foster leadership. PartiCi­ t.eclmoIO&)· more etrectJvely In teachl.nc. placln8 
pation has been accelerated so that 25.000 GTE managers particular emphasis on elJorts Utat contribute 
will complete the curriculum by the end of 1997. to Ute creaUon of technical talent- wb.Ich Is 

Education and training programs that reach all employees l'ital to U.S. economic leadership. 
use advanced communications technologies and self-directed The Pf'08l'ams Include online access and elec­

~ modules wensure -just-in-time" training. tronic forums based on Ute PBS tele\'lslon show
'laking alonger View. we are identifying the specific capabil­

Sclenl1l1c American lTont(ers (wb.lch we spon­
Ities GTE will need in the 21st century and the actions required 

sor), fund.lng for technology-based Dteracy train­w assure that all are in place. 10ward that same goal. we 
In& and a new emphasis on t.eclmolO&)' as acontinue Wbring new and diverse talent Inw the organization. 
criterion for Ute annual "Gro\\th InlUaUves forfrom entry to senior levels. In addition. we are enhancing our 

compensation plans. 1eachers" awards for maUl and 8dence teachers. 
not only Wrecruit In t995, conbibuUons t.I1rou8h Ute G1E 
effectively but also w FoundaUon totaled 523 mlWon, and more Ulan 
proVide incentives half were dJrected to educaUon. 
and rewards to all 
employees commen­
surate with our on­ telecommuting. emergency and school holiday child care. and 
going drive to improve college planning seminars. 
performance and Improving the quality of health care while containing costs 
service Wcustomers. remains akey objective. and GTE is in the corporate \'anguard. 

10 help employees We have become part of apath-breaking alliance to rate and 
fuJriIl familyobliga­ improve the Quality of care at health maintenance organizations. 
Lions. we use awide In December. ABC's -NighUine" reported that GTE -is being 
array of special pro­ held up as amodel of how acompany can more its workers 
grams. such as non­ into managed care while cutting costs and maintaining qualily.­
traditional \\'ork hours. By the end of 1996, nearly two-thirds of our employt."es \\iII be

""a '-Ily HeaIIh CeftIet' Ia ......... 	 enrolled in managed-care options, 

...,.., ...., ••_pIifIes .... a-v.tiv• 
...... .... c••p..,. Ia taking to meet 
vwktI -,1.,... health care n.eds. 
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Return to Shareholders 

GTE's primary financial objective is I£) maximize shareholders' 
long-term I£)tal return. consisting of share-price appreciation and 
dividends, Thtal return I£) GTE shareholders in 1995 was 52.4% 
compared With 49.3% for the regional Bell operating companies 
and 37.5% for the S&P 500 index. For the five-year period ending 
In 1995. average annualized I£)tal return was 14.4% compared 
With 14.5% for the regional Bell operating companies and 16.5% 
for the S&P 500 index. GTE's outstanding stock-price appreciation 
in 1995 significantly narrowed these dilTerences compared with 
the same measure in 1994. GTE's commitment I£) shareholder 
value Is supported by clear investment criteria: investments must 
be in the company's core business, telecommunications. and they 
must be expected I£) earn more than their cost of capital over 
time, GTE's commitment I£) shareholder value Is also supported by 
a policy of maintaining adividend payout ratio that is competitive 
With peer companies. Consistent with this policy, GTE maintained 
its dividend at $1.88 per share in 1995. 

Over the past several years, GTE has taken aggressive action 
I£) improve its competitive position and enhance its profitability. 
GTE has: combined its domestic wireline and wireless businesses 
under common leadership I£) begin olTering ·one-sl£)p shopping" 
for all telecommunications services; combined all international 
operations inl£) one unit I£) focus on developing growth opportuni­
Ues, especially in Latin America and ASia; implemented process 
re~ngineerlng-which Will be substantially completed In 1996; 
and sold nonstrategic telephone properties. GTE is now better 
prepared I£) meet the challenges and opportunities of a fully 
competitive marketplace with tremendous potential for highly 
profitable growth. 

Consolidated 
Operations


eon.oDdated 
 Operationally. 1995 was an 
....... P....har. 


excellent year for GTE, led by 
strong CUSl£)mer growth and 
network usage in both tele­
phone and cellular operations 
as well as cost-reduction pro­
grams throughout GTE. Income 
before special items was $2.5 
billion. or $2.61 per share. in 
1995, an increase of 10% com­
pared with $2.3 billion. or 
$2.38 per share. in 1994. Min­
utes of use of GTE's domestic 
network for long-distance call­
ing grew at an annual rate of 
10.1%. while I£)tal access lines 
increased 5.8% excluding the 

impact of the nonstrategic telephone properties sold, During 
1995. GTE added 887.000 new cellular CUSl£)mers. bringing I£)lal 

..................,.. 


cellular customers. both domestic and international. lD 3.5 mil­
lion-nearly double the level just two years ago. 

ConSOlidated revenues and sales totaled $20.0 billion in 1995 
compared with $19.5 billion in 1994, Excluding the revenues from 
the properties sold and the satellite-communications business 
divested in 1994. consolidated revenues and sales increased 4% 
in 1995 (see Note 5 I£) Consolidated Financial Statements). 
Strong volume growth in telephone operations and substantial 
increases in cellular cuSl£)mers more than offset lower. more 
competitive pricing. In the U.S.. new price reductions and regula­
I£)ry actions. primarily in California. reduced revenues by 
approximately $450 million in 1995. bringing cumulative price 
reductions over the past three years I£) $1.1 billion. However. such 
reductions are expected I£) moderate in 1996. Outside the U.S.. 
regulal£)ry and competitive pressures increased in canada and 
the Dominican Republic as price reductions and rate rebalancing 
plans were implemented. 

Operating income for 1995 reached a record $5.1 billion. up 
8% excluding the operating income attributable I£) the properties 
sold. The increase was due I£) higher revenues. improved cellular 
operating margins and ongoing cost reductions from process 
re~ngineering activities. Net interest expense declined slightly as 
the (avorable elTects of lower interest rates were partially offset 
by higher debt balances. Other expense I£)taled $5 million in 1995 
compared with $280 million of other income In 1994. primarily 
reOecting gains recorded In 1994 in connection With telephone 
property sales. GTE's effective income tax rate declined from 
38.6% in 1994 I£) 36.6% in 1995 primarily as a result of asettle­
ment With the IRS of certain open tax years. 

During 1995. GTE adopted accounting principles appropriate 
for nonregulated companies and recorded extraordinary 
charges I£)taling $4.7 billion. or $4.83 per share. as discussed 
in Note 2 I£) Consolidated Financial Statements. For adiscussion 
of the reclassifications made I£) the prior-year consolidated finan­
cial statements. disclosure of recently issued accounting 
pronouncements and use of [inancial instruments and con­
tingencies. see Notes 1. 10 and 16 10 Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

In 1994, consolidated revenues and sales I£)taled $19.5 billion 
compared with $19.3 billion in 1993. Excluding the revenues 
from the properties sold. consolidated revenues and sales 
increased 4% during 1994. Strong volume growth for both 
domestic and international wireline and wireless services 
drove the Improvement. Lower. more competitive domestic 
telephone pricing. particularly in rates charged to interexchange 
carriers for access I£) GTE's local-exchange network. partially 
olTset the strong volume growth. The completion late in 1993 of 
a major U.S. defense communications contract also offset the 
volume growth. 

Operating income in 1994 Increased 11% over 1993 exclud­
ing the impact of properties sold and other 1993 special items. 
This improvement was due to the revenue growth as weI! as 
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cost-reduction efforts at all Network Access Service Revenues 
business units. Consolidated Interstate and intrastate network access service revenues are 

Consolidated net income was $2.4 billion. based on fees charged 10 interexchange carriers that use GTE's 
Reven.... and Margins or $2.55 per share. which U.S. local-exchange network in providing long-distance services 10 
~"'~SokI) included after-tax gains on their cuslOmers. Network access service revenues of $4.4 billion.... 

sales of certain nonstrategic remained relatively unchanged from 1994. The impact of the 
domestic local-exchange 10.1% growth in minutes of use of GTE's domestic local-exchange 
telephone properties of network for long-distance calling was offset by competitive and 
$162 million. or 17 cents regulalOry-mandated rate reductions and the effect of the pre­
per share. Excluding the Viously discussed 1994 sales of nonstrategic properties. 
impact of special items in 
both years. consolidated net Toll Service Revenues 
income in 1994 was $2.3 bil­ 1011 service revenues are based on fees charged for service beyond 
lion. or $2.38 per share. an acuslOmer's local calling area but Within the local access transport 
8% increase over 1993. area (LATA). 'IOU service revenues decreased 22% 10 $2.5 billion.. 	 ..II ttl M 

In 1993. consolidated net compared With $3.3 billion in 1994. This decline was primarily_.... . . ....-., income was $882 million. or atuibutable 10 price reductions 10 meet competition and regulalOry­.-------­(..-.) -.-. 
93 cents per share. Results mandated rate reductions. particularly the previously discussed rate................... 
 in 1993 included gains of rebalancing actions In California. Canada and the Dominican Republic. 
$91 million. or 10 cents per 
share. Similar 10 those in Cellular Service 

1994 as well as one-time after-tax charges IOtaling $1.3 bi1llon. Revenues u.s, CelI .. lar OperatIons;
ServIce Reven .. e ....or $1.37 per share. 10 restructure operations. complete volun­ Cellular service revenues 

OpentIng Cash Flow Margintary separation programs and for the early retirement of exceeded $2 billion for the first 

high-coupon debt. time in the company's hislOry, 


rising 32% 10 $2.2 billion. 

Local Service Revenues The growth in revenues was 


~ 	 Local service revenues are based on fees charged 10 cuslOmers primarily attributable 10 the 
(or providing local telephone exchange service Within designated growth in cuSlOmers both in the 
(ranchlse areas. Local service revenues Increased 12% 10 U.S. and Internationally. 10tal 
$5.8 billion compared with $5.2 billion in 1994. This growth was U.S. cuslOmers served at the 
attributable 10 plaCing an additional 1.2 million access lines in end of 1995 reached 3.011.000. 
service In 1995. a 5.8% increase over last year. driven by 12% an Increase of 29% over 1994. 
growth in second residential lines over 1994. The growth in sec­ CuslOmer growth slowed at the 11·· ttl ..II M 
ond lines is primarily attributable 10 strong consumer demand end of 1995 as various targeted ........ - ..........­.-- ..........
(or rax machines. access 10 the Internet and online computer ser­ marketing programs success­ ...--1 
vices. The increase in revenues was also attributable 10 a rate fully focused on the addition ......................'--...... 

rebalancing order issued by the California Public Utilities Com­ of higher-value cuslOmers. ......--*-­.............---...... 
mission (CPUC) effective January 1. 1995. The order provided Cellular market penetration ...........-...............e. 

for increases in basiC local rates in exchange for Significant rate Increased 10 6.3% in 1995 com­
reductions for 1011 service and access charges. Although this rate pared With 4.8% in 1994. This 
rebalancing was intended by the CPUC 10 be revenue neutral. the growth was tempered by a decline in revenues per cuslOmer in 
actual increase in volumes did not fully compensate for the 1011 the U.S.. renecting continuing growth of casual and security users 
and access rate reductions. in the CuSlOmer base. During the year revenues per cuslOmer in 

The rollout of new and nontraditional services also drove the U.S. averaged $63 per month compared with $68 in 1994. 
the increase in local revenues. These services. which include 
CentraNet?D data and cuslOm-calling features. such as Personal Directory Services Revenues 
Secretary and SmartCall~ increased 33% 10 $850 million in 1995. DireclOry services revenues are based on fees charged 1.0 publish, 
These new high-margin services are expected 10 contribute a print. distribute and sell advertiSing for Yellow Pages telephone 
larger percentage of GTE's IOtal revenue stream in future years direclOries. GTE annually publishes or provides sales and other 
as a result of strong business and consumer demand. direclOry-related services for approximately 2.400 dirrerent direc­

tories in 47 states and 15 foreign countries. DireclOry st'l'\ice 
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revenues increased slightly to $1.4 billion in 1995. renecting 
improved volume in the l.S. partially offsel by the completion in 
1994 of acontract for the publication of directories in Hong Kong. 

other Services and Sales 
Other services and sales include revenues from: GTE Government 
Systems. which provides telecommunication systems and equip­
ment to U.S. governmental defense and civilian agencies as well 
as commercial users: GTE Airfone. which provides aircraft-based 
telecommunication services: and telephone and cellular equipment 
sales and services. Other services and sales revenues increased 
slightly to $3.6 billion in 1995. renecLing the growth in non­
network related equipment sales partially offset by the overall 
decline in U.S. governmenl defense spending. GTE Government 
Systems received orders valued at $1.2 billion during 1995. a 
slight increase compared with 1994. renecting higher interna­
tional orders partially offset by the decline in U.S. defense spending. 

Cost of Services and Sales 
Cost of services and sales declined 2% to $7.5 billion in 1995 
compared with $7.7 billion in 1994. primarily reOecling the 
impact of the three-year process re-engineering program at the 
U.S. telephone operations. This program is redesigning and 
streamlining processes to improve customer responsiveness 
and product quality. reduce the time necessary to introduce 
new prodUCIS and services. and further reduce COSIS. 

Several re-engineering programs enhanced prodUCtivity. 
Consolidation of work cenle~ and the rollout of technologically­
advanced systems reduced labor-intensive processes. For exam­
ple. Express Dial lOne. which enables a customer to start local 
service without waiting for aservice call. was implemented in 
most major service territories. Also. GTE's -One lOuch- process. 
which allows awide range of customer needs to be satisfied by 
contacting just one service representative. is now available in 
most of GTE's domestic telephone service areas. U.S. access lines 
per employee. a key indicator of productivity. totaled 289 at year­
end 1995. a15% increase over 1994 and 55% higher than four 
years ago. excluding properties sold. 

By the end of 1995. GTE's Telephone Operations had reduced 
ilS U.S. workforce to approximately 64.000 employees. a25% 
decline from four years ago. Since the re-engineering program 
began two years ago. the workforce has been reduced by over 
12.000 employees and contractors. Afurther workforce reduction 
of approximately 5.000. bringing the total 10 17.000. is expected 
to be substantially completed by the end of 1996. 

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses 
Selling. general and administrative expenses rose Slightly to 
$3.7 billion in 1995. The gro\\·th in operating costs. particularly in 
cellular services. was sullslamially offset by ongoing cost contain­
ment and reduction programs. whiCh have been implemented 
across all business unii~. 
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DepreCiation and Amortization 
DepreCiation and amortization increased 7% to $3.7 billion in 
1995 compared with $3.4 billion in 1994. The increase renects the 
expansion of the telephone network to meet demand for additional 
lines. enhanced calling features and switched data services and to 
continue the deployment of enabling technologies for broadband 
services. The mobile-cellular networK was also expanded to pro­
vide significantly higher capacity and improve service quality. 

other Income and Expense 
Other income and expense is comprised primarily of gains on sale 
of properties. minority intereslS and earnings of unconsolidated 
subsidiaries. which include cellular partnerships. and interna­
tional ventures. In 1995 GTE reported other expense of $5 million 
compared with other income of $280 million in 1994. ResullS in 
1994 included $264 million of gains on sales of nonstrate€ic tele­
phone properties compared with $16 million in 1995. 

During 1995. difficult economic conditions continued in 
Venezuela. which significantly affected CANlV. the Venezuelan 
tele\>hone company that is 20.4% owned and operated by 
GTE. The weak economy. combined with currency controls that 
began in mid-1994.limited CANWs access to international 
banlting and capital markelS during most of 1995. However. in 
September 1995. CANlV and agroup of creditors completed 
the refinancing of approXimately $1 billion of CAN1V's obligations. 
As a result. investmenlS in the expansion and modernization of 
Venezuela's telecommunications system have continued. These 
investmenlS. along with an overall reduction in debt. were funded 
by operating cash now. 

Due to the high level of innation experienced in Venezuela. 
CAN1V's resullS are substantially innuenced by ilS ability to 
increase tariffs. CANlV operates under a Concession Agreement 
with the Venezuelan government that provides. among other 
things. for quarterly tariff increases based on previous rates of 
innaUon in Venezuela. In 1995. CANlV successfully obtained tariff 
increases that mitigated the effeclS of high local innation and 
improved ilS operating margins when compared with 1994. CANlV 
believes that it can continue to obtain tariff increases in 1996. 

Because of the difficult economic conditions. CANlV made only 
a relatively small contribution to GTE's 1995 earnings. The net­
work modernization program continued to produce excellent 
resullS in service quality and productivity. Residential customer 
satisfaction has doubled to 80% and productivity, as measured by 
lines per employee. has increased 75% since the GTE led consor­
tium began operations in late 1991, CANT\"s cumulative mandates 
under the Concession Agreement to expand. modernize and 
improve the telephone network ha\'e been met or exceeded. 

In December 1995. the Venezuelan government devalued the 
local currency by 71%. Howewr. due to the mix of local currency 
and U.S. dollar denominated assets and liabilities. the devaluation 
did not have asignificant impact on GTE's resulLS. GTE believes 
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these economic di[f1cuIUes are temporary and will be corrected. 
and continues to \'iew its interest in CANT\' as an excellent 
long-term investment. 

Regulatory and Competitive Trends 
Significant regulatory and legislative developments during 1995 
and early 1996 opened various sectors of the telecommunications 
marketplace to greater levels of competition. 

In February 1996. federal telecommunications reform legisla­
tion was signed into law-addressing a wide range of competitive 
and regulatory issues that will affect the future development of 
local and long-distance services. cable television and infonna­
tion services. 

The Telecommunications Act of 1996 overhauls 62 years of 
telecommunications law, replacing government regulation With 
competition as the chief way of assuring that telecommunications 
services are delivered to customers. The law removes many of the 
statutory and court-Qrdered barriers to competition between seg­
ments of the industry, enabling local-exchange,long-distance and 
cable companies to go head-lO-head in offering voice, video and 
information services. 

The new law also sets guidelines to open local-exchange mar­
kets, loosens restrictions barring local telephone companies from 
entering the cable market. preserves universal service while 
equalizing the responsibility for contribution among all carriers, 
and lifts controls on cable prices. 

Akey proVision of the law also eliminates the legal restraints of 
the GTE Consent Decree which has kept GTE's telephone operat­
Ing companies from providing interLATA services. This action will 
simplify GTE's ability 00 market local and interLATA services 00 
cusoomers. GTE plans to offer interLATA services early in 1996. 

Another key aspect of the federal legislation requires local 
telephone companies to allow cusoomers to pre-subscribe 00 a 
specific carrier to handle their intraLATA calls. Pre-subscribed 
customers Will simply dial T before the telephone number in 
order to complete intraLATA calls. This action will Significantly 
increase competition In that market. 

An order issued by the CPUC that became effective on Janu­
ary 1. 1995 authorized toll competition. without pre-subscription 
in California. The order also provided for rate rebalancing with 
Significant rate reductions for toll sel'\'ices while increasing local 
service rates closer to the actual cost of providing such sel'\'ice. 
As expected. the net effect on GTE of the implementation of this 
order was adecrease of approximately $220 million on revenues 
in Ca'lifornia for 1995 and a loss of approximately 10% of its toll 
market share. 

During 1995 the CPUC accelerated the issuance of regulations 
that facilitated competition in local markets beginning in January 
1996. Several carriers have already received approval to enter 
local markets. GTE and the other major local-exchange carrier 
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in California will also be able to provide local service in each 
other's territory. 

In addition to California. several other state legislatures have 
enacted laws favoring competition. which will open the local­
exchange market and free existing local-exchange carriers [rom 
rate-Qf-return pricing restrictions. In Florida. legislation was 
enacted removing an earnings cap beginning in January 1996 
concurrent With the opening of the local-exchange market to 
competition. In Texas, GTE agreed to asix-year price plan while 
opening the local-exchange market to competition. This plan 
removes an earnings cap. establishes a universal service 
mechanism. and requires certain capital spending levels to 
proVide enhanced service capabilities. During 1995 several other 
states began to consider opening the local-exchange market to 
competition and associated issues involved in interconnection 
arrangements, universal service and other issues. 

As of the beginning of 1996 approximately 60% of GTE's 
domestic access lines no longer operate under traditional rate­
of-return regulations and have adopted incentive regulation plans 
for intrastate service, 

Interstate access prices Charged to interexchange carriers are 
based on an annual price cap filing with the federal Communica­
tions CommiSSion (("CC). which is effective in July of each year. 
The pricing formulas allow a local-exchange carrier to select 
higher productiVity facoors. which reduce prices, in return for 
reducing or eliminating a rate-Qf-return cap. GTE selected a4% 
productivity factor In jurisdictions representing approximately 
half of its access lines and a 5.3% factor for others. The jurisdiC­
tions thaI have a 5.3% productivity factor do not have an earnings 
ceiling. The other jurisdictions require 50% sharing With custom­
ers for returns between 12.25% and 13.25% and a100% refund 
for returns in excess of this range. The fCC is considering how the 
price cap plan should be modified in the future in order to adapt 
the system to the emergence of competition. 

Internationally, the pace of regulatory and competitive change 
has also accelerated. In canada, the Canadian Radio-television 
and Telecommunications Commission, the telecommunications 
regulatory authority. issued an order opening the market [or toll 
services to full competition. 1b meet this competition. GTE has 
Implemented aggressive marketing of customer services and 
technologically advanced produCt service offerings to minimize 
loss of market share. In addition. cost saving efforts through 
planned workforce reductions are being implemented. In the 
Dominican Republic compelitive pressures for international and 
local toll traffic have begun to impacl revenues and operating 
margins. However. government-approved local rate increases as 
well as the implementation of productivity improvement programs 
are expected to offset the impacl of competition. 
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These recent legislative. judicial and regulatory developments. 
as well as the pace of technological change. have continued to 
innuence industry trends and broaden competition, In virtually all 
aspects of their businesses. GTE's wireline and wireless opera­
tions face increasing compeLition from numerous sources, 
including interexchange carriers. competitive access providers for 
network access services, specialized communications companies 
that have constructed new systems in cerlain markets to bypass 
the local-exchange network. and wireless communications pro­
viders, Competition from local-exchange carriers, interexchange 
carriers. wireless and cable TV companies, as well as more recent 
entry by media and computer companies, is expected to increase 
in the rapidly changing telecommunications marketplace. 

GTE supports greater competition in telecommunications pro­
vided that. overall. the actions to eliminate existing legal and 
regulatory barriers allow an opportunity for all service providers 
to participate equally in acompetitive marketplace under com­
parable conditions. 

GTE Initiatives 
In 1995, GTE continued to position itself to respond aggressively 
to competitive developments and benefit from new opportunities. 

During 1995, GTE continued the implementation of the $1.4 bil­
lion re-engineering program for its U.S. Telephone Operations. 
Since the program began in 1994, 258 work centers have been 
consolidated to 58 and the company's workforce has been reduced 
by more than 12.000. Costs of $858 million have been charged to 
the restructuring reserve-$Q.85 million related to customer ser­
vice processes, $103 million related to administrative processes 
and $170 million related to the consolidation of facilities. These 
costs were primarily associated with the closure and relocation of 
various centers. software enhancements and separation benefits 
aSSOCiated with the workforce reductions, The continued imple­
mentation of this program positions GTE to accelerate delivery 
of a full array of voice, video and data services and to reach its 
stated objective of being the easiest company to do business with 
in the industry. 

In May 1995. the FCC approved GTE's applications to construct 
new fiber-optic and coaxial-cable video networks in Ventura 
County. calif.. and Pasco and Pinellas Counties. Fla. GTE expects 
to begin delivery of "ideo services to customers during 1996, 

In August 1995. GTE Signed a definitive agreement to join The 
Walt Disney Company. Ameritech Corporation. BellSouLh Corpora­
tion and SBC Communications. Inc. as an equal partner in americasC 
aventure designed to pro\ide video programming and interactive 
services for millions of American households, GTE's involvement 
strengthens the venturt' by increasing its combined reach from 
50 million to 68 million access lines in 33 stales. 

GTE and its three other (elecommunications partners will 
distribute. through their local broadband networks. video pro­
gramming developed b~ The \\ail Disney Company. In addition. 
GTE will invesl in Ihe necessary equipment to deliver prO{1ram­
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ming to its customers, These activities will strengthen GTE's exist­
ing activities in video, GTE Interactive Media and GTE mainStreet 
give GTE the ability to develop. market. publish and distribute 
video games and interactive programs as well as explore new 
technologies. 

In late 1995. GTE entered the Internet access business, Initially 
the service will be targeted to schools. universities and business 
customers. GTE.net. aOrst step. paves the way for analionwide 
data-network inrrastructure. allowing GTE to enter new markets 
and to develop new products and services. 

In March 1995, GTE acquired the Seattle, Atlanta and Cincin­
nati markets for Wireless PCS through an auction by the FCC for 
1.8 GHz broadband spectrum licenses. Once construction of the 
network is complete. this will provide GTE with new market cov­
erage and create a more complete "footprint" in several large 
markets. The Seattle market. already served. by GTE wireline ser­
vice. will be enhanced with wireless offerings. enabling GTE to 
provide a full bundle of communication serVices to consumers. 
The new spectrum in Atlanla and Cincinnati will allow GTE to 
build on its cluster strategy and to expand an already strong 
cellular presence. 

1\) capitalize on opportunities for long-term profitable growth. 
GTE is actively pursuing expansion of its international operations. 
SpeCifically. GTE has formed an alliance in Mexico to pursue 
opportunities when Mexico's telecommunications market opens to 
competition in 1991. The alliance intends to provide national and 
internaLionallong-distance services. 

In China. GTE has rormed an alliance With China United 
Telecommunication Corporation felr ,'arious projects relating to 
the development of China's second telecommunications network. 
Additionally in 1996. GTE established a joint venture with a lead­
ing Chinese wireless telecommunications operator. GTE will ini­
tially invest approximately $28 m,illion. which will be used to 
design, build and install wireless nelworks. provide training and 
offer technical consulting. The venture's first project is to support 
a wireless paeing system that will eventually encompass 25 
cities. including Beijil)g. 

Early in 1995. GTE. as leader of the CTI consortium, completed 
the construction ef a network to pro"ide wireless service to 
most of Argentina, CTI ended 1995 with over 100.000 customers 
served by the network. Long-term finanCing was arranged for CTI 
in late 1995. 

Capital Investment; 
Resources and Liquidity 

Retum on Equity 
GTE's return on average common equil~ \\as 23,2% in 1995 
compared with 23.3% in 199-1. hrfort' considering the extraordi­
nary charges in 1995 and Ihe gains on Ihe sal('~ of (rnain 
nonstrategic domestiC' local-exchange Iclephonr propertirs in 
both years, 
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FINANCIAL REVIEW 

~ Capitalization enhancements of the cellular 
GTE targets a capital structure net"A'ork. as \1 ell as IOvest­

Consolidated and overall credit position that ments in fiber optics and ConMlldated Cash Flows 
(In 1111""',Return on Equity is appropriate for an -A'" rated other enabling technologies 

(b........... ltlIm.' 
 company. This allows GTE's for broadband ser;ices. In 
shareholders to enioy the bene­ 1996, capital expenditures 
fits of reasonable financial are expected to increase 
leverage. while also protecting slightly for the deployment of 
debtholder interests and ensur­ broadband I'ideo network.s in 
ing ready access to the capital CaHrornia and florida, 
markets. During 1995. GTE buildout of the nelA' wireless 
announced plans to repurchase PCS networks and other 
up to 20 million shares of its requirements for new reve­
currently issued common stock nue growth initiatives and 
from time to time. depending on expanded sel"\ice capabili­ _::::..~ _ DnDA*" market conditions. The shares ties. In 1996. GTE expects !D 

- c..,.... a:x..--..will be used to sa tisfy the fund dividends and the capi­
requirements of GTE's employee benefit and dividend reinvest­ tal requirements for its ...,ecI8tIon ...*.....- ..........."'-- ply. 


~ 

ment programs. At the end of 1995. 3.6 million shares had been businesses substantially ........... I(IeCieI ...... 


repurchased under this program. With cash from operations. 
1btal equity as a percentage of total capitalization was 37.9% However. GTE's strong 

at the end of 1995 compared with 46.2% in 1994, primarily financial position allows ready access to worldwide capital markets 
reflecting the impact of the extraordinary charges recorded at the for any additional requirements. 
end of 1995. Excluding the extraordinary charges. total equity 
would have been 48.1% of !Dtal capitalization at the end of 1995. Forward-Looking Statements 

Cash Flow GTE has projected earnings-per-share growth of not less than 
GTE's cash flow from opera­ 10% for the foreseeable future. GTE has also projected that reve­

~ 
Consolidated tions increased from $4.7 bil­ nue will grow by a range of 6% !D 8%. In addition. GTE expects 

Debt and Equity Ratio lion in 1994 !D $5.0 billion in net income from existing international operations to double in the ..... 1995, reflecting improved oper­ next five years. 
ating results as well as lower 
tax payments from nonstrategic Risk Factors 
property sales and the comple­ GTE's forward-looking statements are based on a series of projec­
tion of a major government tions and estimates regarding the economy and the telecommuni­
telecommunications contract cations industry in general and on key performance indicators 
last year. which impact the company directly. The projections and estimates 

During 1995, GTE invested regarding the telecommunications industry relate 10 pricing of 
approximately $350 million !D services, the efrects of competition and the success of nell' prod­
acquire PCS licenses during the ucts and sel"\ices and new businesses such as long distance. 
FCC's auction process. as well Key performance indicators that have a direct bearing on GTE's 
as approximately $250 million ability to altain these projections include continuing annual growth 
to acquire the remaining 10% in: telephone access lines and minutes of use: cellular lolume and 
ownership of Contel Cellular Inc. customers: and new and nontraditional revenues at lelels that meet 
that GTE did not already own. internal forecasls. Also. in developing its rorward-looi;ing state­

At the end of 1995. GTE redeemed. in advance of scheduled ments, GTE ha~ made certain assumptions relating to productivity 
maWrity. $932 million of its telephone operating subsidiaries' high­ improvemenl ~ and the outcome of \'arious commerciaL legal and 
coupon debt issues and 12 series of preferred stocK !Dtaling $71 regulatory proceedings and laclo; of disruption to its mari;eIS. 
million. The refinancing of the high-coupon debt and preferred stocK If GTE's actual performance differs materially From Its projec­
will be completed during 1996. tions and eSliOlClIf:'S regarding the economy, thr Irl('coOllllunica­

Capital expenditures totaled $4.0 billion in 1995. about 4% tions indusll,\ dod key performance mdlcators. GTE', ,KllIal 
below the le\l~1 of expenditures in 1994. The declining requirements results could \,n:- significantly from lhr flCrFurmanct' prul<'Cled 
for conversion to digital sl\itchmg systems oITset expansion ami in the forward-loo!;ing s!a!(~m(,llts. 
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~ 	 Report of Independent 
Public Accountants 

To the Board of Directors and 
Shareholders of GTE Corporation: 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of 
GTE Corporation (a New York corporation) and subsidiaries 
as of December 31. 1995 and 1994 and for each of the three 
years in the period ended December 31. 1995 as set forth 
on pages 25 through 38 of this report. These financial state­
ments are the responsibility of the company's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance \\1th generally 
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance 
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free 
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining. on 
a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the finanCial statements. An audit also includes assessing 
the accounting principles used and signiricant estimates made 
by management. as well as evaluating the overall finanCial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion. the financial statements referred to 
above present fairly. in all material respects. the finanCial

"'-...­
position of GTE Corporatio~ and subsidiaries as of Decem­
ber 31. 1995 and 1994. and the results of their operations 
and their cash nows for each of the three years in the period 
ended December 31. 1995 in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting prinCiples. 

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated Financial 
statements. in 1995 the company discontinued applying 
the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards \0. 71. -Accounting for the Effects of Certain 
'JYpes of Regulation.­

~tl~ I-.t..P 
S4Imford..connecticut 
January 25. 1996 

Management Report 

To Our Shareholders: 

The management of GTE is responSible for the integrity 
and objectivity of the financial and operating information 
contained in this annual report. including the consolidated 
rinancial statements covered by the Report of Independent 
Public Accountants. These statements were prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
and include amounts that are based on the best estimates 
and judgments of management. 

The company has a system of internal accounting controls 
which provides management with reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded and executed in accordance 
with its authorizations. that assets are properly safeguarded 
and accounted for. and that financial records are maintained 
so as to permit preparation of finanCial statements in 
accordance \\1th generally accepted accounting principles. 
This system includes written poliCies and procedures. 
an organizational structure that segregates duties. and a 
comprehenSive program of periodic audits by the internal 
auditors. The company also has instituted policies and guide­
lines which require employees to maintain the highest level 
of ethical standards. 

In addition. the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. 
consisting solely or outside directors. meets periOdically 
'With management. the internal auditors and the independent 
public accountants to review internal accounting controls. 
audit results and accounting prinCiples and practices. and 
annually recommends to the Board of Directors the selection 
of independent public accountants. 

~R. tX'-\.J2 
Charles R. Lee 

Chairman and 

Chief Execuli\'e Officer 


~ael~~~ 'l<r 
Senior Vice President-Finance and 
Chier Financial Officer 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries 
"--'" 

Five-Year Annual 
(Millions of Dollars. Excepl Per-Share Amounts) 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 GroWlll Rate· 

.....Its of Operations 
Revenues and sales 

Local services ................... $ 5.839 $ 5.234 $ 5.159 $ 4.932 $ 4.746 4.5% 
Network access services-interstate ..... 2.741 2.722 2.690 2.774 2.713 .2 

-intrastate ..... 1.622 1.626 1.708 1.703 1.652 .4 
lbll services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.548 3.285 3.321 3.388 3.482 (4.9) 
Cellular services. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . 2.191 1.666 1.178 929 726 32.9 
Directory services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.383 1.372 1.438 1.405 1.466 1.7 
Other services and sales ............. 3,633 3.623 3.838 4.394 4.321 (4.9) 

lbtal revenues and sales ........... 19.957 19.528 19.332 19.525 19.106 1.2 
Cost of services and sales. . . . _. . . . . . . . . 7,537 7.677 7.848 8.229 8.157 (1.6) 
Selling. general and administrative ........ 3,689 3.667 3.817 3.977 3.826 (.3) 
Depreciation and amortization ........... 
Restructuring and merger costs . . . . . . . . . . 

3.675 3.432 3.419 
1.840<81 

3.289 3.254 
342(bl 

2.6 

Operating income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.056 4.752 2.408(cl 4.030 3.527 5.9 
Net income (loss)1O 

Continuing operations(d) ............. 2.538 2.441 972 1.761 1.492(b) 9.8 
Consolidated(e) ................... (2.144) 2.441 882 (780)10 1.54310 

Earnings (loss) per common sharelO 
Continuing operations(d) ............. 
ConsolidaLed(e) ................... 

2.62 
(2.21 ) 

2.55 
2.55 

1.03 
.93 

1.95 
(.86)10 

1.69(b) 
1.7510 

7.2 

Common diVidends declared per share ...... 
Book value per share ................. 

1.88 
7.05(e) 

1.88 
10.8? 

1.85 
9.96 

1.76 
10.61 

1.64 
12.21 

4.4 
(8.2) 

~ 
Average common shares 

outstanding (in millions) ............. 970 958 945 905 882 2.5 

Auets and Capital 
ConsolidaLed assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37.0191P1 42.500 41.575 42.144 42.437 (1.2) 
Long-term debt and redeemable 

prererred stock. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Shareholders' equity ................. 

12.744 
6,871(e) 

12.236 
10.483 

13.103 
9.593 

14.277 
10.076 

16.153 
11.313 

(3.9) 
(6.9) 

cash rrom continuing operations .......... 5.033 4.740 5.373 4.832 4.643 2.8 
capital expenditures ................. 4.034 4.192 3.893 3.909 3.965 .1 

Consolidated Ratios 
..... other Information 

Return on common equitylO ............. 
Return on investmentlO ............. _ . 

(20.3)% 
(4.2)% 

24.8% 
13.1% 

8.8% 
6.9% 

(8.8)% 
1.3 % 

14.8% 
9.4% 

Average common equity ............... 
Equity ratio ...................... 

10.539 
37.9%IPI 

9.838 
46.2% 

10.030 
42.6% 

8.832 
40.2% 

10.434 
40.8% 

1.0 

Average investment. ................. 27.150 25.647 27.322 28.057 29.418 (1.3) 
Research and development ............. 137 139 135 159 155 (1.4) 
Employees (in thousands) 

lbtal ......................... 106 111 117 129 159 (9.9) 
, United·States .................... 85 89 94 104 124 (9.6) 

Intematlona' Operations 
(Included above)(g) 

Revenues and sales.................. $ 2.583 $ 2.616 $ 2.520 $ 2.401 $ 2.317 3.9 
income berore extraordinary charges ....... 220 276 328 244 227 1.3 
lbtal assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.210 5.826 6.096 5.963 5.757 4.5 

NOles I{) SeleCI~li FmanCial Data awear on p3(le 26. 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries 

'- ­

(Millions of Dollars) 	 1995 1994 1993 
Network Statistics 
Access minutes of use (in millions) ....... . 

Access lines (in thousands) 

Thtalehl . . . . . . . . . . .. . ......... . 
United States1hl................... . 

Swilched, , , . , , . , , ........... . 

U.S. lines per employee ...........•.. 


Cellular subscribers (in thousands) 
'lbtal . , ...... , ............... . 
United States. . . . . , , . . . , . . . • , . . . . 

Adjusted ·POPs· (In millions)e!1 
'lbtal , ..•...... , . , ..... , . , .... 
United States .... , ..... , •........ 

U.S. Telephone Operations 
Revenues and sales . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Operating Income!·' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Operating cash now margin . . . . . . . . . . . 
Capital expenditures ....•....... _.. 

U.S. Cellular Operations 
Service revenues . . , . . . . • . . . . . . . • . 
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Operating cash now marginUi • • • • • • • • • • 
Capital expenditures . . . . . . , . , . . . . , . 

64.411 59.247 55.864 

24.135 22.805 22.043 
18.521 17.442 17.073 
16,665 	 16,037 15.929 

289 252 234 

1992 

52.180 

21.427 
16.819 
15.835 

208 

1991 
Five-Year Annual 

Growth Rate" 

48.169 7.5% 

20.481 
16.233 
15.338 

191 

5.1 
3.0 
2.0 

10.7 

3.541 2.660 1.787 1.204 881 41.9 
3.011 2.339 1.585 1.090 811 39.6 

82.4 68.0 63.4 60.8 59.9 
61.4 53.0 53.0 53.1 52.2 4.0 

$13.315 $13.212 $13.162 $13.160 $12.950 .9 
3.621 3.490 1.962!CI 3.284 3.073(bl 1.9 

41.8% 46.4% 34.7% 44.1% 43.4% 
2.564 2.821 2.811 2.859 3.004 (2.4) 

$ 2.019 $ 1.539 $ 1.082 $ 853 $ 675 32.7 
410 278 124 77 (29)!bl 

36.8% 35.3% 31.9% 32.9% 21.4% 
109 610 389 376 260 21.2 

,-----. 

Leasl-squares me\tlod:percent.ages h3\,(' !Jeen omilled wllere nOl meaningful. 

lal 	 See NOLe 4 on 1993 Restructuring COSLS. 

lbl 	 ReI1ects costs incurred in connection ~'ith \tie merger and inleflralJon of GTE Corporation and Contel Corporation. including $150 million and $29 million al 
U.S. Telephone and U.S. Cellular Operations. respectively. These costs. net of again on lhe U'ansler of certain cellular properties. reduced 1991 nel income by 
$204 million. or $.23 per snare. 

lei Includes a $74 million pre-tax chargt' ($46 million alLer-laX, or S.05 per sIIare) for \tie cost of voluntary separation programs at U.S. Telephone Operations. 
Id) 	 1995.1994 and 1993 include alter-ta~ j!ains of $11 million. or $.01 per snare. $162 million. or $.17 per share. and $91 million. or $.10 per snare. respectively. 

on sales 01 certain nonSU'alqic domestic local-exehange telephone propertit's. 
(e) Set NOLe 2on EXlraOrdinary Charges. 

!O 1992 renecLS a noncash. alLer-tax chargt' of $2.4 billion. or $2.70 per share. lor \tie cumulati~ eRect 01 accounting changes (or postretirement health care 


and IIle insurance benefits as well as income taxes. as a resull of \tie adoption of Statements of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106. "Employers' 

Accounting lor PoslrelJremenl Benefits Other TIlan Pensions· and No. 109. -Accountinj! lor Income 'IlIxes: respecti~ly. 


1992 also includes cllarges IOtaling $100 million. or $.11 per sllare. associated wi\tltht' sale 01 \tie Electric.al Producl.~ Group. 1l1licll was accounted lor 

as adiscontinued operation. 1991 includes net income lrom discontinued operations 01 S51 million. or 5.06 per share (see Note 5 on Property Repositioning 
and Discontinued Operalions). 
E.\cludiog \tie special i!.ems descrihed in footnotes (al \tIrough m. nel income. eaming~ ller share. relurn on common ~quil~ and return on investment would 
have been: 

F'iVl'·Year Annual 
1993 1994 1993 1992 1991 Growth Raw" 

Nel income (In millions) ......•..•• 
Earnings per share ;. • . . . . • . . . . . 
Return on common equit~ . . . . . . . . . . 
Return on investment .••. , ....••. 

52,527 
2.61 
2:1.2'Kl 
12.8% 

$2.279 
2.38 
23.3% 
12.;'% 

S2.0n 
2.20 
20.4% 
11.2% 

$1.761 
1.\1;; 
1~..6% 
9.;;% 

$U\ll(l 
1.02 
Hi.!i% 
10.1% 

10.2% 
76 

(Ill 	 InCludes GTE's international amliale~ 0' wcll a~ international activities from domestic rompan,t',. 
(Ill 	 Arr~ss lim's in 1!I!l4 and mH:1 ('xclud,· ~48.000 ami 440.000 nellinc$. respt'rlively. will durin~ Iho,,> yt'al"$. TOlal acn>~s hnrs mrlwlr 2.5 milliun. 

23 million. 2 0 million. 1.1\ million ami 1.6 million lines SI1r\'('d hy CANT\' in 199r.. I!l!lI. rt'>IIt'Ctllfl~. GTE anilliredulwralln~ conlrol 01 CA\1i in 1!llIl 
E\ch((lin~ UI!' I'R"CI of thl' eN',TV acqui<ilj,," amllh!' an'('NS lincs sold durin~ 1994 allot 1993. til<' fi\("Yl'<tr IIlwl acn'ss hn(' ~1'(lWlh rail' "as 4.3%. 

Ii~ R~llrl'S('nl.~ IlOJluiallUIl to lit' St'n'eIIIllTl"< Gn:'s 1It'rl'!'nlaj!(' interest in ll·ir~I~~> mar~rl':. 
ei~ R"llr~$~nl.' ojK'rallnl! m(u"'!·I~·r{)l·!·lkJlre(laUon and amortlzaliun dividt'd h~ seI'VlCf r~\I'nu('s 
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Consolidated Statements of Income 

GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries 


Years Ended December 31 
(Millions of Dollars. Except Per-Share Amounts) 1995 1994 

Revenue. and Sal•• 
Local services ......................................... . $ 5,839 $ 5.234 $ 5.159 
Network access services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . .. ". 4,363 4.348 4.398 
'!bll services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .". . . . 2,548 3.285 3.321 
Cellular services. . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,191 1.666 1.178 
Direcoory services ......•........•.................•...... 1,383 1.372 1.438 
Other services and sales •..........................•.......• 3.633 3.623 3.838 

'!btal revenues and sales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . 19.957 19.528 19.332 

OperatIng Costs and Expen... 
Cost or services and sales .................................. . 7,537 7.677 7.848 
Selling. general and adminisLrative ............................. . 3,689 3.667 3.817 
DepreciaLion and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,675 3,432 3.419 
ResLructuring. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . 1.840 

'!btal operating costs and expenses.......................... . 14,901 J4.776 16.924 

OperatInglncome .................................... . 5,056 4.752 2.408 

Other (Income) Expen.e 
Interest-net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .......•.........•. 1,047 1.059 1.197 
Other-net. ..............•...•............•........... 5 (280) (329) 

Income berore income taxes. . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,004 3.973 1.540 
Income taxes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . 1,466 1.532 568 

Income berore extraordinary charges. ......................... . 2,538 . 2.441 972 
Extraordinary charges ...................•................. (4,682) (90) 

Net Income (Loss) .................................... . $ (2,144) $ 2.441 $ 882 

&ami.... (Loss) Per Common Share 
Berore extraordinary charges ............................. '. '.' . $ 2.62 $ 2.55 $ 1.03 
Extraordinary charges ..................................•.. (4.83) (.10) 

Net Income (Loss) .................................. : .. $ (2.21)" $ 2.55 $ .93 

Average common shares outstanding (in millions) .................... . 970 958 945 

See NOles to Consolidaled Financial SLatements. 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries 


December 31 
(Millions or Dollars) 1993 1994 

Assets 
Cunent Asset. 
Cash and temporary investments ..••.......••....•......•.....••...•..•.• 

Receivables. less allowances or $263 and $207 . . . • . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . , . . 

Inventories and supplies ............................................. . 

Deferred income tax benefits............•...........•................... 

Other......•.................. , , ..........•••.................. 


TOtal current assets ..•............••....•.•.•.••........•...•.... 


Property. plamand equipment, net .•....................••.•........... , .. 

Employee benefit plans .......•..........•.......•.................•.. 

Franchises. goodwill and other intangibles ....•....•..•...................... 

Investments in unconsolidated companies....................••.............. 

Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


TOtal assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Uabilities and Shareholders' Equity 
Cun.nt Uabilltl•• 
Short-term obligations. including current maturiLies...•..•......................• 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses...........••.............••.......•. 

'nixes payable..................•..•..•..••....•.........•...•...•. 

Accrued restructuring costs .................•....•..•.•...•........•... 

Dividends payable ................................•.•...........•... 

Other.......... ::-'.............................................. . 


TOtal current liabilities ..............•.•.....••....•....•.......... 


Long-term debt.........................................•.......... 
Employee benefit plans ...........................................••.. 
Deferred income taxes . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . • . . . • . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . 
Minority interests in equity of subsidiaries ..•..••............•....••......... 
Other liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . • . . . • . . . . . . . • . . . • • . • . . . . . . . . . . . • • 

TOtal liabilities ...........................•..................... 


Preferred Stock, subject to numdatory redemption ..................... . 


....reholder.' Equity 
Preferred stock. . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Common stock-shares issued 977.483,844 and 965,084.925 ...................... . 
Additional paid-in capital ............................................ . 
Retained earnings (defiCit) ..... , ...................................... . 
Guaranteed ESOP obligations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 
1reasury stock-2.423.284 shares in 1995. at cost ............................. . 

TOtal shareholders' equity ......................................... . 


TOtal liabilities and shareholders' equity ................................. . 


$ 332 $ 323 
4.227 4.022 

719 676 
330 321 
284 292 

5.892 5.634 

22.437 
3.058 
2.765 
1.745 
1.122 

29.328 
2.529 
2.149 
1.551 
1.309 

$37.019 $42.500 

$ 2.156 $ 2.042 
3.858 	 4.010 

890 871 
512 436 
476 472 
420 390 

8.312 8.221 

12.744 
4.638 
1,203 
2,230 
1,021 

30.148 

12.163 
4.651 
3.522 
1.658 
1.729 

31.944 

10 
49 48 

8.0"9 7.627 
(534) 3.422 
(603) (624) 

(90) 
6.871 10.483 

$37.019 $42.500 

Set' NOles W Con~ohdalrd Financial StalCmt'ms. 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

'-" Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries 

Years Ended December 31 
(Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994 

Operation. 
Income before extraordinary charges" . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. $ 2.538 $ 2.441 $ 972 
Adjustmems to reconcile income before extraordinary charges 

10 net cash from operations: 
Depreciation and amortization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.675 3.432 3.419 
Deferred income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 484 248 (864) 
Restructuring costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.840 
Changes in current assets and current liabilities. excluding the 

effects of acquisitions and dispositions: 
Receivables-net ....•.............•............... (561) (554) (706) 
Other current assets •...............•............... (92) (4) 168 
Accrued taxes and interest. . . . . . . • . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (25) (209) 465 
Other current liabilities ............................. . (598) (262) 60 

Other-net ........................................ . (388) (352) 19 -
Net cash from operations .............................. . 5.033 4.740 5.373 

Investing 
Capital expenditures. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4.034) (4.192) (3.693) 
Acquisitions and investments•.......•......................... (798) (244) (46) 
Proceeds from sales of assets ......•.......................... 314 1.163 2.267 
Other-net ........•...............•....•.......•...... 17 4 (66) 

"-­ Net cash used in investing.. .... . ..................... . (4.501) (3.269) (1.738) 

Financing 
Common stock issued . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 385 422 383 
Purchase of treasury stock. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (133) 
Dividends ............................................ . ( 1.827) (1.806) (1.744) 
Long.term debt and preferred securities Issued........•.............. 1.098 2.345 2.325 
Long-term debt and preferred securities retired . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1.553) (1.178) (4.539) 
Increase (decrease) in short-term obligations. excluding current maturities..... . 1.529 (1.278) 7 
Other-net .........................................•.. (22) 25 (99) 

Net cash used in financing .....•........................ (523) (1.470) (3.667) 

Increase (decrease) in cash and temporary investments ................ . 9 (32) 
Cash and temporary investments 

Beginning of year ...................................... . 323 322 354 -
End of year .......................................... . $ 332 $ 323 $ 322 

C..h paid durl ... the year for . . . .. 
Interest. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

$ 1.13:1 
985 

$ 1.084 
1.598 $ 1.373 

Income taxes. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .....•.................... B80 

See ~o!t's 10 Con>olida!ed Financial SlalemenlS. 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

"'-'- Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity 
GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries 

Additional Retained Guaranleed 
Prelerred Common Paid-in Earnings ESOP 1reaSUry 

(Millions or Dollars) Slack SlDCk Capital (Dencitl Obligations Slack 'ibtal 

"'-..-­

....rehold....• EquHy, 
December 31, 1992 ........... 

Nelincome .................•.. 
Dividends declared . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Common stock issued under employee and 

shareholder plans (6.614.705 shares) ... 
1reasury stock issued (5.616.851 shares) .. 
Other..........•............. 

....reboIders· Equity, 
December 31, 1993 ........... 

Net Income .................•.. 
Dividends declared . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . 
Common stock issued under employee and 

shareholder plans (13.323.033 shares) .. 
Ret.irement or prererred stock (4.000.000 

shares) ..•..........•...••.. 
Other..•..•.....•............ 

SIaIIreIaoIcIers' EquHy, 
December 31, 1994 ........... 

Netloss ......... ":.' ..........• 
Dividends declared . . • • . . . • • . . . . . . 
Common stock issued under employee and 

shareholder plans (12.398.919 shares) .. 
Purchase or treasury stock (3.589.200 

shares) ..................... 
1reasury stock issued (1.165.916 shares) .. 
Ret.irement or prererred stock (265.895 

shares) ........•....•....... 
Other........................ 

Shar'eIIoIders' EquHy, 
December 31, 1995 ........... 

$ 112 

(1) 

111 

(100) 
(1) 

10 

(10) 

$ -

$ 47 

48 

48 

$49 

$ 7.134 

201 

(26) 

7.309 

395 

(77) 

7.627 

369 

53 

$8.049 

$ 3.621 

882 
(1.748) 

14 

2.769 

2.441 
(1.800) 

12 

3.422 

(2.144) 
(1.824) 

12 

$ (534) 

$ (657) 

13 

(644) 

20 

(624) 

21 

$(603) 

$ (181) 

181 

(133) 
43 

$ (90) 

$ 10.076 

882 
0.748) 

202 
181 

9.593 

2.441 
(1.800) 

395 

(100) 
(46) 

10.483 

(2.144) 
(1.824) 

370 

(133) 
43 

(10) 
86 

$ 6.87 t 

See NoleS to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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1. Summary of Significant 
Accounting Policies 

Description of Business 
GTE Corporation and subsidiaries {GTE) is tile largest 
U.S.-based local telephone company. GTE's domestic and 
international operations serve 24.1 million access lines in tile 
United States. Canada, the Dominican Republic and Venezuela. 
Domestically. GTE is a leading mobile-cellular operator With 
the potential of serving 67 million cellular and personal com­
munications service customers. Outside the United States. 
GTE operates mobile-cellular networks serving some 15 mil­
lion POPs through affiliates in Canada, the Dominican 
Republic. Venezuela and Argentina. GTE is also a leader in 
government and defense communications systems and equip­
ment. aircraft-passenger telecommunications, directories and 
telecommunications-based information services and systems. 

...1. of Presentation 
GTE prepares its consolidated financial statements in 
accordance With generally accepted accounting principles, 
which require that management make estimates and assump­
tions that affect the reported amounts. Actual results could 
dilTer Crom those estimates. 

The consolidated financial statements of GTE include the 
accounts of all majority-owned subSidiaries. All significant 
intercompany amounts have been eliminated. Investments in 
20%-50% owned companies are accounted for on the equity 
basis. Investments of less than 20% are generally accounted 
for on the cost basis. 

GTE's telephone subSidiaries discontinued applying the 
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 71. MAccounting for the Effects of Certain 1Ypes of Regula­
tion" (FAS 71), in the fourth quarter of 1995 (see Note 2). 
The 1995 financial statement presentation reflects account 
classifications consistent with unregulated enterprises 
operating in acompetitive environment. Specifically, inter­
company sales and related costs of materials and equipment 
to regulated telephone operations have been eliminated. 
In addition. uncollectible revenue accounts have been 
reciassified'from revenues and sales to selling. general and 
administrative expenses. Reclassifications of prior-year 
data have been made. where appropriate. to conform to the 
1995 presentation. 

FINANCIAL NOTES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

GTE Corporation and Subsidiaries 


Revenue Recognition 
Revenues are generally recognized when services are 
rendered or products are delivered to customers. Long­
term contracts are accounted for using the percentage of 
completion method. With revenues recognized in the pro­
portion that costs incurred bear to the estimated total costs 
at completion. Expected losses on such contracts. if any. 
are charged to Income currently. 

Depreciation and Amortization 
GTE's telephone subsidiaries have historically provided for 
depreCiation on a straight-line basis over asset lives approved 
by regulators. Beginning in 1996, GTE's telephone subSidiaries 
Will provide for depreciation on astraight-line basis over the 
estimated economic lives of their assets (see Note 2). All other 
subsidiaries provide for depreciation over the estimated eco­
nomic lives of assets using the straight-line method. 

Franchises, goodWill and other intangibles are amortized 
on astraight-line basis over the periods to be benefited, or 
40 years, whichever is less. Amortization expense for consoli­
dated subSidiaries was $87 million. $71 million and $83 mil­
lion in 1995-93, respectively. Accumulated amortization was 
$404 million and $319 million at December 31, 1995 and 
1994. respectively. 

GoodWill resulting from investments in unconsolidated 
subsidiaries is also amortized on a straight-line baSis over the 
periods to be benefited, or 40 years. whichever is less. 

Foreign Currency Translation 
Assets and liabilities of subsidiaries operating in foreign 
countries, except those operating in highly inflationary econ­
omies, are translated into U.S. dollars using the exchange 
rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Results of operations 
are translated using the average exchange rates prevailing 
throughout the period. The effects of exchange rate fluctua­
tions on translating foreign currency assets and liabilities into 
U.S. dollars are included in shareholders' equity. Translation 
gains and losses of aITiliates operating in highly innaLionary 
economies are included in neL income as they occur. 

Employee Benefit Plans 
Pension and postretirement health care and life insurance 
benefits earned during the year as well as interesl on accumu­
lated benefit obligations are accrued currently. Prior service 
costs and credits resulting from changes in plan benefits are 
amorLized over the average remaining service period of the 
employees expected to receive benefits. Material curtailmentl 
settlement gains and losses associated with employee separa­
tions are recognized in the period in which they occur. 
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Income Taxes 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are established for tempo­
rary differences between financial and tax reporting bases 
and are subsequently adjusted 00 renect changes in tax rates 
expected 00 be in effect when the temporary differences 
reverse. Avaluation allowance is established for any deferred 
tax asset for which realization is not likely. 

Deferred income taxes are not provided on undistributed 
earnings of foreign subsidiaries, aggregating approXimately 
$381 million at December 31, 1995, as such earnings are 
expected 00 be permanently reinvested in those companies. 

Computer Software 
The cost of computer software for internal use. except initial 
operating system software. is charged 00 expense as incurred. 
Initial operating system software is capitalized and amortized 
over the me of the related hardware. 

Eamlngs Per Share 
Earnings per common share is computed by dividing net 
income (loss) applicable 00 common soock by the weighted 
average number of common shares outstanding during the 
period. Common share equivalents have been excluded from 
this computation since they do not have adilutlve effect of 
3% or more. 

Cesh and Temporary Investments 
cash and temporary investments include investments in 
short-term. highly liquid securities, which have maturities 
when purchased of three months or less. 

Inventories and Supplies 
Invenoories and supplies are stated at the lower of cost. 
determined principally by the average cost method. or net 
realiZable value. 

Recentl, ,....ed Accounting Pronouncements 
Tbe Financial Accounting Standards Board (pASB) issued 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121. 
-Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for 
Long-Lived Assets 00 Be Disposed or (pAS 121) in March 
1995. which is effective January 1. 1~96. FAS 121 requires 
that an impairment loss be recognized when circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be 
recoverable. Hisoorically, GTE has used a methodology similar 
00 FAS 121 in determining the amount of an impairment. 
Accordingly, the issuance or PAS 121 will nOl have a significant 
impaclon GTE's consolidated financial statements. 

In Ocoober 1995, the PASB issued Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 123. ~Accounting for Stock-Based 

Compensation- (PAS 123). As permitted by FAS 123. GTE will 
continue 00 apply the recognition and measurement provisions 
of Accounting PrinCiples Board Opinion No, 25, "Accounting 
for Stock Issued 00 Employees" and adopt the disclosure 
requirements of FAS 123 beginning in 1996. Accordingly. the 
issuance of FAS 123 will not impact GTE's consolidated finan­
cial statements, 

2. Extraordinary Charges 

In response 00 recently enacted and pending legislation and 
the increasingly competitive environment in which GTE's 
telephone subsidiaries expect 00 operate, GTE discontinued 
the use of FAS 71 in the fourth quarter of 1995. During 
1995. 10 states in which GTE's telephone subsidiaries oper­
ate. including California. Florida and Texas, passed or initiated 
legislation allowing local competition. Furthermore, there has 
been a shift in the manner in which GTE's telephone subsidi­
aries are regulated; at the beginning of 1996. approXimately 
70% of GTE's domestic ~lephone service revenues' were 
subject 00 alternative forms of regulation. 

In general. FAS 71 required GTE's telephone subsidiaries 
00 depreCiate their telephone plant and equipment over Jives 
approved by regulaoors that. in many cases, extended beyond 
the assets' economic lives. FAS 71 also required the deferral 
of certain costs based upon approvals received from regu­
laoors 00 recover such costs in the future. As a result of these 
requirements, the recorded net book value of GTE's assets, 
primarily telephone plant and equipment, were in many cases 
higher than that which would otherwise have been recorded 
based on their economic lives. 

l 
r- As a result of the deCision 00 discontinue FAS 71. GTE 

recorded a noncash, after-tax extraordinary charge of $4.6 bil­
lion (net of tax benefits of $2.8.billionl. or $4.79 per share, in 
the fourth,quarter of 1995. The charge primarily represents a 
reduction in the net book value of telephone plant and equip­
ment of GTE's domestic telephone subsidiaries through an 
Increase in accumuJated depreciation. The amount of the 
charge was based on an analysis ,of the discounted cash nows 
expected 00 be generated by the embedded telephone plant 
and equipment over their remaining economiC lives. In addi­
Uon 00 the one-time charge. GTE. beginning in 1996, wiIJ 
shorten the depreciable lives of its telephone plant and equip­
ment as follows as a result of the discontinuation of FAS 71: 

Depreciable Lives 
Asset Cat.egOI'Y Berore Arter 

COpper , , . , ........ , , ' , ... , , . , .. , ... . 20-30 15 
Switching , .... , . , , ' , ........... , ... .. 17-19 10 
Circuit., " ..... ,."'.' ...... ,, .. 11-13 8 
Fiber" ........ "" ...... , .. , . 25-30 20 
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As a result of these lransacLions:GTE recorded pre-tax gains 
in 1994 and 1993 of $264 million and $168 million, respec­
tively. In addition. during 1995, GTE sold approximately 
10.000 access lines for $30 million in cash. resulting in a pre­
tax gain of $16 million. These gains are included in "Other­
net" in the accompanying consolidated statements of income. 

In January 1993. GTE sold its previously discontinued 
worldwide Electrical Products Group. The aggregate sales 
price. which included the assumption of debt. totaled approx­
imately $1.2 billion. 

8. Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred Stock 
During 1995. GTE retired prior to stated maturity. its non­
redeemable preferred stock of approximately $10 million (see 
Note 2). Preferred stock had voting rights generally on an 
equal basis with common stock. Dividends were cumulative on 
all preferred stock. 

Common Stock 
The authorized common stock of GTE at December 31. 1995 
consisted of two billion shares with a par value of $.05 per 
share. In August 1995. GTE's Board of Directors authorized 
repurchasing up to 20 million shares of GTE common stock In 
the open market or in privately negotiated transactions. The 
repurchase of shares will occur from time to time through 
year-end 1996. depending on market conditions. The shares 
will be used to satisfy the requirements of GTE's employee 
benefit and dividend reinvestment programs. 

Additional Paid-In Capital 
Additional paid-in capital includes the cumulative foreign cur­
rency translation adjustment of ($192) million. ($207) million 
and ($168) million at December 31. 1995-93. respectively, 
and the cumulative unrealized gains (losses) on investments 
in debt and equity securities of $20 million. ($22) million 
and $16 million at December 31. 1995-93. respectively. 

7. Stock Option and Shareholder Rights Plans 

Stock Option Plans 
GTE maintains stock option plans for key management 
employees. The options may be granted separately or in con­
junction with stock appreciation rights. The options allow 
the purchase of GTE common stock at the market price on the 
date of grant and haH~ a term of 10 Yl."ars. The options vest 
over periods not excl."eding four years. 
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The number of shares that are available [or granting 
in each year is limited Ul four tenths of one percent of GTE's 
outstanding common sUlck as of December 31 of the preceding 
year. Any unused amount is carried forward and made avail­
able [or granting in the subsequent year. 

The following table summarizes stock option activity during 
each of the last three years: 
(Number of Options in Thousands) Stock Oplions Average Price 

Balance. December 31. 1992.. . 
Options granted ............... . 
Options exercised .............. . 
Options cancelled or rorfeited ..... . 

Balance. December 31. 1993...... , .. 
Options granted .............. .. 
Options exercised .............. . 
Options cancelled or rorreited ..... . 

Balance. December 31. 1994 ...... , .. 
Options gran ted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 
Options exercised .............. . 
Options cancelled or rorreited ..... . 

Balance, December 31, 1195 .. . 

7.728 $ 2788 
1.989 35.24 

(1.195) 	 23.99 
(SO) 23.21 

8,472 30.19 
4.118 32.53 
(173) 25.09 
(153) 33,12 

12.264 31.01 
5,728 33.54 

(2.375) 29.17 
(183) 33.16 

15.434 $32.21 

At December 31. 1995. 6.9 million options were exercisable. 

Shareholder Rights Plan 
GTE maintains a shareholder rights plan. Under the original 
provisions of this plan. a right to purchase one one-thousandth 
of a share of series Aparticipating no par preferred stock for 
$200 (a "Righn was granted for each outstanding share of 
GTE common stocK. As a result of a two-for-one stock split 
effected after the adoption of the plan. each share of GTE 
common stock is currently entitled to one-half of a Right. The 
Rights become exercisable only if a person or grouP. without 
GTE's prior consent. (i) acquires or commences a tender or 
exchange offer for 20% or more of GTE common stock. or 
(ii) acquires 10% or more of GTE common stock and executes 
an agreement with GTE to elTect amerger or other bUSiness 
combination. The Rights have certain anti-takeover effects, 
The Rights are designed to cause substantial dilution to a 
person or grou pthat attempts to acquire GTE on terms not 
approved by GTE's Board of Directors. The Rights may be 
redeemed by GTE at aprice of $.01 per right. al any time prlor 
to becoming exercisable. Rights thal are not redeemed or 
exercised will expire on December 7. 1999. 
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8. Minority Interests 

Minority interests in equity of subsidiaries includes the 
following: 

(MilliOnS or Dollars) 1995 1994 

Minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries: 
Be TEL (50,7% GTE ownership) , , . . . . . . . .. S 721 $ 659 
Quebec Telephone (50.3% GTE ownership) . . . 81 79 
Cellular parUlerships and other. . . . . . . . . . . . 117 114 

Preferred securities issued by subsidiaries , , . . . 1.31 1 806 

Thtal minority interests in equity 
of subsidiaries. .. . ..... ,.,.......... $2.230 $1.658 

Preferred securities issued by subsidiaries at December 31. 
1995 and 1994 include $1.0 billion and $489 million. respec­
tively. of Monthly Income Preferred Securities which are 
subject to mandatory redemption. These securities issued by 
GTE Delaware, a limited partnership holding solely GTE 
debentures. have cumulative annual diVidend rates of 8.75% 
and 9.25% and maturities of 30 years. 

I. Debt 

Long-term debt as of December 31 was as follows: 


(Millions 01 Dollars) 1995 1994 

GTE Corporation: 
DebenUlres. maUlring 1998 through 2023. 

average rate 9.0% ......... , ........ 
Guaranteed ESOP obligations. maUlring 

1997-2005. average rate 9.7% ......... 
Sinking fund debenUlre. maturing in 2017. at 

a rate of 10.8%..................... 

Telephone Subsidiaries: 
First mo~ge bonds. Sinking fund 

debenUlres and notes. maUlring Ulrough 
2031. average rates 7.6% and 7.7% ..... 

Other Subsidiaries: 
Sinking fund debenUlres and notes. 

maUlring through 2010. average 
rates 1.7% and 7.6% ................ 

Commercial paper expected I/) be refinanced on 
a long-term basiS ..................... 

1btal principal amount ............... 
Less: discount and premium - net. . . . .. " 

,1btal. ... , .......... , ............. 

Less: current maUlrities ................ 


1btallong-lerm debt ................. 
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$ 3,350 $ 3.350 

624 649 

200 200 

4 •• 74 4.199 

6.741 7.343 

1.078 1.301 

1.306 

13.299 12.843 
(62) (77) 

13.237 12.766 
(493) (603) 

$12.744 $12.163 

Estimated payments of long-term debt during the ne\t 
five years are: $493 million in 1996; $744 million in 1997: 
$1.272 million in 1998; $1.037 million in 1999. and $889 mil­
lion in 2000. 

GTE's telephone subsidiaries finance part or their construc­
tion programs through the use of short-term loans. including 
commercial paper. which are refinanced at later dates by 
issues of long-term debt or equity. 

1btal short-term obligations were as follows: 

(MillionS or Dollars) 1995 1994 

Commercial paper-average rates 
5.9% and 6.0%. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 51.650 $1.411 

Notes payable I/) banks-average rates 
9.7% and 8.3%. ....................... 13 28 

Current maUlrities of long-term debt ...... , . . . 493 603 

1btal . , .... , .... , , , .. . . . . .. .. . .. . 52.156 $2.042 

GTE and its subsidiaries had available lines of credit 
aggregating $4.5 billion at December 31.1995. 

10. financial Instruments 

GTE enters into avariety of financial instruments to hedge 
its exposure to nuctuations in interest and foreign exchange 
rates. and in compensation expense related to GTE's common 
stock price appreciation. Amounts to be paid or received 
under interest rate swaps are accrued as interest expense. 
Gains or losses on foreign currency contracts are recognized 
based on changes in exchange rates. as are offsetting foreign 
exchange gains or losses on the foreign currency obligations 
being hedged. Gains or losses on purchased options indexed to 
GTE's common stoCk. which hedge GTE's exposure to com­
pensation expense related to outstanding stoc~ apprecialion 
rights (SARs). are recognized based on nuctuations in the 
market price of GTE's common stock. Gains or losses recog­
nized on purchased options offset SAR expense or income 
in GTE's consolidated statements of income. 

At December 31. 1995, GTE had entered into interest rate 
swap agreements to convert $516 million of noating rate long-
term and short-term debt to fixed rates. There were no mate­
rial foreign exchange contracts outstanding al December 31. 
1995. Purchased options having acontracl \'alue of S256 mil­
lion were outstanding at December 31. 1995. 
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During 1995. GTE entered into forward contracts to sell 12. Employee Benefit Plans 
U.S. Treasury bonds in order to hedge against changes in mar­
ket interest rates during the period between the redempLion Retirement Plans 
and Lhe refinancing of $850 million of the debt that GTE called GTE sponsors noncontributory defined benefit plans covering 
and anticipates rerinancing during the first half of 1996. substanLially all employees. The benefits to be paid under 
Any gain or loss recognized upon the expiration or settlement these plans are generally based on years of credited service 
or the forward contract will be amortized over the life of and average final earnings. GTE's funding policy. subject to the 
the associated refinanced debt as an offset or addition to minimum funding requirements of employee benefit and tax 
interest ex:pense. laws, is to contribute such amounts as are determined on an 

The risk associated with these off-balance sheet fmancial actuarial basis to provide the plans with assets sufficient to 
instruments arises from the possible inability of counter­ meet the benefit obligations of the plans. The assets of the 
parties to meet the contract terms and from movements in plans consist primarily of corporate equities. government 
Interest and exchange rates. GTE carefully evaluates and con­ securities and corporate debt securities. 
tinually monitors the creditworthiness of its counterparties The components of the net pension credit for 1995-93 were 
and believes the risk of non-performance is remote. as follows: 

The fair values of financial instruments. other than long­ (Millions or Dollars) 1995 1994 1993 
term debt. closely approximate their carrying value. As of 

BenenlS earned during the year ... $ 213 $ 269 $ 295
December 31. 1995 the estimated fair value of long-term debt Interest cost on proiected
based on either reference to quoted market prices or an benefit obligations ........... 568 542 584 
option pricing model. exceeded the carrying value byapprox­ Return on plan asselS: 
imately $900 million. The estimated fair value of long-term Actual .................... (2.420) (29) (2.073) 

debt as of December 31. 1994 was lower than the carrying Dererred .................. 1.413 (971) 1.110 


Other-net. ................ (177) (168) (174)
value by approximately $300 million. 
1btal-net ................. $ (-&03) $(357) $ (258) 

11. Property, Plant and Equipment The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets was 
8.5% for 1995 and 1994. and 8.25% for 1993.GTE's property. plant and equipment is summarized as rollows 

The funded status of the plans and the net prepaid pensionat December 31: 

cost at December 31. 1995 and 1994. were as rollows: 


(M Dllons of Dollars) 1995 1994 
(Millions or Dollars) 1995 1994

Land ... , ...•.................... $ 372 $ 385 

Buildings............................ . 4.195 3.971 Vested benefit obligations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. $ 5.361 $ 4.545 

Plant and equipment ................... . 41.115 38.824 


Accumulated benefit obligations. . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5.996 $ 5.090Work In progress and other .............. . 5.265 5.365 


'lbt.al ............•................. 50.947 48.545 Plan asselS at fair value ................. . $13.695 $11.950 
AooImulated depreciation ............... . (28.510) (19.217) Less: Projected benefit obligations ......... . 7.732 6.724 

'lbt.al property. plant and equipment-net .. $ 22.437 $ 29.328 Excess of asselS over projected obligations ... . 5.963 5.226 
Unrecognized net transition asset .......... . (533) (644) 

Depreciation provisions in 1995-93 ror GTE's telephone Unrecognized net gain................... . (2.002) (2.270) 
subsidiaries were equivalent to acomposite average per­ 1btal-net ......................... . $ 2.828 $ 2.312 
centage of 7.2%. 7.0% and 6.9%. respectively. 

Included in the above table are prepaid pension costs of 
$3.1 billion and $2.5 billion and accrued pension liabilities of 
$230 million and $217 million for 1995 and 1994. respectively. 
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Assumptions used to develop the projected benefit obliga­
tions at December 31. 1995 and 1994 were as follows: 

1995 1994 

Discount rate. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Rate of compensaUon increase. . . . . . . . . . 

7.50% 
5.25% 

8.25% 
5.50% 

Postretirement Benefits other Than Pensions 
Substantially all of GTE's employees are covered under 
postretirement health care and lire insurance benefit plans. 
In addition. many retirees outside the U.S. are covered by 
government-sponsored and administered programs. The 
health care benefits paid under the GTE plans are generally 
based on comprehensive hospital. medical and surgical 
benefit provisions. GTE funds amounts for postretirement 
benefits as deemed appropriate from time to time. 

The postretirement benefit cost for 1995-93 included the 
following components: 

(Millions or Dollars) 	 1995 1994 1993 

Benents earned during the year ..... 5 46 $ 57 $96 
Interest on accumulated post­

retirement benefit obligations ..... 258 259 290 
Actual return on plan assets ........ (4 I) 6 (6) 
Amortization of prior service 

benents .............•....... (50) (54) (4) 
Other-net..................•.. 17 (14) 2 

'!blal-net .......••.......... 5230 '254 '378 

The following table sets forth the plans' funded status and 
the accrued postretirement benefit obligations as of December 
31. 1995 and 1994: 


(Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994 


Accumulated postretirement benefit obligations 
aWibulable 10: 

Retirees ........................... 
Fully eligible active plan participants...... 
Other active plan participants ........... 

'!blat accumulated postretirement benefit 
obligations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 

Less: Fair value of plan assets............... 

Excess of accumulated obligations over 
plan assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Unrecognized prior service benefits ........... 
~nrecognized net loss ................•.... 

'!btal ............................. 


52.815 	 '2.731 
254 234 
969 912 

4.038 3.877 
353 244 

3.685 3.633 
563 656 

(114) (99) 

S4.134 $4.190 

The assumed discount rates used to measure the accumu­
lated postretirement benefit obligations were 7.5% at 
December 31. 1995 and 8.25% at December 31. 1994. The 
assumed health care cost trend rates in 1995 and 1994 were 
11% and 12% for pre-65 participants and 8.5% and 9% for 
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post-65 retirees. each rate declining on agraduated basis to 

an ultimate rate in the year 2004 of 6%. Aone percentage 
pOint increase in the assumed health care cost trend rates [or 
each future year would have increased 1995 costs by $34 mil­
lion and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 
as of December 31. 1995 by $381 million. 

During 1993. GTE made certain changes to its postretire­
ment health care and life insurance benefits for nonunion 
employees retiring on or after January 1. 1995. These changes 
include. among others. newly established limits 1.0 GTE's 
annual contribution to postretirement medical costs and 
a reVised cost sharing schedule based on a retiree's years of 
service. The resulting unrecognized prior service benefits 
are being amortized over the remaining service Jives of 
the employees. 

Savings and Stock Ownership Plans 
GTE sponsors employee savings plans under section 401(k) 
of the Internal Revenue Code. The plans cover substantially 
all full-time employees. Under the plans. GTE provides match­
ing contributions in GTE common stock based on Qualified 
employee contributions. Matching contributions charged to 
income were $85 million. $76 million and $66 million in 
the years 1995-93. respectively. 

GTE maintains an Employee Stock Ownership Plan 
(ESOP). In 1989. the ESOP borrowed $700 million to 
acquire, at market value, 24.6 million shares of GTE com­
mon stock. which will be used to provide aportion of GTE's 
contributions to certain employee savings plans through the 
year 2004. The unpaid balance of the loan. which has been 
guaranteed by GTE. is included in the accompanying con­
solidated balance sheets as long-term debt \\ith a similar 
reduction in shareholders' equity. The debt service payments, 
including interest. made by the ESOP for the years 1995-93 
totaled $88 million. $84 million and $81 million. respectively. 
These payments were funded by $45 million. $46 million and 
$46 million of dividends accumulated on the GTE stock held by 
the ESOP and by $43 million. $38 million and $35 million of 
cash contributions by GTE in 1995·93. respectively. 

13. Interest-Net 

The components of interest-net are as follo\\s: 


(Millions of Dollars) 	 1993 199-1 1993 

Interest expense ..... $1.151 S1.139 $1.298 
Interest capitalized .. (49) (28) (40} 

Interest income. (53) (32i (GI) 

Total ............. SI,('-li 51.0:19 $l.lH7 
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The income tax provision (benefit) is as follows: 


(Million, of Dollars) 1995 1994 1993 


Current: 
Federal. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. ., $ 711 $ 927 $1.088 
Foreign .................... 173 192 183 
Stale and local .............. 98 165 161 

982 1.284 1.432 

Deferred: 
Federal. ................... 439 269 (682) 
Foreign ....... , ............ 14 (1) 2 
Slale and local .............. 90 56 (100) 

543 324 (780) 

!\morlization of deferred 
im'eslmenl tax credits - net .... (59) (76) (84) 

Total,., ................... $1.466 $1.532 $ 568 

The amortization of deferred investment tax credits- net, 
relates to t~e amortization of investment ta.x credits pre­
riot/sly deh:'rred by GTE's telephone subsi(liaries, 

A reconciliation bel\\'een taxes computed by applying 
the statutory federal income tax rate to pre-tax income and 

FINANCIAL NOTES 


14. Other- Net income ta.\cs pr()\ldc(J In tile consolict'lle.d statements of 
The components of other-net are as follnws: income is as follo\\s: 

(Mlilioll' of [Jollars! 199:1 1994 1993 1\lil"on~ or Imt:,) 1994 1993 

Mlnonl~ Interests ............... $ 227 $ 140 $ 112 Amounts computed at stawtor;. 

Preferred dividends. . . .. . .. 22 28 40 rates. . . . . . . . . .. . .. , ..... $1.401 $1.391 $539 

Equit~ in lincome) loss of 
unconsolidated companies: 

CA,\W ........... 
en ...................... 

(36) 
33 

(9) 
18 

(83) 

StaLe and local income taxes. nel 
of federal tax benefits 

Minority interests and 
preferred slOCkdividends 

122 

43 

144 

42 

40 

46 

Cellular partnerships and other 
Gains on ~Ies of nonstral.e{Jic 

telerhone properties. . . . . . . . . .. 

(104) 

( 16) 

(83) 

(264) 

(Sll 

(168) 

Amortization of investment tax 
credits-net .. , .......... 

Other dilTerences-net .......'... 
(59) 
(41) 

(76) 
31 

(84) 
27 

Cains on sales of nonstral.e{Jic 1b1a1 proviSion ............. , $1.466 $1.532 $568 
cellular properties and other ..... (121) (110) (149) 

TOlal ............ ', .. ,., $ 5 $(280) $(329) The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to 
the current dererred income tax beneriLs and deferred income 
tax liabilities at December 31,1995 and 1994 are as rollows: 

11. Income Taxes (Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994 

Income before income taxes is as follows: Depreciation and amortization ........ . S 1.605· $ 4.165 

(~tHhOll, of Dollars! 1995 1994 1993 
Employee benelit obligations : .. , ... . 
Restructuring costs ....... , . , ........... . 

( 1.899) 
(197) 

(1.853) 
(368) 

Domeslic .... ,., .. , .. ' ..... ,. $3.550 $3.465 $ 984 Employee benefit plans ................ : . 971 783 
Foreign.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 454 508 556 Investment tax credits. , ... ,: , ......... . 138 226 

TOlal. ........ , ....... , , ., $4.004 $3.973 $1.540 Other-net. .......... , ....... , ....... . 255 248 

1btal .,.". , .......... , .. ,., ....... . $ 873 $ 3.201 

16. Commitments and Contingencies 

GTE has noncancelable operating leases covering certain 
buildings, office space and equipment. Rental expense was 
$384 million, $419 million. and $459 million in 1995·93, 
respectively. Minimum rental commitments under non­
cancelable leases through 2000 do not exceed $225 million 
annually and aggregate $829 million thereafter, 

GTE and- it-s unconsolidated subSidiaries are subject to a 
number of proceedings arising out of the conduct of its busi­
ness. including those relating to regulatory actions, commercial 
transactions. govern.ment contracts and environmental. safety 
and health matters. Management believes that the ultimate reso­
lution of these matters will not ha\e.a material adverse effect 
on the results of.operations or the financial position of GTE. 

Recent judicial and regulatory de\'elopments, as well as 
the pace or technological change. l1a\e continued to innuence 
industry trends, including accelerating and expanding the 
level of competition. As a result. GTE's wireline and wireless 
operations face increasing competition in virtually all aspects 
of their business. GTE SUPPO['ts gr('ater competition in tele· 
communications provided tilal. 0\ ('rail. the actions to eliminate 
existing legal and regulato['y bal'ri('r:; allow an opportunity for 
all service providers to participate equally in a competitive 
marketplacc under comparallk cOIHlitions. 
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(MillionS of Dollars. 1Sl0TR 2nd OTR!a) 3rd OTR(tJ' 4Lh OTR'CI 
Except Per-Share Amounts) 1995 1994 1995 1994 1995 1994 1995 1994 

Revenues and sales ............. 
Operating income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

$4,665 
1,164 

$4.658 
1.067 

$4.932 
1.235 

$4.840 
1.175 

$4,996 
1,333 

$4.879 
1.228 

$ 5.364 
1.324 

$5.151 
1.282 

Income berore extraordinary 
charges .................. 

E:xtraordinary charges ........... 
$ 543 $ 500 $ 581 $ 593 $ 695 $ 657 $ 719 

(4,682) 
$ 691 

Net income (loss) ............ $ 543 $ 500 $ 581 $ 593 $ 695 $ 657 $(3,963) $ 691 


Earnings (loss) per common share: 

8erore extraordinary charges. . . .'. . . $ .56 $ .52 $ .60 $ .62 $ .72 $ .69 $ .74 $ .72 

Extraordinary charges ........... (4.83) 


Net income (loss) ............ $ .56 $ .52 $ .60 $ .62 $ .72 $ _69 $ (4.09) $ .72 

Dividends declared per 
common share .............. $ .47 $ .47 $ .47 $ .47 $ .47 $ .47 $ .47 $ .47 

Stock market price: 
High .......... . . . . . . . . . . . $34.88 $35.25 $34.88 $33.63 $39.50 $33.25 $ 45.13 $31.38 
Low ...................... 30.00 30.00 31.88 29.50 34.13 29.88 38.50 29.50 
Close ..................... 33.25 31.00 34.13 31.00 39.13 30.38 43.88 30.38 

(a) Second-quarter 1994 net income includes arter-lax gains on sales of nonstrategic domestic local-exchange telephone properties of $71 million. or 

' ­ (bl 
$.07 per share (see lliale 3 10 Consolidated financial Statements). 
Third-quarter 1995 and 19!H nel income includes after-tax gains on sales of nonstrategic domestic local-exchange telephone prnperties of $11 million. 
or $.01 per share. and $48 million. or $.03 per share. respeclilely (see Note 5to Consolidated financial Slatements). 

(c) Fourth-quarter 1995 results include afler·ta),. extraordinary charges of $4.7 billion. or $4.83 per share. primarily as a result of lhe discontinuance 
of regulatory accounting under Statemenl of financial Accounting Slandards No. 71 (see Note 2 to Consolidated Financial Statemenls,. Fourth-quarter 
1994 results include afler-ta\ gains on sales of nonstrategic domestic local-exchange telephone prnperlies of $43 million. or $.05 per share 
(see Note 5to Consolidated finan,ial Stalements) 
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DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS 


Directors Corporate Officers 

Edwin L Artzt Jam•• L K.t.lsen Cherl•• R..... J. Randall MacDonald 
Chairman or the Executive Retired Chairman. Chairman and Senior Vice Presidenl-
Committee and Director. Thnneco Inc. Chief Executive Officer Human Resources and 
The Procter & Gamble 
Company 
Manufacturer ofhousehold and 
Industrial products 

........ R.Berker 
Chairman. 
The Interlake SteamshIp Co.. 
and Vice Chairman. 
Mormac Marine Group. Inc. 
and the Moran ThWing Company 
Ship owners and operaUJrs 

Edward H. Budd 
Chairman of the Executive 
Committee and Director. 
Travelers Group 
Insurance and financial services 

Kent B. Fost.r 
President. GTE 

........ LJohnson 
Chairman Emeritus. 
GTE 

Industrial company with varied 
interests 

Charl•• R..... 
Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer. 
GTE 

Michael T. Masin 
Vice Chairman. GTE: 
President-lnternatiClOal 

SandreO.Moose 
Senior Vice President. 
Director and Chair of the 
East Coast Practice. 
The Boston Consulting Group. Inc. 
InternaUonal management 
conslJlUng group 

Ruuen E. Palm.r 
Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer. 
The Palmer Group 
PriVate invesU7Jent firm 

Kent B. Foster 
Presidenl GTE 

MIcha.1 T. Ma.ln 
Vice Chairman; 
President-International 

William P. Barr 
Senior Vice President and 
General Counsel 

Robert C. Calef.1I 
Senior Vice President-
Corporate Planning and 
Development 

Annen Der Mard.roslan 
Senior Vice President-
Technology and Systems 

J. MIcha.1 Kell, 
Senior Vice President-
Finance and 
Chief Financial Officer 

Administration 

Dan J. Cohrs 
Vice President and 
Treasurer 

Geoffrey C. Gould 
Vice PresidenL-
Government and Federal 
Regulatory Affairs 

John P. Z. Kent 
Vice PresidenL-'laxes 

Thoma F. Lyseught 
Vice President-Marketing 

I.Irwrenc:e R. Whitman 
Vice President and Controller 

D. otis WoIlins 
Vice President-Quality 

Pab1cIe D.Yod.r 
Vice PresidenL-
Public Affairs and 
Communications 

RIchard W. Jon•• 
Business Consultant. 
PaineWebber Incorporated 
Full-service brokerage firm 

Howard Sloan 
Private Investor 

Robert D. Store, 
ParUle r. 

Marianne Drost 
Corporate Secretary 

Thompson. Hine and Flory 
Law firm 

Senior Officers of Business Units 

1'homes W. Whit. Gerald K. Dinsmore Earl A. Good. John R. M...I.r 
President. Senior Vice President- President. President. 
Telephone Operations Finance and Planning. GTE Information Services GTE Government Systems 

Telephone Operations and GTE Directories
John C. App.1 Horace A. Undu, 
Executive Vice PreSident. Mark S. F.lghn.r Bnac. E. Haddad Presidenl 
Thlephone OperaUons President. Senior Vice President GTE Airfone 

GTE MobilneL International-Latin America
Micha.1 B. Eastman C. DavId Deck.r 
Execu\in' Vice President. President. 
Telephone Operations GTE: Laboratories 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 


Corporate Headquarters "'-'" GTE Corporation 
One Stamford Forum 
Stamford, CT 06904 
203-965-2000 

Shareholder Servlees 
The First National Bank of BoslOn. Trans­
fer Agent and Registrar for GTE's common 
stock. should be contacted with any ques-
Lions relating 10 shareholder accounts. 
This includes the following: 

• Account Information 
• Dividends 
• Market Prices 
• Transfer Instructions 
• Statements and Reports 
• Change of Address 

Shareholders may call lOll-free at 
t-800-225-5160 anytime. seven days a 
week. CuslOmer Service Representatives 
are available Monday through Friday 
between the hours of 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. 
Eastern TIme. Outside the United States 
caU1-617-575-2990. 

Orwrtte 10:"'-' Bank of Boston 
rio BoslOn EquiServe. L.P. 
P.O. Box 9121 
Mail SlOp 45-02-60 
BoslOn. MA 02205-9121 

For overnight delivery services. use the 
following address: 

Bank of Boston 
c/o BoslOn EQuiServe. L.P. 
Blue Hills Office Park 
150 Royall Street 
canlOn. ~t-\ 02021 

The Bank of Boston address where 
shareholders. banks and brokers may 
deliver certificates is One Exchange 
Place. 55 Broadway in New York City. 

o This report is printed on paper Ulat contains 
recycled fibers (10% posL-consumer waste). 

Shareholder Systematic 
Investment Plan 
Under this plan, GTE shareholders may 
reinvest their dividends or make optional 
payments IOward the purchase of addi­
tional shares of common stock. 
Shareholders wishing information about 
this plan should contact the Bank of 
BoslOn at 1-800-225-5160. 

Dividend Direct Deposit Service 
GTE offers its registered shareholders 
the option of having dividends deposited 
directly inlO their checking or savings 
accounts at any financial institution 
participating in the AUlOmated Clearing 
House (ACH) system. This service is 
provided at no charge. Th sign up for 
this service. shareholders should contact 
the Bank of BoslOn at 1-800-225-5160. 

Annual Meeting 
The 1996 Annual Meeting of Shareholders 
will be held at 2 p.m. on Wednesday. 
April 17. at The Italian Center. 
1620 Newfield Avenue. Stamford. 
Connecticut. 

Investor Relations 
Security analysts. institutional in\"estors 
and other members of the financial com­
munity requesting information about GTE 
should contact: 

InveslOr Relations DepartmeRl 
GTE Corporation 
One Stamford Forum 
Stamford. CT 06904 
203-965-2789 
Int') Telex: 4750071 
Fax: 203-965·2520 

Stock Exchange Ustings 
GTE Corporation is listed on the New York 
Stock Exchange (symbol: GTE). GTE is 
also listed on the Chicago. Pacific and 
other regional stock exchanges in the U.S. 
and on stock exchanges in Amsterdam. 
Basel. Geneva. Lausanne. London. Paris. 
Zurich and Thkyo. 

Auditors 
Arthur Andersen LLP 
400 Atlantic Street 
Stamford. CT 06912 

Requests for Annual Reports 
Th obtain an additional copy of this 
annual report or acopy of the annual 
Form 10-K filed with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission. call 
1-800-225-5160. 

An audiocassette version of the 1995 
annual report is available 10 visually 
impaired shareholders by contacting: 

Manager. 
Public Relations Services 
GTE Corporation 
One Stamford Forum 
Stamford. CT 06904 
203-965-3188 

Other Securities 
Questions regarding the bonds. deben­
tures and preferred securities of GTE or 
its subsidiaries should be directed 10: 

Treasury Department 
GTE Corporation 
One Stamford Forum 
Stamford. CT 06904 
203-965-3425 

Information Via the Intemet 
Internet World Wide Web users can access 
information on GTE through the [ollowing 
universal resource: 

http://~W\\'.gle.com 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

74f:'­ jlW!Diiin1i~: ;; , ,: . '; 

" I • GTE wi provide soma Ionn of Interim 
1 ',J eIadronIc means 10 hMIer order 
~~, klb",illloo fIIlm AT&T 10 GTE and vi::e­
'f~.:: fi ... 
:t\2 *¥ GTE wi pIUIIIdI AT&T will lie capabiIy 

~~ 
10 II!sIgn IIIephone 1UI1bers"00 line", 
paIdIng AT&T will eIadronIc ICXIII$S 10 

{{ ,.,' lle1lll1lber ass'gllment system. for oreal 
J. ~ .,~ lime" on-Ina IIIIIIIbef assignment 

~i 
GTE wi provide AT&T ..capabIIr 10 
NqUIIISlIIId IIICBIwe -Vrd( IUI1bers 00 a 
_lime bIIsIs 

J.t,4~ GTE wi provide AT&T will a real lime 
~.~~. ...... for Am OrderCol6malion 
~:.r,~~~ (FOC, 

I~ 
GTE wlprovIdeAT&TwiII._1Ime 
RISpDIIM for .1tonnd:In enabling .. 

,:~ sd1ecUng of seMel avaIabIiIr elates 

I'~$: GTE wiprovide AT&T wIIh a real lime 

~'q ...... for InIomIaIIon reIaIIwe 10 lie 
~;.' need for aseMel dlspatft for insIaIII1ion 

t·~ 
GTE wi provide AT&T will a_lime 
response for Fealunt. Semc:e and capaciy 

~ .. 8YaIabIIrwIIIIn ...,ghen /If9a by lSO.

til GTE wi provide AT&hill! a_lime 
...... forSeM:e oompIeIon will , " IeIaIed Information 00 lime and maIeIfaIst4­ . dIaIges (I 81111 

':9·' GTE wi provide AT&T will a_lime 
I9$pOIlS8 for a} service emn, b) ieoPaIdY's 

... :", '. " ~.. '. " . "'.' .,>;:', .... " 
J-'':,' ,'" . '... 

GTE status COMMITMENTS. ACTION ITEMS 
POSITION MILESTONES. OPERATIONAL 

TIMELINES AT&T GTE 

-, ", ~ .. :,;'. ' ~ : ,~ .'.: .. ~ . . . 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

and c) missed appoinImenIs 

10 GTE wi pnwIde AT&T ..anllllIme 
I~"=,," IIIj:JOmJe for Awt c:fIIIges assodIIed will 

}' " 
fIqUired conslrudiDn for agM!n seM:e 

II GTE wi provide anllllIme response on 
change Older 1e~1IIIr 

12 GTE wi pnwIde AT&T will a1181lime 
IMPOI\S8 for Onfer SIlks ataIItaI 
mIIImIs to be negoIafed 

&3 GTE wi pnwIde tleatJlty to lIChed\IIe 
InstaIatioIIS will tie Customer on Ine and 
aa:ess GTE's lIChed\IIe avaIabIIy to 
deIermiIe lime of appo/nbeIlI 

'''.4: See Nt.mber AssIgnrnenI SedIon Iems ,..­ ....2 

IS' GTE wi aIow exiling GTE Customers to 
retain IheIr JJfIone nt.mber In lie MIlt Iher 
change carriers will no bss of IeatuIe 
tunt1ionaIIy 

16 •. GTE wi pnwIde tie..., to deIerm/ne 
......... and furdons agM!n 
Cusbnef amnIrhas (Ills assumes 
AT&Thas IIIe 0lS1DmeIs oonsent to have 
leaVes disdosed) 

11 GTE wi pn:Mde AT&T ac::ompIeIe 1st of 
semces, fealureS and bIcfIons available 
for resale. and pnwIde IIIe avaiIabIIJ of 
I181III services, fea1118s and bIcfIons ." 
tOO 

II GTE wi pnwide AT&T acompfeIe 1stof 
senices..... and bIcfIons available 
for resale to IIIe individual steel address 
COIft!Iation guide 

-
GTE status 

POSITION 

JJ' 

COMMITMENTS, 
Mn,r..sTONE.~. OPERATIONAL 

TIMF.I.INF$ 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 
POSITION 

status COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERA TIONAL 

TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

19 GTE wi provide aQ'lIIIPIete definiIion of aI 
seMces, 1eaIures, and funcIions awllable 
and any andlaly data requinld br GTE 
from lie Cusbner to plllVlsbtlhese
servIces_ 

20 GTE wi p!UVIde lie necessaIJ 1IIIoIIIatIon 
for lie pmvisloiling of DA EnIqJl Prison 
SeM:les, LWne services. etc.. 

21 PnMde GTE will expected !MIs of 
petfonnance, (DMOQs)whkfI GTE Is 
expected to meal 

22 lMIsof pedonnana!, (DMOQs) which 
GTE is expected to meet: 

0nIers oompIeted dill t day (no premo 
instaIaIion) 

0nIers oompIeted wiIlIn 2days (prem. 
instaIaIion requinld) 

0nIers for faatuIe changes wiIlIn 1day 

100% Completion br Senk:e Dale 

>99'- No boobies found during Ibt30 
days ofseMce 

0Isc0nned InteM1I < t day 

23 Requests flat GTE noIIr AT&T of any 
dIanges made in lieservIte and/or faatuIe 
set allIe lime of InstaIIaIon flat diI'Ief In:Jm 
lieoriginal Senk:e Onter as giwIn 10 GTE 
brAT&T 

24 GTE wi negotiate adequaIe lest and tum 
up p!OCIISfeS and pmoedures requinId to 
SIJIIIlOIlIIe ServkxIs ordered br AT&T lor 
il'sCustomeIs 

25 Requesls flat GTE idenIiIy those areas 

4115/96 
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Privileged and confidential ­
Preparedfor use with Counsel 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 
POSITION 

slalus COMMITMENTS. 
MILESTONES. OPERATIONAL 

TlMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

wheftt CentnmeI ServIce is available, and 
that GTE provide !he required inlonnation 
for !he 0IderIng and ProvisIoning of 
Cennnet Services In those areas 

26 AT&T requIIes lllal GTE provide IrIteRlepI 
and nnster servbJ 

27 Requile thai GTE noIIy AT&T prb' kl 
ServIce 1Bm1l1l.1l00, (DiJcoImedt 01' !he 
lellllilialion of any servbJ, feaIIn 01' 
Udon." an AT&T customer. 

21 AT&T is GTE', c:usbnerof AlCXlItI!he end-
user CANNOT Older adisconnect of AT&T 
ServIce 

29 GTE wi provide In8faoe requiemants for 
poputaIIng OA daIabaIIe ~.e. rules) 

30 NegoIaIewlll GTE • ...,agraeable 
8ICIII8IJion and expde proc:ess ."whidI 
ServIce 0IderIng and PRMsion/ng can be 
pnMdad 

)I GTE wi ...kllst AT&T in !he printed 
While Page DIAlci:Jry as alocal ServIce 
pRIIIidef In 1181 area will lie associaIed 
illfonnaIion and IeIephone numbers. 

32 NegoIIaIe will GTE DIn!dorIes for Asales 
agency agreement raIdng kllle wrrenI 
willie and yebr pages Istings 

II NegoIIaIe willi GTE DIn!dorIes for any rules 
and regulaliolls associaIed wiIIIlhe white 
and yellow pages listings and ilia types 01 
IsIings awIIabIe 

34 NegoIiaIe willi GTE DIn!dorIes for ilia area 
CIM!n!d ." agiven DiRIcby and !he dale 
that DIAlci:Jry is published 

-­ ~. 

, 

4/1 5/96 
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" '-. "--~'"- Privileged and Lunfidenlial ­
Prepared/or use with Counsel 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 
POSITION 

status COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL 

TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

35 Negotiate will GTE DIn!dories a The 
process associated will updaIing. ordemg. 
nMlIderIng and deII¥ety 01 ..while and 
reIow pages DinIctories 

36 Negotiate will GTE on lie management01 
NPAlNXX SIliIs... rules II!gIIding lie 
split 01 agiven NPAlNXX and who is in 
c:.onfroI 01 II NPAlNXX 

37 GTE pnMde interfaat agt1JIIft1IIIII between 
WOIl CenteIs..1ding syR!ms and 
esIabIshi1g II change c:.onfroI process 
between AT&T and GTE , 

38 GTE pnMde trairing allose IedInIcIans 
assigned to handle AT&T local BusIness 
JllstalaDIS 

39 GTE ..pnMde lie abIIy to suspend an 
AT&T EfId.usets seMce upon request (ex 
SUI'IIIII!f home) 

40 GTE ..pnMde AT&T lie abIIy to 
suspend seMce to II given AT&T end-user 
a ~ 01 II III illICXIOIdanCIe will 
lleCPUCRIgUIaIIons 

41 GTE ..pnMde ~ 01700. 900. and 
976 seMaIs upon request from AT&T on a 
line, IIUnk Of incIiviWaI seMce basis 

42 GTE agtIeS to W\lIt oooperalMIIy in 
pradices and pIDCIIIdunIs I8garding Law 
Enba!menl and seMce annoyance 
handing 

-

43 EsIabIIsh II process ~misdi8ClJed 
calls can be routed to !he COfI'eCIloc:aI 
SeniaI provider regardJess 01 who they 
maybe 

4115196 
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Preparedfor use with Counsel 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS COMMITMENTS, ACTION ITEMS 
POSITION 

GTE status 
MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL 

TIMELINES AT&T GTE 

44 NegoIiaIe for lie handlllg 01 E911 ~ 


to GTE's databases for its local Resale 

CusIamef base 


45 GTE to provide 111I9ilearill9 support for d 

Special SeMces wtlidllIII aJW!I8d under 8 

local ~ oller, 8.g. DIIIa SeMces, 

Voice GI'ade priwaIe Ines, InIermediaIe bit 

rate seMr;es, Primary RIle ISDN S8IVDIs. 

BIoadbaIId seMoos IIId Packet seMoos. 

etc. 
 . 

tt..;;;j;,~".- . 

t GTE agnleS to provide !he capabitr to 

reassign looIncidenI will an end user 

IICIUIISI) or obtain IJIIl'f GTE alI1IroIad 

number wiIIin !he geographic boundaries 

oIl1elSO. oonsIsIent willi !he c:unenI 

IUlIberIng plan. 


1 GTE wi provide aa:ess to tile sysIBm tie 

IInki1g tile addI1!SS to !he CennI 0IIiIle Ito 

deIeImine exdIange rates). for rates and 

~purposes 

1 GTE agNeS for long tenn NPNNXX 

AssignmenI and Adll'lilislration in 

esIabIishing s SPOC for !he reservalkJn 

number on a 1 X 24 basis 


4 GTE agrees for long Ienn NPMOO( 
AssignmenI and AdministaIioI. in 
automated access to tile number 
assignment base. 

l/."'etItIIfCe ~ 
I GTE wi puvkfe a'Real ~-.~ I 

interface to Trouble T~ enfILand update I I I I 
4/15/96 

6 



( ( ( 
\... \,-. Pn'l'ueged ana ....otifidenlial ­

Preparedfor use with Counsel 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 
POSITION 

status COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL 

TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

capabilities 

2 GTE wi provide a"Real Time" eIedronic 
Interface 10 Reonew and WIlly test resuIIs 

3 GTE wi provide a"Real Tme" eIedronic 
interface 10 ProvIde sIaIus updates on 
QllMI"Open" Trouble Tickets 

4 GTE wi provide a"Real Time" eIedronic 
Interface 10 Verifr feaIIIe and func:fIon 
updates and oomIdions as they relate 10 an 
open Trouble RepOft 

S GTE wi prowide a"Real Tme' eIedronic 
Interface 10 ProvIde ameans for NeMoItt 
SUM!iIIanc:e (Petformance MonIIoringI 

6 GTE wi prowide!he abIty 10 verify and 
adalOIIIedge any sdIeduIed appoinlment 
upon ~ of !he Trouble Tkiet 

7 GTE wi meet!he following staIus 
requinImenI on AT&T senriaIS: Immediate 
notification of any dIanges in trouble sIaIus. 
eIedronicaIy 

8 GTE wi meet !he following sIaIus 
raquinmIenI on AT&T SIINIcIes: The abilily 
10 reIJiew !he wnenI sIaIus of any trouble 
!8pOft 

9 GTE wi meet !he following sIaIus 
requirement on AT&T senriaIS: Immediate 
notification wilen any sdIeduIed 
IIIlIlOilbllenl is in jeopaIdy 

10 GTE wi close aI TeM< (Test OK). NTF (No 
Trouble Found). and CC (Can! Clear) 
IIoobIe I!IpOI1s in acmnIanee willi !he 
AT&T policy (To be provided) 

4115/96 
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Privileged and Confidential. 

Preparedfor use with Counsel 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 
POSITION 

status COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL 

TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

II GTE WIll dose 1he tmubIe by c:onlading 
AT&T, AT&T in tum wi be responsib/8 for 
c:ontacIing 1he end-user Customer, verifying 
1he tmubIe Is repaired. and !hen cIosiIg 1he 
tmubIe out willi GTE . 

12 GTE WIll imIediaIeIy noIfr AT&T ~ any 
NeMoIk MIll which impacIa AT&T end-
users. NoIiIIcaIion WIll i1cbIe M!IIIS 
aIIecIed (NPA NXX) and estimaIed T1mII m 
rwpair. AT&T would pnIIIIf a teal time 
IIIOIIiIoIfng arrangement Ilhis Is feasl1Ia 

IJ GTEagnMISmnolly1heAT&TCNSC ~ 
any scheduled mainBlllllCe acMy wtich 
could haft an impact on 1he seMce 
pnMded mAT&T end-useIs. GTE WIll WOIk 
will AT&T mminimize impacIa mmajJr 
AT&T cusIonIeB. Thdne frame for Ihis 
noIIicaCion WIll be IIIIOIragnIed .,n 

14 NIIgoIIaIe a1II.lItIabI8 DIsasIer ReaMIY 
plan will GTE and ....mpertonn 
quartedy teslS ~ 1he pIO(l8S1 

IS GTE WIll prowide 1he AT&T CNSC will 
....1me·1esting capabiIy on AT&T end 
user seMoes. 

16 GTE agnMIS mnUe repair service calls m 
\tie coned seMte provider (AT&T), and 
AT&T agrees loa AICiprocaI anangement 
for GTE Cuskmers 

17 GTE WIll III any 8pIlIicabIe Tille and 
MaIl!riaIs c:haIges 10 AT&T.lI!!lm 1he end 
user. AT&T WIll pmvide an addIess and 
c:ontact for at applicable tariII c:haIges 

18 GTE agrees 10 prowide a IsIing ~ III 
applicable charges at1he time 1he Trouble , , , 

4115/96 
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Prepared for use with Counsel 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 
POSITION 

status COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL 

TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

Ticket is dosed 

19 GTE wi use ..AT&T bnInded bm any 
lime an AT&T end-user Is c:ontacIed A!IaIIve 
10 aIRUIIe I8POIt maInIenanc:e dlIIIges Of 
.,appIk:aIlIe.me dIIIges 

20 AGTE Tedlnidan wi dear., I8pOI1ed 
IRUIIe 10 lie end-user's neIwoIk Interface 

21 GTE wi pn:Mde an on-ine transfer 01., 
AT&T end-user "misdirecIed" IroUbIe cal 10 
\he AT&T II!PIIr c:enear 

22 GTE wi negotIatt Df«)Qs tor SeMee 
Iepa/r and aeate aseI-feporting process 10 
AT&rs RepairCelller. 

21 Df«)Qs tor SeMee Repair. 

<1% MIssed AppoinIml!lntS 

<4hoen 10 AISIoIe for >85% 01 tn:IUbIes 

<8hoen 10 AISIoIe>95% 01 tn:IUbIes 

24hoen 10 AISIoIe >70% 01 troubles 

MTTResIoIe <8 hoen willi dIspaIdtI <2 
hoen wIIhouI dispR:h/aI oIher<8 hoen 

Repeal tmubIes <5% 

24 GTE wi pn:Mde AT&T willi an escaIaIion 
and eJP8IIiIe process and aoontad list for 
MaInIenance 

2S GTE wi provide AT&T geographic klcation 
infOfmaIion 10 aIow for accurate status's 
and II!PIIr In lie cate 01 cable ails or 
UIiIiIrIroad CXlRSIIudion oo:urrIng 

26 

, 

GTE wi pn:Mde AT&T disIribuIion and 
plant layouts Information 10 aIow tor 
accurate sIalus and repair in !he cate cable 

4/15/96 
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Privileged and Confidential ­

Prepared/or use with Counsel 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 
POSITION 

status COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL 

TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

of cable cuts or uIiIy 0lII5Wcti0n oa:uI1'ir9 
27 GTE wi pI'O'4ide AT&T eIedricaI and 

performance characIerisIics information to 
..lor acante status and ...illIIe 
case of cable cuts Of ulilyhoad 
00I\'IItIudi0n oa:uI1'ir9. 

28 GTE wi n!IIlO't II assodaIed mainIenance 
and ...dIaIges at the lime the WuI:IIe 
IIcket is dosed dtheAT&T", amIef 

29 GTE wi nagoIIate a ~ 8ID!pIabIe 
escalation and expedite procedunt lor II 
seMats pRMded by GTE under fils 
mntracI 

30 GTE wi IIgI88 to 8 WuI:IIe prIoriIy and 
sewerIIy 00ding fDnnaIlor II hubIe reports 
handled beIIIeen the ..oompanIes 

31 GTE wi nagoIIate nUuaIJ acx:epIabIe
DMOQ's wIich wi _ to the neIIIoIk 
eIemenIs wIich AT&T IeaIes fn:Im GTE. 
These DMOQ's wi be hcMd IIIIIIfiy and 
nMewed lor peIfor\naIlOII on 8 QuarIeIfy 
basis. In ....cases wIIere the negotIaIed 
meIrIc Is not mat. GTE wi pn!p8R'I8 plan to 
CXI'IId the problem and submit II to IIIe 
appropriate AT&T WOIIt center lor review 
and compIIanoa 

. 

J2 GTE wi pI'O'4ide \he aIlIIr to "p!8-StI1Ieft" 

any actMIies wIich IIOUM iM:ur dIaIges to 
AT&T iI onIer lor AT&T to validate the 
adiviIy. This iIdJdes,lIIIt Is not IImiIIld to 
the dispQ:II of field baIs to an AT&T end· 
users JIIIlIni$eS 

. 

33 GTE agrees to discuss \he conIracIing of 
GTE Ied1nDans to peIIorm WOI1I on AT&T 
end·user Customer's p!IiIII1ises repn!SeI1ling . 

4115/96 
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Prepared for use with Counsel 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 
POSITION 

status COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL 

TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

AT&T. This iIcUtes but is not IimiIIed 10 
PnMding lie oonIracted Iedlnicians with 
ATITloons for the eIIIHJser 

34 GTE agI88S 10 disaJss lie COIlfnldlng d 
GTE IechnicIans 10 pedonn wodl on ATIT 
eIIIHJser CusIomer's premises .......lIg 
ATIT, This h:btes but is not ImiIed 10 
pnMding lie COI1IrIded ladlilicialls willi 
"I:Ianded' ATIT"Not at Home" c:ants 

3S GTE agI88S 10 discuss lie COIIIr.IdIng d 
GTE ladlilicialls 10 pedonn wodl on AT&T 
eIIIHJser Customer's premises 19Pf'8SIIIl1lllg 
AT&T. This Inc:iJdes but is not ImiIed 10 
PmvIdIIlg lie conIracIed technicians with 
ATITbusiness cards 

36 GTE agI88S 10 discuss lie conhcIIng d 
GTE lechnicians 10 pedonn wodl on AT&T 
eIIIHJser Customer's premises I1!pIeSeI1ting 
AT&T, This h:btes but Is not IrniIIIId 10 
Assuring lhalllelemni:lalls are !rained In 
I nOIHlisaillilllDY fashion 
Smlu 0nIttf8..PI'iIIf1IIIMIIIIIl'rotdIIra 

I GTE wi ncIify d Iny changes 10 !he 
senIi:e nlqIIt!Sted by lie AT&T eIIIHJser at 
the line d ilslalation such as added jacks. 
wiing an extension, 0:. 

2 GTE wi pn:Mde the I8QUinId Loop IeSIIng 
illIomIaIion prior 10 lie estabIisI1ment d 
senIi:e so IhaI AT&T can verify IhaIthe 
'end 10 end" seMce IIIIIIIIs the es8bIshed 
requi'emenIs 

3 GTE wi provide an escaIaIion and expedile 
process for senIi:e ocdemg and 
prowisionIng in I loop Resale erMnnnent 

... 

4115/96 
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'­ Privileged and Confidential ­
Preparedfor use with Counsel 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 
POSITION 

statllS COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL 

TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

.. GTE wi mate provisions mdealwilll 
misdilected AT&T end-usercalls and I'OIlIe 
them mthe 00II'ed AT&T servia! cenIIIIr 
(Inbnl8lion mbe pnMded), and AT&T 
IgI8eS ma~ 8I1lIIIgl!IIII! willi 
GTE 

5 GTE agnli8S mnego4IaIe a Disaster 
R8CIMII'y Plan maMI!' the SIlnIi:Ies 
JIRIVIded by GTE b AT&T 

6 ReqUre eIednInic bondiIg between the 
GTE work cenIIIIr and the appropriaIIt AT&T 
work cenIer b SIlnIi:Ies purdIased by 
AT&T for their CustomeIs. This "bond" wi 
be lased 011 the EBI sIandaId evenIuaIy 
.... suIIabIIt Interim soYon wI1IdI 
provides Due ... sdwJcIIjng and 
MIIabiliIy as I8qIIi'ed 

7 Requia eIednInic bondiIg between the 
GTE workcenler and the ~AT&T 
work cenIer for SIlnIi:Ies purdIased by 
AT&T for their CustomeIs. This "bond" wi 
be baled 011 the EBI sIandard evenIuaIr 
... asuitable Interim soYon wI1IdI 
pnMdes Real lime IlIIIOf admi1Isllalion 

• Requi8 eIednInic bondiIg between the 
GTE work cenIIIIr and the approprlale AT&T 
work cenIIIIr for seMoes purdIased by 
AT&T for their CusI\lmeIs. This "bond" will 
be lased 011 the EBI sIandaId eventually 
will asuitable interim s«*Ition which 
pnMdes Idelltificatioll of line options by 
available LSO 

9 ReqUre eIectmnic bondi1g between the 
GTE work center and the appIopriale AT&T 
work center for seMces purdIased by 
AT&T !of Ihei" Customers. This "bond" will 

4/15196 
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Preparedfor use with Counsel 

. 
AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 

POSITION 
status COMMITMENTS, 

MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL 
TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

be based 011 the EBI sIMdaId II'IeIItuaIIr 
willi asuitable interim DJIion whkfI 
provides Vaidalion msIreeI addI8SS deIaI 
for local klop provisioning 

10 Requies a _lime I'IISpOIISe b Fim 
Order ConIInnaIion (FOC) 

II Requies a_lime I'IISpOIISe for SeMce 
dIspak;h IIqUiad 01' not 

12 RequIres a_lime I'IISpOIISe b 
Rejedions 01' emn 011 any Older b a 
loaIIloop faciIy 

13 Requias a _lime I'IISpOIISe for Order 
SIaIus(loop) 

14 Requires the abIIy b scIIecIIM "OII-11ne' 
Installation appolntmellts for Customers 
~ ... 011 sill! visit b conned seMce. 
"TIT requests lhalllelnlelvals pn:Mded 
be the same as those used br GTE In the 
provisioning mseMc:e for it's CustomeI's 

4/15/96 
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AT&TIGTE INTERCONNECTION/UNBUNOLEO ARRANGEIlllENTS 

AT&T REQuIREMENTS GTE POSITION STATUS COMMITMENTS, MIlESTONES, 

OPERATIONAL TIMEUNES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T I GTE 

..f. Pf.A~ ,. 
A. "'atfotm: AT&T will be 


allowed to pun::hase 

unbundled networt elements 

either Individually or in 

combination. 


B. PIatfomJ: Elements 

associated wIIh alf)eClfic end 

user can be ordered on an 

individual Nne/customer basis 


C. PIdbmI: When pun::hasing 

elements In combination, 

AT&T wit have access to all 

features and capabiIiIIes 01 

each Individual element. 


D. PWI'otm: CombInations win 

be provisioned wIIh a single 

order 


'----- . ­

2- LOOPS:"..,"","" 
A. Nefworfc Interlilce Dfw#ce: 


Connect Blocks used to 

terminate loop cabfe ( fiber, 

coax, or twisted pair cable) at 

the MInImum Point 01 

Termination on the customer 

Premise win be unbundled 

and wiD be made available for 

pun::hase and/or lease. 


Nefwodc Interlilce DevIce: 
Priced distinctly from other 
elements at TSLRIC 

B. 

C. Nefworfc Inlett'llce DevIce: 

Unbranded, or Branded AT&T 


...~ 

Nelworlf Interlilce DevIce: D. 
GTE will determine the cable 

pair used for the particular 

service that win need to be 

replaced by AT&T 


,--. .. ­
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~. 
AT&T/GTE INTERCONNECTlOH/UNBUNDLED ARRANGEMENTS 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE POSITION 

1
STATUS COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES, ACTION ITEMS 

OPIERATIOHAL TIMELINES AT&T 1 GTE 
"--­ .. 

2. LOOPS: ...., """"" Ii 
E. NefWotlr Intetface DevIce: If 

required GTE will lift off the 
existing cable pair and allow 
AT&T to terminate their 
service. 

F, NefWotIr InterfKe DevIce: 
GTE will be responsible for 
maintaining the NI deYlce. 

J. LOOPS: DIS 

A, 

B. 

C, 

D. 

'-- ­

I'· 


•..Loop Dls1rlbUllon: GTE win 
provide the transmission path 
between the MPOT at an end 
user premise and the 
terminal bIodt appearance on 
the distriJutlon side of a 
Feeder dislrtbution interface 
(Fot), or the first point of 
mulliplexinglloop 
concentration and/or 
opticalleledricat conversion. 

Loop Dls1rlbutlon: Copper 
twisted pair facilities will be 
non-loaded for Digital loop 
Carrier (OlC) and Hybrid 
Fiber Coax (HFC) based 
netwoI1ts 

Loop Dlsflfbuflon: AU 
transmission characteristics 
of the loop will at least equal 
the charaderistics of those 
supplied to GTE's own . 
customers, 

Loop DIstribution: Priced 
dislindly from other elements 
at TSlRIC 

L-. __ - .. -.....~ 

LOOPS,CONCEN1RA_ 

A·I I~=entratlonlMUUlplu.: I 

04116196 Page 2 
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AT&TIGTE INTERCONNECTJONIliN8UNOI.1!1l ARRANGEMENTS 
GTE POSITION COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES, ACTION ITEMS

I AT&T REQUIREMENTS STATUS 


OPERATIONAL nliELINES 
 AT&T 	 GTEI 
1. 	 LOOPS: COfICIfNlJrArotr 

GTE will provide 
concentratOrs/muliplex8rs 
(OLC, fiber node terminalion, 
channel bank, or similar 
equipment) to connect loops 
to a high capacily transpod 
system. 

B. Loop 
Concenlnttlonl'MuIfIpI..,.: 
Provided distinctly from other 
elements at TSLRIC 

c. Loop 
Concenlnttlonl'MulfipleKer: 
GTE provided concentrators 
and mulliplexers wiI meet 
transmission requirements for 
the following services equal 
to those used by GTE 
customers: 

• 	 Support POTS (including 
CLASSILASS and OHT 
features) 

• 	 Support basic rate ISDN 
servIc:e 

• 	 Support OS 1 low speed 
interfaces 

• 	 Support ~3 high speed 
Interface 

• 	 Support DSO digital 
transpod (2.4 through 
64KbIs and Nx64) DS3. 
HDSUADSL. 

LoopO. 
Com;enbllonlJlllultlplexer: 
Point of Interface must 
support transmission 
requirements for the following 
services equal to those used 
by their customers: 

04/16/96 	 Page 3 
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A T&TIGTE INTERCONNECTIONIUNBUNDLEO ARRANGEMENTS 

AT&T REQuIREMENTS GTE POSITION STATUS CoMMITMENTS, MILESTONES, 

OPERATIONAL T_uNlS 
I 

AT&T 

ACTION ITEMS 

GTE 

1. LOOI'$;cONCCfWI""",,"" 
i 

• 	 OS1 intel'face to the local 
digital switch, 

• 	 Support Integrated 
Nelwortt Access (INA) 
OS1s for non-locaHy 
switched or non-switched 
special services. 

E.I I	Loop 
Concenhflonlllultlplexer: 
Signaling will support 
transmission requirements for 
the following seMces equal 
to those used by GTE 
customers: 

• 	 loop start, Ground start, 
and reverse battery 
signaling for Iow-speed 
services 

• 	 basic rate ISDN 

• 	 channel associated or 
common channel signaHng 

• 	 Timeslot Management 
Channel (TMC) 

FI I Loop 
Concenhflonlllulflplexer. 

Perfonnance requirements 
will support transmission 
requirements for the following 
equal to those used by GTE 
customers: 

• 	 Support loop timing free 
Nnning and hold-over 
modes 

• 	 Bit Error Rate (BER) 

• 	 provide for an automatic 

04/16196 	 Page 4 
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ATaTIGTE INTERCOHNEcTJONlUNBUHOlEO ARRANGEMENTS 

AT&T REQUlREllENTS GTE POSITION STATUS COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES, 

OPERATIONAL TIMELINES 

AcTION ITEMS 

AT&T I GTE 

f. LOOPS: 
line switch initiated by 
signal fail and signal 
degrade ccnditions on a 
received OC-3 signal or 
STS1NT1.S path fail or 
path degrade ccnditlonl. 

• 	 suppolt a delay between 
OS1 and OC-3 interfaces 

I. 

A. 

B. 

C. 

LOOPS: F&EDER 
Loop Feedfw: GTE wi. 
provide the medium on which 
subscriber traffic is carried 
from the MOF or OSX aoss 
conned panel in a central 
oIfica or similar environment 
10 the loop 
conoentratorlmultiplexer 
(fiber node) or the feeder 
distribution interface (twisted 
pails). Mediums include 
copper, coax, fiber or some 
combination 0' the above. 

Loop Feedfw: loop feeders 
will be at least at parity in 
terms of design and 
performance with that 
provided to GTE customers. 
Physical applications may 
include: 

• CoPper twisted pair 

• Metallic T1 feeder 

• Fiber feeder 

• Hybrid Fiber coax 

Loop Feedfw: Priced 
distinctly from other elements 
at TSlRIC 
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AT& TIGTE INTERCONNECTIONIUNBUNDt..£D ARRANGEMENTS 

GTEPOSmON COMMITMENTS. MILESTONES, ACTION ITEMSAT&T REQUIIWIINTS STATUS I 
 I 
OPERATIONAL TIMELINES AT&T GTEl I I 

.. 'ft,c;n" lniNECftIUNDN.,.,.OF TISfII 
A. Physical Point of termination 

will be at a designated DSX 
orMDF 

e. POT will be provided at a 
OS1 rale for special services 
(Of circuit level for VG Prlvale 
line and POTS) and at 
higher rales (OS3, ST1, etc.) 
for interswitch trunks and 
other services at AT&Ts 
request 

C. AT&T will be provided with 
access to the POT on a 24X7 
basis for necessary 
provisioning and testing 
functions. 

t. ~DUC7S0IIHfRIGHTOFWAYIROM 
A, Generat GTE must make 

ownedIcontrolled conduits. 
pole lines, ROW and other 
pathways available to AT&T 
on an equal basis. 

e, General: AT&T will be 
provided with copies of 
existing conduit prints 

c, General: AT&T will be 
provided with a Single-Poinl­
of-Contad (SPOC) for 
Strudure lease agreements 

0, General: GTE will not block 
private assignment of ROW; 
and wi. provide access if 
they hold the rights to assign 

E, General: GTE will provide to 
AT&T a customized diagram 
of the conduit system 
(including manholes) or pole 
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I AT&T REQUlREIlENTS GTE POSITION 

-

AT&TIGTE INTERCONNECTIONIUNBUNOLED ARRANGEMENTS 
COMWnIENTS, MILeSTONES, ACTION ITEMSSTATUS I I 

OPERATIONA&. TlllELlNES AT&T GTEI II 
7. 

F. 

G. 

POLES DUCTS.lIItd ICfWIfl ur IVAJ' (

line based on negotiation. 

General: GTE wil allow 
AT&T personnel to examine 
conduit system or pole line 
engineering prints at their 
oIIices. 

General: GTE !Nil pmvide 
information regarding the 
evaHability of conduil within 5 
business days of receiving a 
written request from AT&T, 
10 business days for a field 
based survey of availability. 

1fUW} 

H. General: GTE wII pmvide 
conduitIpole space to AT&T 
within 20 business days after 
they receive written 
confirmation from AT&T that 
the space, previously 
deemed available by GTE • Is 
wanted. 

I. General: GTE wII allow 
AT&T to audit the physical 
manholes/conduit systems to 
confirm usability. 

J. 

K. 

General: GTE wII c:omptete 
"make ready" work at a 
reasonable cost within a 
reasonable time frame. 

General: AT&T must have 
equal acc:ess to customers. 
This Indudes equal and non­
discriminatory access to 
entrance facililies(cable 
vaults), duds, equipment 
room, telephone closets and 
other apparatus that are 
necessary for local 
competition. 

-

. 

l. General: GTE charges for . 
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AT&TIGTE INTERCONNECTIONIUNBUHDLEO ARRANGEMENTS 

GTE POSITION COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES, 

1 
AT&T REQUIREMENTS I ISTATUS 

OPeRATIOHAL TIMELINES 
I ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTEI I 
7. 

M. 

N. 

O. 

P. 

Q. 

R 

S, 

POLES, DUCTS, ...RIfPIT W' ..."" J' m.nF} 

acx:ess to public or private 
rights of way controlled by 
GTE should be limited to the 
actual costs incurred. 

General: GTE wiN tariff 
conduil space and pole 
attachment rates Priced 
distinctly from other elements 
at TSLRIC 

Aerial Plant: AT&T has the 
right to attach poIe-moun!ed 
cross-connects, terminals 
and appanltus on GTE 
controlled poles. 

Aerial Plant: AT&T has the 
right to attach brackets and 
hardware to GTE controlled 
poles using AT&T personnel 
or AT&T subcontracted 
vendofs. 

Aerial Plant: GTE must 
provide AT&T with copies of 
existing pole prints. 

Underground Plant: GTE 
should not hlnderlrestrict or 
unreasonably withhold or 
delay any modifications to 
conduit systems that allow 
access to and or egress from 
the conduit systems. 

Underground Plant: GTE 
should include the cost of 
conduil space as part of the 
cost of loop resale. 

Underground Plant: Where 
at least two inner ducts 
remain available (including 
one spare for GTE use) 
AT&T should be allowed 
~sJo and use of one of 
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AT& TIGTE INTERCONNECTJONIUNBUNDlEO ARRANGEMENTS 

AT&T REauREMENTS 

" 

GTE POSITION STATUS COMMITMENTS. MilESTONES, 

OPERATIONAL TIMEllNES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T I GTE 

7. 

T. 

U. 

V. 

POI.ES, DUCTS, IIItd RlfJHTOFWAY~ 
the inner duds. 

Underground Plant: GTE will 
allow AT&T to maintain 
conduit space leased to 
AT&T 

Underground Plant: GTE wiD 
permit manhole 
interconnections. breaking 
out of GTE manholes. and 
breaking out of GTE conduit 
by AT&T. GTE should not 
uniiateraRy limit new dud 
entrances to pre-cast 
knockouts. 

Underground Plant: GTE will 
establish a non discriminatory 
priority method to access 
GTE manholes/conduits in 
case of an emergency 

COLLOCAnON 
A. Adequate contiguous space 

will be provided to handle 
Initial service request and 
projected growth: 

• 	 Cooperative Planning: 

• 	 Forecasts (CY+2). yearly 
review 

• 	 Space Planning. AT&T 
involved in Mure 
infrastructure or exhaust 
planning 

• 	 Negotiate process to 
transition from physical 
to virtual as needed 
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CoInIITIlENTS, MlLESTON£S, ACTION ITEMSAT&T ReQuIREMENTS 

OPERATIONAL TIMELINES AT&T GTE 

.. 
e, 

C, 

D, 

E, 

F, 

G. 

H. 

I. 

J, 

COUOCATION " ;. 

• Emergency Restoration 
Plan 

Intraoffice facIliIies will be 
available to accommodate 
projected volumes 
(Termination •• riser cables, 
tie cables, etc., 

GTE wi. not reslrid AT&T. 
right to assignment control of 
AT&T faelitieslequip. 

There will be no restrictions 
for AT&T pet'8Onnel or 
designated agent. to obIain 
access toAT&Ts area: 24 
hours a day. 7 days a week 

• AT&T may make 
unannounced 
Inspeelions of equip in 
virtual space 

There wiI be no restriction 
on the type of equipment 
allowed in collocated sp8<l8. 

GTE will not restrict or limit 
the use of c:oIocated space 
used for the provisioning of 
IeIecom services. 

GTE wiI notlimilthe effieient 
inlerconneetion between 
AT&T and other CLECs 
within the CO. 

GTE will not restrict AT&Ts 
ehoice of vendors to EFI 
equipment in its c:oIocated 
Spa()8. 

GTE will provide access, as 
needed, to cable racks 
between POI and cage. 

GTE will not restrict remote 
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AcTION ITEMSAT&T REaulReMENTS 

OPeRATIONAL T'MeUHl!S AT&T GTE 

II~ 
environmental alanning to . 
AT&Ts work center. GTE win 
provide, within 10 days of 
acceptance of application, 
detailed environmental 
connection information. 

K. GTE will provide remote 
monitoring of AT&T 
equipment to AT&Ts work 
centers. 

l. AT&T may order POTS into 
the cage coincident with 
completion of the physical 
space. 

M. GTE will provide adequate 
lighting, ventilation, power, 
heat, air conditioning, etc., 
per NEBS standards. 

N. GTE will provide access to 
eyewash stations, showers, 
and bathrooms, on a 24x7 
basis for AT&T personal. 

O. GTE will comply with AT&Ts 
diversity standards for 
ingresslegress fibeI' and 
power cables as identified on 
the colocation application. 

P. GTE will ptOIed al AT&T 
proprietary infonnalion. 

Q. GTE agrees to adhere to any 
negotiated service 
guarantees. DMOQ's and 
ISO reviews. 

R. GTE agrees to complete and 
return AT&T's Environmental 
Health&Safety questionnaire 
within 10 days of the 
application. 

S. GTE win give advance 
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CO.....TMENTS. IIIL£STONES. 	 AcTION IreMSAT&T RE~~ 

OPERATIONAL TlIIII!.lINES 	 AT&T GTE 

t. 	 COUOCAnoN' '" 
written notice of WOI'k 
activity In the general 
collocation space or ACIDC 
power plants which support 
AT&rs space. 

T. GTE win provide ardlitedural 
quality drawings depicting 
the exad: 

• 	 location 

• 	 dimensions 
• 	 physical obstructions 

within 5 days of AT&rs 
application. 

u. GTE will construct the apace 
to meet AT&rs order for: 

• 	 cable holes 

• 	 ground bars 

• 	 doors 
• 	 convenience outlets. 

etc., 

Deviations noted on walt 
through will be corrected 
within 5 days at GTE 
expense. 

v. GTE will provide detailed 
telephone equipment 
drawings depiding the: 

• 	 exad location 

• 	 type 
• 	 cable tenn/nation 

requirements (i.e., 
connector typeInumber, 
type of pairs, naming 
conventions 

for GTE's POT bays within 5 
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AT&TIGTE INTeRCONNECTlONlUHBUNDLI!D ARRANGeMENTS 

AT&T Ra:ICJIRaENTI 

-

GTEPOSmON STATUS COIIIMITMeNTS, Mll.eSTONES. 

OPeRATIONAL TIlELiNES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T I GTE 

.. COUOCAtrOK . .( 
days of AT&rs applieal:lori. 

w. GTE will provide detailed 
drawings depicting the exact 
path, with dimensions for 
AT&Ts fiber ingresslegress 
into the cage within 5 days of 
the applicllion 

x. GTE will provide detailed 
power cabling drawings 
including sizes It'Id number 
of feeders within 10 days of 
application. 

Y. GTE will give AT&T posIive 
notification when 
construction is 50% complete 
along with scheduled 
complete and turnover dales. 

z. GTE wil compensate AT&T 
for any consIrudion or 
turnover detays which create 
delays or added 
expenditures 10 AT&Ts 
project. 

AA. GTE will provide within 5 
days of a written request: 

• 	 installer access 
restrictions 

• 	 work restriction 
guidelines 

• 	 GTEllndusIry tech pubs 
guidelines which impact 
GTE equipment. 

• 	 Vendor/supplier 
certification requirements 

• 	 instalalion intervals from 
app to complete dates 

• 	 contad names and 
numbers 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

. 

AT& TIGTE INTI!RCONNECTIONIUNSUNDU!D ARRANGEMENTS 
GTE POSITION 

I STATUS I COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES, 

OPERATIONAL TllII!UNI!s AT&T 

ACTION ITEMS 

I GTE 

cou.OCAnoN 

• 	 escalation process, 
names and numbers 

88, GTE will control acc:ess to 
AT&Ts space and 
equipment. Procedures will 
match or exceed AT&Ts, 
Specific:aIIy: 

• 	 AT&T may specify 
method. keys, cards 
olher features, if GTE 
doesn't meet AT&T 
standard 

• 	 AT&T has the right to 
building. space 
arrangements and 
hardware to control 
space 

Enclosures deslgt'Ied,• 
constructed 10 prevent 
unauthorized acc:ess 

• 	 Acc:ess controlled to 
coIIo floor cages 
including, passengef and 
t\'eight elevators using 
surveillance or physical 
means 

Firenife safety meet• 
codes 

• 	 Doors with removable 
hinges or inadequate 
strength should be 
alarmed to manned site 

CC, GTE (contJ 

• 	 Janitorial access under 
slrid control 

• 	 set procedures for non-
employee access (fire 
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AT&T R~EMENTS 

AT&Tn;TEINTERCONNECT~NBUNOLEDARRANGEMENTS 

GTE POSITION STATUS COMMITMENTS, MIl.ESTONES, 

OPERATIONAL TIilEUNES AT&T 

ACTION ITEMS 

I GTE 

t. COLLOCAfJOII 
marshal) 

• 	 No security guard access 
unless documented 
procedure and 
emergency requires 
enlry 

• 	 Security alarms should 
always exlend to an 
attended site 

• 	 AT&T will have Ole 
option to extend Intrusion 
alalms 10 lis WOi1( 

centtQ 

• 	 Keys accesslIIe to GTE 
employees only during 
emergency, yearly 
review of procedures, 
righllo change keys if 
evidence of lost key 
conlrol 

00. GTE (eontJ 

• 	 space without positive 
key control should be 
equipped with intrusion 
alarms. 

• 	 ldentllicalion badges will 
be worn alaI! &rIes by aN 
persons 

• 	 AT&T may periodically 
have lis security 
personnel audit Ole site. 
ldenlified deficiencies will 
be negotiated with GTE. 

EE. 2 Cosl of space and 
7 mainlenance Priced distinctly 

from other elements at 
TSlRIC 
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"-­
AT& TIGTe INTERCONNECTIONIUN8UHDLEO ARRANGEMENTS 

GTepOSInON STATUS COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES,1 AT&T REClUlREIIINTS 

OPeRATIONAL TIMEUNES 
'- ­ .I 	 1 1 I AcTION ITEMS 

1 AT&T 1 GTE 

B. DfIrIk:afed Tnmspott. GTE win 
include functionalily 

C. DedIcated Transport: AT&T 
will be allowed to utilize 
existing bwIIpoIt faciHties 
between GTE and a second 
carrier (IXC to CLC) to carry 
tratnc destined for the other 
carrier 

D. DfIrIk:afed TI'IIIUIpOIt: Ability 
to intetface on copper, coax, 
fiber mediums 

E. DedIcated T"",sporl: GTE will 
provide the following transport 
technology options: 

• 	 currently provided ..Mats 
(T1fT3) 

• 	 SONET line switched rings 
(OC~) 

• 	 SONET path switched rings 
(OC-3, OC-12 and (048) 

• 	 SONET point to point 
transport systems 

F. DedIcated T"",sporl: SONET 
rings win include: 

• 	 diverse fiber routing and 
building entrances 

• 	 No single point of failure 

• 	 Protection Iock-out and 
support 01 extra traffic (line 
switched rings only) 

G. DedIcated Ttanspolf: Priced 

.. III'IERCONNECllOIf To 1B) 

A DedIcated Transport: GTE will 
provide interoffice transmission 
paths 
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AT& TIGTE INTERCONNEcTlONlUNsuNOLED ARRANGEMENTS 

AT&T REQUlREIlllENTS 

-

GTE POSITION STATUS COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES. 

OPERATIONAL TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T r GTE 

r-=w;--:!'j- - ­disHndly from other elements 
atTSLRIC 

t.. ,.., rn.m TRAIISPORT.cotMION 
A. 2 ComntOft r,.".".",: GTE will 


provide Interolfk:e transmission 

paths. 


B ComntOft r,.".".", T: 

Fadlities will meet Bellcxn and 

industry standards. 


C ComntOft TntII.,.r: GTE win 

indude Functionality 


0 ComntOft TntIIspotf: Ability to 
interface at copper, coax, 
micI'owave or fiber at Voice 
Grade through OC-48 rates, 
including 051, 053, and 
SONET at various Ievets (OC­
X) 

E. ComntOft TntIIspotf: Priced 
distinctly from other elements at 
TSLRIC 

. 

ft. • co.cARRlER 

A. Provisioning arrangements 

that are a joint responsibility 

between AT&T and GTE. 


B. CCL. RIC and Universal 

Service elements will not be 
 -
applied to traffic carried over 
interconnection trunks. I 
Provide distinct costing from 

other elements at TSLRIC. 


C. 

GTE to recognize AT&T as a 
Co-Carrier for traffic delivered 
from AT&T's AccessILocal 
tandems 

O. 
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AT&T R£QI.JREMENTS 

. 

AT&TIGTE INTERCONNECTIONIUN8UNDLED ARRANGEMENTS 
GTE POSITION STATUS COMMITMENTS, MlL£STONES, 

~RATIONAlT~~s 
-'--­

AT&T 

AcTION ITEMS 

I GTE 

11. 

E. 
T· co-cARRIER 

GTE to negotiate POI and 
mutual compensation 
agreements for traffic to and 
from AT&Ts tandems at 
partly with GTE's tandems 

12. INTERCONNECTlOIf TfWISPORT·TRUNlQNG 
A. AT&T will be given the option 

of having one set of two way 
trunks for intralATA trafIic 

B. AT&T will be permilled to 
determine whether to build 
trunks through an access 
tandem or direclty to an end 
office, based on demand, 
cost and service need. 

C. AT&T will be given the option 
of having one set of two way 
trunks for traffic transiting via 
the GTE network to other 
InterlATA camera 

O. AT&T will be given the option 
of having trafIic toIfrom our 
network toIfrom other 
competitive lECs transll via 
GTE's network 

E. Separate one way MFICAMA 
trunks will be installed for 
interconnecting 911 traffic to 
E911 tandems in the LATA. 

1. 

I 

I 

13. 

A. 

INTERCONNECnOll SWITCHING LOCAL SWITCHING 

Local Swltcltlnfil: GTE will 
provide the fundlonality 
required to connect 
appropriate originating lines or 
trunks terminated on the MOF 
or OSX panel to a desired 
terminating line or trunk. 
Fundions indude: 

-
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AT&T ReaulRE11ENT8 

AT&TIGTE INTERCONNECTIONIUNBUNDl.ED ARRANGEMENTS 

GTE POSITION STATUS COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES, 

OPERATIONAL TlMEUNE8 AT&T 

ACTION ITEMS 

I GTE 

1:1. .... JLOCA... G 

• routing to end points or . 
platforms on per customer 
or per class basis, 

• dialed number tnmalatlon, 

• testing (loop, trunk, 
switch), 

• public service (911), 

• signaling, , 

• AMA recording, 

• ClASSIlASS features, 

• digit collection, 

• dial tone, 

• call processing, 

• announcements, 

• conferendng, 

• openItions, 

• adminlstlation, 

B. Local SwHchfrrg 

• maintenance. and 
provisioning intelfaces, 

• coIIedlng measurements, 

• connecting end-users 
circuit to loop or trunk, 

• CIC code determination, 

• ANtICPN, 

• Carrier pre-subscription, 

• database queries 

• intercept, 

• manual and customer 
originated trace, 

-

C local Switching 
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COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES, AcTION ITEMSAT&T REQUIREMENTS 

OPERATlClHAL TlllElINES AT&T GTE 
~- ..-.--­

13.. 

0.1 

E.I 

FI 

• essential service lines. 

• Service PrioritiZation, 

• Relay services for the 
handicapped, 

• soft dial tone, 

• Centrex fundions 

• and parity offerings 
(services and features 
including: 

• Residential1eatures. 

I I.DCaI Sl/IHchll'lfl 

• BasIc and Primary rate 
ISDN, etc.) 

• including tutu,., 
tetecommunlcations 
features to be introduced 
by the GTE. 

II.DCaI SMkh'IIfI: GTE win 
activate a new customer or 
network interconnection on 
any of the interfaces described 
below: 

LI..... 

• Standard riplRing 

• Coin 

• On-book signating 

• BRIISON 

• TR08 

• TR303 

• Direct in Dial 10 customer 
GTEXs 

I Trunks 

• SS7 where available. MF 
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AT&T/GTE IHTERCONNECT\ONIUNlWNDLEO ARRAHGEMENTS 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE POSITION STATUS COMMITMENTS, MIlESTONES, 

OPERATIOHAL TlMELINES 

ACTION ITeMS 

AT&T I GTE 

I LOCAL SWlTCIlINtJ 
where appropriate 

fl. "." 

• 	 64Kbs Clear Channel ($$7) 

• 	 CAMA ANI - E911 

• 	 FGC to IEC Operator 

• 	 T1 toGTEX 

• 	 PRltoGTEX 

• 	 DS3 

• 	 FG8 (950 access) 

• 	 and 64 KbIs switched 
dlgilal 

• 	 Future rates and Interfaces 
as available (eg optical 
OC1, OC3) 

G, LOClII Switching: Priced 
distinctly from other elements 
at TSLRIC 

14. 1111 r1IIIfHi'1fIltV TANDEII SMfJ'CMNG 

A. r."dem SwIIdIlnrl: GTE will 
pl'OYide switching between two 
switching oftices through its 
tandem switch. Typically the 
tandem will conned end 
offices, other tandems. or 
conned to IXCs, 100. and 
CLEC switches within a 
LATA•. 

T."dem Swftchlng: GTE winB. 
provide: 

• 	 signaling 

• 	 screening and routing 

• 	 recording 

• access to AIN functlonailly 

• 	 access to OS and DA 
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CoIIMrrIlENTS, MILESTONES, 	 AcTION ITEIISAT&T REclulREIIENTS 
OPERATIONAL 1'IIIEuNI!!s 	 AT&T GTE 

--_ ..... _.. _.­

14.. .","" rAND IWs.wrcHING 

• 	 accesl to To. Free 
number portability 
database as appropriate 

• 	 Support aN trunk 
interc:onnedlons 

• 	 Ac:cesl to PSAPs 

• 	 Transit traIIk: tolfrom oIher 
caniltrs 

C. TMdem SWIfdIIftg: Priced 
distindty from oIher elements 
at TSLRtC 

15.. Iff] ISCrtONftIIJCIIIIRli DArA SWffCHlNGEI.BII!IIr 
A. Data SwItching Element: 

GTE will provide that element 
performing data services (eg 
Packet transport, frame relay. 
or A 1M) switching functionafdy 
that is required to conned the 
facilities from the User to 
Network Interfaee (UNt) to 
either another UNI or to a 
communications path at the 
Network to Network Interface 
(NNI). 

B. Data SwItching Bement: 
Swilch featuNS and 
functionaHty will be at parity 
with GTE capabilities (e.g. 
signaling and connedlon 
control, broadcast capabilities, 
tratric shapinglcongestion 
control, etc.) 

c. Data Swftt;"1ng Element: 
GTE will make standard 
inteffaees available: OSO, 
OS"1. fractional T1. 05-3. 
STS-1, OC-3. OC-12. etc. 
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ATaTIGTE IHTERCONNI!cTlClNlUNBUNDLED ARRANGI!IIENTS 

ATaT REQUIREMENTS 

. 

GTE POSITION STATUS COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES, 

OPERAnoNALTIllEL~ES 

ACnoNITEIIS 
! 

AT&T I GTE , 

11 
D. 

....., ",""!!.o""~:DATJ , ................... 
Data Switching Element: 
AT&T services will be given 
equal priority during 
overflow/congestion conditions 

II 

I 

E. o.t. SwItching Element: 
GTE will pl'ovide: 

• the capability for real time 
access to Integrated test 
eq~ and other 
integrated functionality 

• Equlpmentllnterface 
proIectlon 

• Redundant power supply 
and/or baItery back-up 

• Span! facilities and 
equipment necessary to 
support pI'OVisioninglrepalr 
DMOQs 

• Performance at parity with 
GTE and or industry 
standards 

• C8pabiIity for real-time 
access to performance 
monitoring and alarm data 

• Continued administration 
and maintenance 

F. DltflI Switching Element: 

• Priced diltindly from other 
elements at TSlRIC. 

1& INTERCOHIIEC1ION SWITCHING DIGITAL CROSS CONNECTSYS1EIf jDCS) 

A. ~00u0MMd ~ System: GTE will provide that 
element which pI'OVides: 

• automated cross· I 
connedion, 
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AT&T/OTE INTERCONNECTIONIUNaUNDLED ARRANGEMENTS 

AT&T ReQUIREMENTS _ I GTEPOSmON 

l-=TUS 1 COMMITMENTS, MLESTONES, I ACTION 'TEllS 

OPERATIONAL TIMELINES I AT&T I GTE 

11. 	 '~ALCROSS rSYSTElfIi :X;S1 

• 	 facility grooming, 

• 	 bridging, 

• 	 point to multipoint 

connedlons, 


• 	 brOadcast 

• 	 automated facility test 

.capabilities. 
 .B. The OCS may include: 

• 	 multiplexing, 

• 	 format conversion, 

• 	 slgnalng conversion, etc., 


as we_ as cross oftice
• 
wiring to a DSX or LGX 

where facilities from a 

switch, another cross-

connect, or other selVlc:e 

platform are tenninated. 


C. Where no automated ocs 
capability exists. OCS is 
defined as the combination of 
DSX patch panels and 04 
banks or DSO and above 
multiplexing equipment used 
to provision the fundion of a 
manual cross connection. 

D. DIgIDI Closs Connect 
System: AT&T will be allowed 
access to al Digital cross 
connect systems: 

• 	 DSO with OS 1 interface 

• 	 DS1NT1.Swith DS1, 053 

and SONET interfaces 


E DlgI'aI Cross Connect 
System: GTE will provide the 
capability for: 

_. 	 '------... 
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AT&T REQUIR£IIENTS GTE POSITION STATUS COMMIT_NTS, Mn..ESTONES, ACTION ITEIiS 

OPERATtOHAL TIMEUHES AT&T I GTE .. 

11. _" ,~ ILCftOSSC 

• Real time IeCOOfiguration 
capabilities 

• real time acceu to 
Integrated test equipment 
and Integrated functionality 

• SONET to asynchronous 
gataway functionality 

• ComplIance wiIh Bellcore 
and Industry standards 

• SYSJ'EIr fDCSJ 

F. """,., ClOSS COfInec:t 
System 

• eq~nterface 
protedlon 

• Redundant powat' supply 
and/or battery back-up 

• spare equipment and 
facIliIies to support 
provisioning and repair 
0M0Qs 

• Performancelavallabllity 
parity 

G DIgIIaI ClOSS COfI"ecr 
System 

• GTE provisioning and 
maintenance 

• Real TIme access to 
perfofmance monttoring 
and alarm data afl'eding 
AT&Ts traft'ic (upon 
request) 

• continued GTE 
administration and 
maintenance of the cross 
connect induding updates 
to the control software to 
current available release. 
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COIIIIIItIIENTS. MILESTONES. 	 ACTION ITEMSAT&T ReQUIREMENTS 

OPERATIONAL TIMELINES 	 AT&T GTE 

11. m, 	 '&1f(IfJ'AL.~ TSrs,.. tDCSJ 
H. DlgItM Cross Connect 

System 

• 	Priced distinctly from other 

elements at TSLRIC. 


t ,.",17. _"~ 
A Alfl.EO TRIGGERS: 

GTE wiH pnMde .. available 

end office AtN triggers in a 

manner which Is at least at 

parity wiIh GTE. own 

capabilitla in tenns ot 

performance and pmvIslonlng 

intervals. Initiated via a 

service order from AT&T. 


1•. :M 
A. Alfl.SSP: GTE agrees to 


interconnecting the AT&T and 

GTE SS7 networks for the 

purpose ot exchanging AIN 

TCAP messages between 

GTE end otfIces and AT&T 

service control points (SPS) 


B. Alfl.SIIS: Access 

Alfl.SCE: Acc:e.. 

'1IIGNAUNtJ: SlP". ".,. 
A. STP: GTE wiH route signaling 

messages among SSPs, 
SCPS and STPs to set up 
calls and query databases. 
including all functions of the: 

• 	 Message Transfer Part 
(MTP) 

• 	 Signaling Connection 
Control Part (SCCP) 

• 	 Operations, Maintenance, 
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COMMITMENTS, MuSTONY, AcTION ITEMSAT&T REQUIIlI.!IIENTI 

OPeRATIONAl. TIMEUNEI AT&T GTE 

11. 1ft., ~·SJP 
and Administration Part 
(OMAP). 

• ISDN User Part 

• Transaction capabilities 
AppIicalionPart 

8 STP: This elemenl shaD 
provide access 10 all oIher 
elements connected 10 GTE's 
557 network: 

• GTE Switching Systems 

• GTE Databases 

• Other Local Service 
Provider switching 
syslems 

• Other LSP STPs 

• Other 301 party provided 
STPs 

C STP: This element will 
provide options 10 connect 
AT&T local switching systems 
or STPs 10 GTE's SS7 
neIwortt. Options include: 

• "A" link access from AT&T 
local switching systems 

• °0" link access from lOcal 
STPs . 

• AT&T ability 10 define the 
Signaling Point of 
Interconnection (SPOI). 

• InIeJOfIice and intraof'Iice 
diversity. such thai no 
single failule of facilities or 
equipment causes the 

' ­ fallure of both links in an A 

-
-
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ACTION ITEMSAT&T REQuIREMENTS 

OPERATIOHAL T1MELINES 	 AT&T GTE 

,
11. 	 "." ''-''·-:S.". 


link layer. and no 2 

concurtent failures ot 

facilities or equipment 

causes the failure of aU 

four links In a D link layer 


STP: This element provides 
all functions of the MTP: 

Signaling data link fundlons 

E STP: This element provides 
an functions of the secp 
neceH8fJ for Class 0 (basic 
connedIonless) IMIrvice•. 
Including global title 
translation and seep 
Management procedures. 

F, STP: This element provides 
all functions of the OMAP 
including: 

• 	 MTP Routing Verification 
Test(MRVT) 

• 	 SCCP Routing Verification 
Test(SRVT) 

• 	 link Equipment Failure 

• link Faull Sectionalization 

G 
 STP: Priced dlsllnclty from 

other elements at TSlRIC 
'----­

• 
A. 

INTI!!RCONNEC1JOII SlGNAUNG UIfI( 

Signaling U,,/( T,."sport: 
GTE wiD provide that element 
which is a set of 1.2. or 4 
dedicated 56 kbps 
transmission paths among 
AT&T designated SPOI's. 
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AT& TIGTE INTERCONNECTIONIUNBUNDLED ARRANGEMENTS 
GTEPOSInON COMMITMENTS, MILESTONES. ACTION ITEMSAT&T REQUIREMENTS 	 ILSTATUS L 

OPERATIONAL TIMElINES1 I 	 L __AT&T__ I'--- ­
GTE 

2(( JUNK 
B. Slflnllllnfl Unit Tntnspott: A 

link layers wlH consist of 2 
Iinks.D. link layers will consist 
of 4 links 

SIgnIII/nfI Lmk TranllpOlf: 
Diversity will be provided 
such that: 

• 	 No single failure of 
facililies or equipment 
causes the failure of both 
links in an A link layer 

• 	 No two concurrent failures 
of facililies or equipment 
causes the faUure of all 4 
links in a B. D or E link 
layer. 

Want opI.Ion to lease A links. 
STPs. and SCPs. 

D SIgn/IIInfI Unit: GTE win 
provide capability for ClC 
switch to support call set up 
and new services through 
connectivity to • LEC STP 
and or use of combinations of 
GTE and AT&T STPs and 
SCPS. 

rlllt. ~SCP21. ,", 
A. SCP: GTE will accommodate 

information requests to their 
SCPS via queries from the 
AT&T Network for the 
purposes of service handling, 
such as routing. Requests 
are directed and processed in 
realtime. 
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21. 'IfTERCONNECnotI DATAaASES: SCI' 
B. SCP: GTE will agree to: 

• 	 provide access to 
databases containing 
service handling/routing 
Information 

• 	 give AT&T database 
queries equal priority. 
reliability. availability. and 
performance as those of 
GTE 

• 	 Support database access 
using TCAP & ISUP 
messages and routed via 
STPs 

• 	 Provide detailed tracking 
of usage and can 
termination point 

• 	 Not charge AT&T for 
database dips resulting in 
can termination with GTE 

• 	 allow AT&T the ability to 
update appropriate 
databases with end user 
information 

• 	 procedures for validating 
information provided by 
AT&T is accurately 
provisioned in GTE 
databases 

Audit capability for 800 DB 
dips. 
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CoMMITMENTS, MILESTONES, AcTION ITEIilSAT&T REawREMENTS 

OPERATIONAL T_LlNES AT&T GTE 

2t. 'SCP 
Networlc Evoluflon: GTE 
agrees that advances in 
technology and service 
offerings will be accomodaled 
as necessary(adding. 
deleting, or changing element 
definitions and requirements) 
through a negotiations 
process. 

22. AIICI" ·~af1 
A. GTE will support AT&Ts 

abiIIIy to route 911 traffic to 
the appropriate PSAP with at 
least a parity IeYet of 
performance GTE provides to 
their end users. 

B. GTE will support AT&Ts 
process to establish and 
uPdate an All data base 
with end user information. 

C. GTE wII provide 
documentation showing the 
correlation of their LSOsIrate 
centers to their E911 
tandems. 

O. GTE will provide a process to 
update their All data base 
withAT&Ts end use(s 911 
information. 

U. NICII.IJIUfY.' IfUIIIII!iR ,.s~ 

A. AT&T must be assured of fair 
allocation of Central Office 
Codes, a.k.a. NXXs, during the 
transition period to a neutral 
numbering administration and 
beyond. 

B. GTE should not charge, or 
-­ - -

-----~ 

, 
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COMMITMeNTS, MILESTONES, ACTION ITEMSAT&T ReQuREMEHTS 

OPERATIONAl. TIIiEUNES AT&T GTE 

13. .""'._. 
propose to chalg8, new 
entrants for programming 
switches to add new NXX 
codes assigned to competitive 
AlEC. for the COlIs II incurs as 
number administrator, 

C. GTE must adminlstflf the 
numbering resourCl!S in a 
competitively neutral manner. 

D. GTE must process NXX 
requests in a IlmeIr manner 
and per the Code Assignment 
Guidelines. 

E. AT&T requires numbers in any 
NPAINXX within the existing 
geographic boundaries of an 
LSO. 

F. GTE will notify AT&T of 
anticipated NPA code retief 
planning and notification of 
meetings for the purpose of 
reaching Industry consensus on 
retief plllns 

G. GTE will utilize an Independent 
data S8fVice for the purpose of 
consolidating all competitors' 
forecasts prior to submitting 
them to the commiItee for NPA 
Code retief studies. 

"­

H. GTE will provide access to the 
system file linking the address 
to the Central 0tIice (to 
determine exchange rates) for 
rates and biIing purposes, 

. 

-, 
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U. ANCILLARY: NOI"'lf~2" 
A. AT&T musl have geographic 

number portability within an 
lSO. 

B. UnlU the local Number 
Pmtabillty (LPN) database is 
implemented. local number 
portability must be done In the 
local switch. GTE shaH support 
the following types of interim 
number portability: 

• 	 RemmeCa.F~~mg 

(RCF) 


• 	 Flex-Dlract Inwanf DIaImg 

(DID) 


• 	 Dinlctory Nurnber-Route 

Index (DN_RI) 


• 	 local Exchange Routing 
Guide (LERG) 

Reassignment 


25. .' 

A. Power distribution 
arrangements for unbundled 
elements must be at parity with 
what GTE provides for its own 
equipment (e.g., equivalent 
levels of redundancy and 
battery back-up). This 
includes: commercial power 
feeds. cables. busses, 
batteries. genendOfS, power 
conditioning equipment. over­
volage protec:lion devices, and 
over-cumtnt protection devlc:es. 

----_._.. _.. _-­
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I AT&T RlGUlR£IIENTI I 
AT& TIGTE INTERCOHNEC11ONlUHsUNDLED ARRANGEMENTS 

GTE POSITION STATUS COMIIImIEHTS. MILESTONES, 

OPERATIONAL T~s 
I AcTION ITEMS 

AT&T I GTE 

21. _,_ 
• \1,&1 fJ'ESnMf 

A. GTE and AT&T wilt develop 
a process to resolve 
technical issues that cannot 
be sotved at the working 
level 

B. Twisted pair metalie loop 
access originatlng wiIh GTE 
tested test sites (homes) wiD 
be accessible to AT&T at the 
GTE/AT&T POI in the LSO 

C. GTE will provide engineering 
and circuit data fof the loops 
under test 

O. GTE wilt provide test results 
documenting that these 
loops meet contractually 
binding peIfonnance 
requirements to AT&T 

E. AT&T and GTE technical 
staff wilt meet 30 days prior 
to the start of the NVT to 
sdledule and coordinate test 
activities. 

F. NVT: AT&T has access to 
cage 24X7 

G. NVT: AT&T test equipment 
wilt be allowed to be 
transported to the cage on a 
24X7 basis without unusual 
delays (more than 5 minutes) 
due to property removat 
procedures 

H. NVT: NVT transport facilities 
between AT&T and GTE 
may experience alarm 
conditions due to in-progress 
tests. GTE will not remove 
these without AT&T 
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appl'OYal. 

I. NVT: GTE intrusive lesls on 
facilities and circuils between 
GTE and AT&T will be 
conducted on a mulually 
acceplable schedule 

J. NVT: GTE mainlenance on 
lesl facilities will be 
conducted on a mulually 
acc:eplable schedule 

K. NVT: GTE will provide a 
SPOC available 24.)(7 for 
trouble status, 
sectionalization, resolution, 
escalation, and closure. 

l. NVT: GTE lested feature 
testing (91 " emergency 
interrupt, OS, and others) will 
require GTE involvement. 
Tes1l will be conducted on a 
mutually agreeable schedule. 

M. NVT: GTE win not block 
access to 10S responders, 
100-type test lines, or 102­
Iypelest lines associated 
with any NPAs under test. 

27. SECURITY 
A. Security: Assure logical and 

physical integrity of network 
elernen1l and their 
interconnecting data networks 
and subtending OSSs. 

-­

B. Security: Assure the 
capability of meeting public 
safety and legal process 
demands (wire taps, trap 
installation. traces, 

, subpoenas. etc) , 
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AT&TIGTE INTERCOHHI!CTIOHIUNBUNDLeD ARRANGI!IIENTS 

AT&T REClUlREllENTS GTE POSITION STATUS COMIIITIIENTS, MILESTONES, 

~A~lT~l~ES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T I GTE 

21. '1' 
-. .,'. 

SecUlfly: Provide the ability 
to utilize, under AT&T 
direction. any current or future 
fraud prevention, detection, or 
control functionality 
embedded within the network 
element. 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

esm.-,I"," 
1 ChalgeS for local Resale 10 be rendered 

usilg existing CABS biIiIg systems 

2 SABR for locallResale documenIlo 
manage local Resale biIng daIa and 
iIandaI bansacIions 

3 SIandIRt guidelines _ CABS 

4 GTE wi parIidpatt In a locaUResaIe BI 
CeI1iItaIion Process as defined ",!he 
SABR document (SecIon 5, 10 ensure 
quaIiIy and hlndallISSUIWICIe oontroIs 
Ihroug/IouI AT&T and GTE's processes. 
Sling aa:unIC.y Is lie sole III",OIlSIlil, 
of GTE 

5 GTE wlwod!" AT&T 10 faciItate 
ac:curaIe and ~ biIng as defined '" 
lie SABR document (Seclion 3, 

6 GTE wi pn:Mdrt I rnadlanIDId III as 
daIined '" !he SABR document (Seclion
4. 5&6, and 1141z8!he eIIaonicdaIa 
IraIIISmission Connect Dia:I 

7 GTE wi agAlIelo an annual Suppier 
QuaIIy CertiIicaIion Review 

a 80S documents pm¥ide guidelines for 
how 10 nII1der a III. Additional 
inbmallon IIat is raquIn!d 10 be uniquely 
ldenlilied wilen rendering locallResaie 
chaIges per lie SABR document (sec. 7) 

1 
9 GTE wi III chargesIaediIs for PIC 

change dIaIges SI\!IIIIflIIeI1 from lie 
l.ocaIIResaie til 

• 10 GTE wi use !he same sIrucbe as 
documented In CABS for II Swik:tIed 
AooessBil 

11 SpecjlicAcoounllevei. Jurisdiclion and 
. 

ServitelFea\ure code are delineated 

I 

i End I1sttr0II1i1 TI1IIISIiIr 

I 1 Usage to belransferred to AT&T in 

AT&TIGTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS ­ BILLING 

GTE STATUS COMMITMENTS, 
POSITION MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL TIMElINES 

-

. 

I I I I 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

-----­

I 
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Prepared (or use with Counsel 

AT&TIGTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS ­ BILLING 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE 
POSITION 

STATUS COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL TlMElINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

BeICoIe ~ standanI Fonnal 
2 InflaLATA Tol usage 
3 local usage .. Rated i1c:oIecIs sent rated 
5 Appn.lpI'Iate deIaIed edIs ~ be perfonned 
6 Data ConImI R8fJOI'\ functionaIiIy and 

layouts ~ be provided 

7 AT&T dlll4um unbiIIabIe messages 

8 Message padIed by Send~; IEII~; RAO 

9 TIIII'IIJpOIt facity which oonbms ~ lOIS 

10 T•••,1ission via CONNECT: DinIcI 
11 InbmaIlon via oourief•• requied. lor 

bacIt-up 

12 Tape data d oonIorm ~ AIIacIIment °1.° 
oflleLROTR 

13 Data ~ be deIivenId Mandar through 
FIidaJ except negoIIaIed agreed ~ 
Holidays 

14 Contads lor sendillglnallving usage liles, 
IDS. voUnes by sending IocaIIon 

15 Ant n!jaded pacb d be COII8ded and 
resent 

16 Packs ncked by invoice sequencing 
atIJeria 

17 Data compadion wi be done per 
AIIachmenI "8" oIlRDTR 

18 Pack size is 1~ 99,999 pM lie headef 
and bailer 

19 Daly Ir.Insmission 01 up to 99 pacb. 
maximum 

20 Data set minimum 011 pack 

21 Only one data set per Sending location 

22 Padt Header Realrd per lROTR (page 8) 

3:26 PM 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

23 PadI: Trailer RetOld per lROTR (page 9) 
24 Data set I\IIIIWI per lRDTR (page 10) 
25 Appropriate datal ediIs 10 be perfonned 

28 Pedorm enor ClOI'AIdIon as I9qUIred 

27 AT&T wlll!Ium unguided messages 
21 InIefface IesIng between GTE and AT&T 
29 Test tiles via CONNECT: DIn!d 

30 Pedodic nMew d CIOI1hI procedIns 

31 Data bid up nIfaIned lor 45 days 

32 PnMde IIIUI WIllen dIange no4ibIon 

33 PnMde bIIng c:apaIJIIy lor Automatic 
Cal 011 OA seM::e. 

",*Iu"", 
1 OUTPlOC Transaction [}ala. NoIIicatioI. 

fnlm sri:tt pnMder whenew!r c:ustomer 
leaves AT&T locallvough oonIact wiIh 
anoIher LSP. 

2 OUTPlOC Transaclion Data •NoIIicatioI. 
10 AT&T Local whenIM!r cusIomef 
swiId1es LD can1er ctumg OUTPlOC. 

3 OUTPIC Transaction [}ala. Notification 
fnlm swIt.tI poW:ter whenMr AT&T 
Local cusIomef changes lD PIC 
IIIbmation Ivough another IXC. 

4 local SeMoe DisClonned TI8IlSIICIion 
Data • NoIiIicaIion fnlm lie sri:tt pnMder 
whenew!r IIIe aJSbnef leaves AT&T local 
Ittrough oonIact wiIh anoIher LSP and 
changes _ telephone numbef mille 

same lime. 

I 

i 

AT&TIGTE LOCAL RESAlE ARRANGEMENTS· BILLING 

GTE STATUS COMMITMENTS. 
POSITION MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL TIMELINES 

11$tJlJI!JtJ. HIls NOTIxIen --"GTE 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

3:26PM 
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AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS - Features/Services 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS " GTE 
POSITION 

Status COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL TlMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

"'Setvfae~ 
1 No loss of IeaIunI Of fundionaIiIy b aI cal 

trpes at parity with GTE seMces: same 
dial tone and ringilg 

2 No loss of IeaIunI Of Iunc:IIonaIIIr b aI cal 
trpes at parity will GTE saMces: same 
capabIIy b eiIhef dial pulse Of bJdI tone 

3 No loss of feaba Of Iunc:IIonaIIIr b aI cal 
trpes at party will GTE saMces: IIaI and 
IIleIISUIed seMces .. No loss of featuIes Of fIIIdIonaIIy b aI 
cal trpes al pariIy willi GTE saMces: 
pnMde speech recogniIlon as avaIaIIIe 

5 No loss of IeaIunI Of fundIanaIIty b aI cal 
trpes at pariIy will GTE saMces: same 
extended local he caIng IIlII 

6 No loss of feaUe Of fundIanaIIty b aI cal 
trpes at pariIy will GTE saMces: 1+ 
InInIlATA I0Il caIng 

1 No loss of feaba Of func:tionaIIy b aI cal 
trpes at pariIy will GTE services. 
InIallATA Tol caIi1g 

8 No loss of feaUe Of fIn:IonaIiIy for aI cal 
trpes at party will GTE saMces: 
InIemaIionaI caIng, 

9 No loss of feaUe Of fundIanaIIty b aI cal 
trpes at party willi GTE seMces: Ines as 
WIll as TI\IIb(DlO, DOD) 

10 No loss of feaIutes Of bIcIionaIIy for aI 
cal trpes al party will GTE II!I'Vioes: 
Analog and 0igiIaI Private linHII speeds 

11 No loss of features Of fundionalily b aI 
cal trpes at parity willi GTE seMces: oft.. 
pemise extensions 

12 No loss of leatums Of fundionaIiIy b aI 
cal trpes al party willi GTE seMces: 
CenIIex 

13 
1 

No loss of Ieatums Of IunctionaIty b aI 
call types at parity with GTE setYices: 

-

4/15/96 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

14 I GTE wlprowidaaooesstoal cal Iypes, 
500,700, 800, 900, 976, and DIal Around 
SeMa!s (10XXX) at pariIJ willi Iher CIIIII1 

services. 

15 I GTE"prowidaforpre.~b 
InIerI.ATA T01 SeNices 

16 I GTE ..pnMtefor~b 
InblATA Tol SeNices 

End 0IIice Feaue: IlisIincIM! Ringing 
provided II wholesale rates and volume 
disoount. 

2 I End 0IIIce Faam: Repeat Dial provided 
at wholesale lilies and dime disalunt 

J End 0IIIce Featunt: MuIII-Ine Hunting at 
wholesale lilies and woUne discount. 

4 End 0IIice Feaue: cal Wailing at 
wholesale lilies and volume disoount. 

5 End 0IIice FeaIuIe: AI oIher.l at parity 
will GTE ....oIIemg. atVlholesale 
rates and volume disoount. 

6 CLASS FeRn: Caler IdenIiIicaIion at 
wholesale rates and woUne disoount. 

7 ClASS Fealun!: cal Sa8ening at 
wholesale lilies and woUne disoount. 

8 I CLASS Feature: Cal Tracing at wholesale 
rates and volume discount 

9 I CLASS Feaue: Automatic cal back I On 
busy ("69) at wholesale rates and dime 
disrount. 

I 
10 

AT&T/GTE Lf..A..AL 

GTE 
POSITION 

Status I COMMITMENTS. 
MILESTONES. OPERATIONAL TIMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

4/15/96 
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22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

and volume discooIll. 

CaIB~:9DO.700 

cal BIoddng: NPA. too<. and NPA NXX 

cal BIocIdng: aJIIecI calli 

Cal BIocIdng: 3rd party BI 

cal BIocIdng: anonymous cal mjacfion 

Cusbn CaIing: cal FGI'WaId at wholesale 
IaIieS and VIlbne disalunl 

CUllom CaIing: cal FGI'WaId I Busy at 
wholesale IaIieS and voUne dIscounI. 

Cusbn CaIing: cal FGI'WaId I No Answer 
at whotesaIe raIlS and voUne dIscounI. 

Cusbn CaIng: Cal FGI'WaId Combination 
Busy I No Answer atwhotesaIe rates and 
voUne disalunl 

Cusbn CaIing: RemoIe Aa2Is to cal 
FGI'WaId at wholesale raIlS and VIlbne 
disaJunl 

CUllom Cling: cal FGI'WaId SeIad at 
wholesale IaIieS and voUne disaJunl 

Cusbn CaIng: lhI8e Will CaIng at 
wholesale IaIieS and VIlbne discount 

Custom Cling: Speed Dial 8 and 30 at 
wholesale raIlS and VIlbne disOlunl 

Custom CaIing: Cal WaiIilg at wholesale 
IaIieS and volume cflSalUflt 

Custom taIIIg: Cal Hold al wholesale 
rates and volume discooIlL 

Custom taIIIg: aI oIIIers at party will 
GTE seIYioe oIfeI'iIg at wholesale ralls 
and volume disalunt 

AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS - Features/Services 

- GTE status COMMITMENTS, 
POSITION MILESTONES, OPERA nONAL nMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T 

I 

GTE 

4115196 
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- Features/Services 

ACTION ITEMS AT&T REQUIREMENTS GTE status I COMMITMENTS. 
POSITION MILESTONES. OPERATIONAL nMELINES 

AT&T GTE 

GTE will provide the capability 10 obIain 
NXX's at the same speed as GTE 

2 I GTE agrees 10 equal par1idpaIion and 
IIgI8IIIIIt!III will N11 assignmenIs L.iIe 
class codes mar be viable 0J6In 10 
IIdI8Ie iliplellll!lllalion 

3 I GTE 8JII1IIIS 10 equal access 10 
ldenlific:elfon of MlNS (celJIar) 

.. I GTE agrees !hal P8 manages NPMOO( 
_.tbnber AdmInisIrator iI 
CIIIIomia. Any spIiIs and CM!IIays .. be 
dIsaJSSed In the indusIry and 8pp1Mld by 
theCPUC 

5 I GTE ..provide LERG I8IIssignment In 
I*ldIs of 100 numbers (1MliI10 diJiI 
rouIIng In AT&T swiIdI) 

6 I GTE 8JII1IIIS 10 IIUIIIbef assignment 
adliIraIi.ln by aneuIraI party. no! BeIDont 

1 I GTE agrees 10 assign a minimum of one 
") NXX perraleCllllller. or one (1) per 
CenDl 0IbexcbIiveIy. subject 10 
IndustIy capaIlIIes 

8 I GTE 8JII1IIIS tor long Ienn NPMOO( 
Assignment and AdminisIraIion 10 
estabIiIIII aneuhllhid party lor the 
furnishing and admInislralion of nurnbeIs 

9 I GTE agrees lor long 181m NPAlNXX 
assignment and AdministrlIlfon iI 
mainIaining suIi::ienI numbers 10 meet the 
needs of allocal SeMce pnMders 

4/15/96 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

NtIftbIr~ 
GTE wi work out a means for Interim 
number portabIiIy wtil ageographk; 
8181 un. true number pOItabity is 
available, lRN sokdIon prefened 

2 GTE wi support a database sokdIon willi 
one (1) lNP ~ per cal 

3 GTE agnse 10 Ihe eslablishment of an 
InduRy wide SMS managed by an 
ildependenl thInI party 

4 GTE agl1!8S 10 "ServIce PftMde(' 
porIabiIy willi imited IocaIIon porIabIIy 

.....A"ill 'lit ~ At&t lJiailldl.f 
GTE wi provide 8CXI8SS to 0irect0Iy 
AssisIance data so !hal AT&T can sell 
provision Ws own 0irect0Iy AssisIance 
service 

2 GTE will aa:epI AT&T UsIIngs into !heir 
dalabase 

3 Provide Ihe capablily 10 routa AT&T 
customers 411 call 10 AT&T 

GTE wiH provide 2QJSlomers or numbels 
and or addresses per can, at parity on a 
going forward basis 

2 GTE will provide llexibilily in Ihe number of 
looIl·ups provided per cal, Ihis 10 be seI by 
AT&T 

J GTE will provide name and address upon 
ueslex for unlisled numbeIs, al 

AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS - Features/Services 

- GTE Status COMMITMENTS, 
POSITION MILESTONES, OPERAnONAL nMELINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

4/15/96 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

pariIy on going bwwd basis 

4 GTE wi pI'O'Vide call1On1JIeIIon ~ !tie 
requmed number when requmed, at 
pariIy on agoing basis 

5 GTE wi pI'O'Vide aseMce \hal can1es lie 
AT&T bland or 1'10 bland I branding Is not 
IedInIcatf possIlIe, at pariIy on agoing 
bwwdbasis 

6 GTE wi route tile calef to AT&T, at pariIy 
on agoing bwwd basis 

1 GTE wi route ~ lie LEe wilt branding 
wilen requmed by calef. at.,.., on a 
going bwwd basis 

8 GTE wlagtae \hal dI8Iges associated 
wilt AT&T Diedory AssisIanaI am set by 
AT&T, at parity on agoing bwwd basis 

9 GTE wi p!OIjide data (ising data base) 
tIalls ImeIr and at.,..,wilt GTE, at 
.,..,on 8 going bwwd basis 

10 GTE wi p!OIjide tIal." infonnaIion 
prowIded by ARU Is repealed t.kle, at 
pariIy on 8 going bwwd basis 

11 GTE wllII!J'I'Ide IIUIomaIIc: call1On1JIeIIon 
prowIded at TSlRIC 

12 GTE wi p!OIjide seMce at same !MIsas 
GTE and subjed to _ DMOQ's, 
number d rings ~ answer. at pariIy on a 
going bwwd basis 

13 GTE wi p!OIjide service at _!MIs as 
GTE and subjed to _ DMOQ's, 
average wm line, at pariIy on agoing 
bwardbasis 

14 GTE wi pnMde seMce at same !MIs as 
GTE and subjed to same DMOQ's, 
disaster reawery opIons, at parity on I 
going bwwd basis 

15 GTE wi pI'O'Vide seriice IIsame level as 
GTE and subjed 10 same emeI!JeI'ICJ 
listings (911. fire. police, eIc:., 

AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS - Features/Services 

.. GTE Statu• COMMITMENTS, 
POSITION MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL TIMELINES 

, 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

i 

4/15/96 
6 



( ........ 

'-
.".... ( 

\ 
-~ 


~--" PI -"")ru ( ";ounsel 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

16 GTE wi provide aaerviI:e for cusIomers 
ItIII1IM1g seMce. refer ~ new 10 digit
1UlIber. at _ on agoing foIwaId basis 

17 GTE wi pnMde a seMca for cusIomers 
II!II1OVtng seMce. mpeaI new runber 
twk:a on 1eIenaI. at _ on agoi1g 
foIward basis 

111 GTE wi provide aseMce for cusIomers 
II!II1OVtng aerviI:e. refer b new DA. at 
parIr on agoing foIward basis 

19 GTE wi pnMde a seMce for cusIomers 
II!II1OVtng seMce.1I!p8III18CIOIdIng 1iIIi:e. 
at I*iIY on agoing foIward basis 

20 Abily b waNe chaIges for AT&T 
hanIIcapsJed QlSIomers 

21 Provide aprocess b verIy &doc:umenI a 
aJSIomeI's uempt staIus 

22 GTE b pnMde 5 free caIs II CXlIII for DA. 

1 lislings(wIliIe pages), lists at no cost ~ 
AT&T (1st number free for Business and 
Residence) 

2 listings (while pages). dIsIrIIuIIon d 
dinIcIory b AT&T rustomers at no dIanJe 

I J listings (while pages). lisl 01 A TIT 
seMces and information (prire, 1ea1Ules. 
avaiIabily)at parity will ClCs 

4 AT&T R!QUIlSls 4 pages be made 

.. 

AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS - Features/Services 

GTE Status COMMITMENTS. 
POSITION MILESTONES. OPERA nOHAL nMELINES 

. ~;'J .."'R:'!':-"'V;l.\ l"'!;1r.qrI"Wj1.~·W.'· , .:~:: r, YF.'r:::~' ...; ,. " ,., ... ''''.p',',,';'1".,..':f"i~,!!"'r~ 

. 

AcnONITEMS 

AT&T 

.,!,~"'~""',, ' ... : i},:iq 

GTE 

;/J,",' ..~~..., • ii"~ 
" ",~. ( ." .,"~ 
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AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS - Features/Services 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

1MIIabIe:~ Older, equal spate, 
equal parameIeIs 

5 I listings (whiIa pages). brand appear.n:e 
on CIl'IIeI". at no pari!)' willi IIoller 
IrdJded etCs 

6 I listing (while pages). oIJIaIn concurrenoe 
from AT&T prior to 3"1 p8ItJ sales 

7 I UsIIngs (whiIa pages). parIicIpaIe In 
AMIIIUIIS from sales d IsIngs to 3rd 
paItes 

8 Illslilgs(whila pages~ 
~ atlistp!lce 

9 I UsIIngs (while pages). provide adiscount 
b'muIIpIe IsIIngs 

U!Mt:'C.....'.-. : 
UsIIngs (yelow pages~ list ising he per 
AT&T aRlmeIs 

2 ILIsIilgs (yelow pages). provide a Oreal 

3 

4 

'r:' .. 

llme° bIowIBdge d deacIInes 

LIsIilgs (yelow pages~ provide a 
oorrmIssion on adwllllsemellIs from AT&T 

llsli1gs lyelow pages). provide AT&T willi 
the abIIy 10 bll1e end IISef 

• ~. l _. 

; 1"., _~:~""",,,'. 
~~ 

Provide !he capability 10 I'OUIe Operator 
calls 10 AT&T by: line Class Codes. 
Separate Trunk Groups (0+. 0... 00+ 00-) 

(00 incuIS access) 

2 I Pn:Nide access 10 UOB b'number 

GTE Status I COMMITMENTS, 
POSITION MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL TlMEUNES 

',."', 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

4115/96 
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COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERAnONAL nMELlNES 

AcnONITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

GTE wiI pn:Mde a futll'l1I1g8 cA Operator 
Servia! funcIions.lncUling buI not limited 
~ TLN Calling Card enIry and veriIicaIi:Jn 

2 I Pmvide the option ~ use GTE Local Opr. 
S~. 

GTE 

POSlnON 


Statuti I 

3 I GTE wi pn:Mde a U range cA Operator 
Servia! functions, IndudIng buI noIlimIed 
~ TLN CaIng Card ~ 

4 I GTE wi pn:Mde lie Operator Servia!s 
1Iranded" as ATlT c:.ompIeIa willi the 
"AT&T spa!Ide lane bong" 

S I GTE wi pn:Mde Operator SeIVIces 
IIOCI!SSIlIe by "0 ." and 0 ." daIIng 

6 I GTE wi pn:Mde a U r.mge cA Operator 
SeMc:e fundions.lndudIng but noIlimIed 
~CoIect PeI!Ion ~ Per.Ion/SIaIIOR ~ 
SIation callis 

1 I	GTE wi pnMde awholesale pricing option 
tor operHIr handled callis 

8 I GTE wi provide lie abiIy ~quoIe AT&T 
raees 

9 I GTE wi provide alui range cA Operaklr 
SeMce functions,lndudIng but noIlimlad 
~Thid party bIIng 

10 I GTE wiI pn:Mde a U r.mge cA Operator 
Servia! Iunttions, IndudIng but noIlmiIed 
~ 8uIy Ina verIicaIIon and inIemIpI 

11 'GTE wi pn:Mde a U I'l1I1g8 cA Operator 
SeMce functions,lncUIing buI noIlmiIed 
~ Rate verification 

12 I GTE wiI pn:Mde a full'l1I1g8 cA 0per.It0r 
Servia! functions, ~ buI not ImiIed 
~ Handicapped calef assistanaI 

4/15/96 
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AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS - Features/Services 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS . GTE Statue COMMITMENTS, 
POSITION MILESTONES, OPERAnONAL nMEUNES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

13 Gte wi prowtde afill range of Openmr 
ServIce functions, indudiIg but not limited 
10 Ef'IIeI!II!IICY cal assist 

14 GTE wi negoIIaIe DNOQ's lor the 
pnMsIon d Ills service whk:h wi i1cUIe 
fIUIdIer of rings 10 answer 

15 Gte wi negoIiate [U)Q's lor the 
pnMsIon d Illsservice whk:h wi i1cUIe 
IMIIIJ!I8 WOIk line 

16 GTe wi negoIiaIe DNOQ's lor the 
pnMsIon d Ills service whk:h wi i1cUIe 
disasIar RICIIM!fY (work stoppage, 
IIIdInIcaI faiUe,/IIIUaI disaster, weaIher) 

11 Gte wi prowtde TlN Cdng cant 
SeMces per gukIeInes 

18 Gte wi prowtde Instant endon c:aIs per 
guideIInIls 

19 GTE wi prowtde ... and dIaIges when 
requeIIacI per guIdaIines 

20 Gte wi lOUIe InIeIlATA Opendor c:aIs 10 
AT&T when I1IqIIIlSIed perguidelines 

21 GTE wi prowtde EIIIItge'ICJ caIs per 
guidelines 

22 GTE wi prowtde nc6:aIIon of the IqII 
d cal perguidelines 

23 GTE wi pIll'II'ide real lime raIIr9 or calli 
per guidelines 

24 GTE wi pIll'II'ide lor auIomaIion as II 
beoomes avaIabie 

-~.......-..-.-­ -­ -_ ........._._­

4/15/96 
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GTE win confinue 10 provide the abitiIy for 
AT&T 10 p!OCUIe Tt51ines for Dedicated 
Canf/OpefaIor SeMce 1IaIIic, at a 
wholesale and aJmIlIe!daIIJ viable basis. 

2 I GTE ..p!D'IiIe Iha ability 10 p!OQI8 aI 
1JIodciIg. ~. and aIoller fundIons 
lor SWI:fIed HospiIIIIty lines. These 
feIUes should be unbundled fmm Iha Ine 
dIaIges. 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS ACnoNITEMS 

Provide the capabilities required lor 
lifeline seMa!s al parity on agoing 
IorwaId basis, this includes a biIng plan, 
access 10 Iha subsidy pool, *­

GTE wi !lillie avaiable Iha Sr.f)I· 
SIaIion Message Desk InIeIfaoe feaIuIa 
capabiIJ aIowing for Voa Mail seMces 

2. I GTE wi !lillie avaiabIe Iha MWI· 
Message Wailing IndicaIor lealure 
capabiIJ aIowing for Voa Mal senrices 

3. I GTE wimake available the CF·BIOA· 
Cal FOIWlIId on Busy/Dorf' Answer 
fealul'e c:apabiIiIy aIowing for Voa Mail 
5eIYb!S 

4115196 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

InleIfaaI 

I GTE wi provide Voice Mal PIatbm. 

AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS· Features/Services 

GTE 
POsmON 

Status I COMMITMENTS, 
MILESTONES, OPERAOONAL TIMELINES 

ACOONITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

1: 

2.. 

3 

2 

3 

.. 

I GTE wi provide II semces and feaIunIs 
at wholesale pricing inciIdiIg wokIme 
dIsaIunIs. lnain lilies wi be IIIIgOtIaaed 
for ServIces and FeatunI$lI1der connct 
where pricing lex.,., is allowed under 
cat 2(to be lied I. JeqUinId. br CPUC). 

I GTEwlglwellleest30daysnobd 
anIc:ipaIad dIanges 10 priaIs,lI!Ims and 
exchange boundaItes In saIIIcIent lime 10 
aIow c:usIomef noIifiaIlion and make !he 
necessaIY dIanges in I8IaI prices 

lJiiiiiiilj,iIIIIUiIit 

MaInIain and SaIeguard IIQISIomer 
ilformllion. assure priYacy 

GTE wllICOIIPC blanket lOAs 

." 

GTE wi work jII/nIIw' In sec:uriIr IIIIIIIInas 
IIey relate 10 AT&T CusIomeIs In a resale 
eswiOlWll8l1l1o provide aa:ess 10 or wOIt 
in CIlIICIIff will !he cal annoyance buIeau 

GTE and AT&T wi work Pnft in sec:uriIr 
matter 10 support law eslforoemenl agency 
requinImenIs (laps. 1riIces. alIIIt 0Iders 
etc) 

GTE wi work jointly in securiIy ma\teII as 
I1IIY relate 10 AT&T Customers in a resale 

12 
4/15/96 
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AT&T REQUIREMENTS 

enWOiI.18!It kI prcMde for pnHedion of 
ooqIIIIY asseIs 

5 GTE and AT&T wi won. joinIIJ kI provide 
access kI or won. In ID'IC8II willi !he Cal 
AnIIoyMICl8 Ellnau 

6 GTE and AT&T wi won.joinIIJ kI 
mainIaIn the _ kI access Ines In 
hosIIge sikJatIon.desIg oonCacI 
IPUC) 

1 

IU .. , ". ,.'.' .. 
1. PnJ¥Ida access kl9111E-911In a 

tralispalllllil1Wlllll' klthe end user 

PnJ¥Ida the ability kI JlOIIIMIethe 911 
2. databIses In • ...., I1WIIIII' at partly willi 

GTE 

911 avaiIabiIIF wtil1 monII of merkel 
3. enIIy 

JlliMtIlti 
1. PnJ¥Ida Inside Win! serville maintained ." 

GTE and Innded as AT&T:inriJdes line 
and dIaIges and Fixed Term 
MaintenanaI Plan 

Estabish a ITIU8JaIf beneficial 
2 8nllngemenl kI resell Inside Win! 

,­ pnwIsioning and maintenance 
- .....-.-.....-.~ ....-.-­

AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS - Features/Services 

" GTE Status COM.TMENTS, 
POSITION .LESTONES, OPERAnONAL TIMEUNES 

, .. ' 

-_.. _.­ - -­ _ ...._._­ ......-~ .....-.­ . 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

. 
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AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS· Features/Services 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS 
. 

GTE Status CO_ITMENTS, 
POSITION MILESTONES, OPERATIONAL TIME LINES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

- \-

Agtae k) mubII JIIIIIiq:Je1Ion In 0isasIer 
Rec:I:MIry plans 

1 
Pn:NiIe ImeIr noIiIIcaIIon or an, outage 
wIIitfI has • efIect on AT&T Customers, 
CenIraI 0IIIce 0I.fages 

! 

2 
Pn:NiIe ImeIy noIiIIcaIIon or an, outage 
wIIitfI has. iliad on AT&T Customers, 
Fdy 0I.fages such 81 cable ads. 
ft!Il8IIIef faI1Ins, ft:. 

3 
PIuwIde ImeIr noIIcaIon or an, outage 
wfIIdI has • eIed on AT&T CusIomeIs. 
ComrneIdaI poiII!I' 0I.fages 

.. PIuwIde IimeIr noIiIcaIion or an, outage 
wfIIdI has an ailed on AT&T CusIomeIs. 
Loan sharing sibdons 

5 
PIuwIde ImeIr noIiIIcaIIon or an, outage 
wfIIdI has ..eIIect on AT&T Customers. 
SubIaIIer loop problems 

6 
PIuwIde ImeIr noIbtion or an, outage 
wfIIdI has ..eIIect on AT&T CustomeIS. 
SIgnaIng netM:IIl problems 

7 
Pn:NiIe ImeIy noIiIIcaIIon or an, outage 
wIIitfI has. ailed on AT&T CUsbneIs, 
General netM:IIl alIIg8SIon 

8 
Pn:NiIe ImeIy noIIlIc:ation or an, outage 
wfIIdI has. elect on AT&T CUsbneIs. 
Anr oilier Issue wIIitfI has orCXIUId have a 
negaIve eIedon AT&T CIISbner __ 

- _ .....•._­
~ .....-.-­ .....-.~ -­ - - -~ 
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AT&T/GTE LOCAL RESALE ARRANGEMENTS - Features/Services 

AT&T REQUIREMENTS - GTE status COMMITMENTS, 
POSITION MIlESTONES, OPERATIONAL TIMEUNES 

ACTION ITEMS 

AT&T GTE 

.~' ~' 
,. . 

, . I 
1 Gn: wi paIde tile IIbIIty ~ procure 

Payphone lines (same as business) ilia 
wIIoIesah price IIat Is Q'JIIII11I!IdaIr viable. 

• 

2 Gn: wi paIde oompeIiIMIIr sinIar 

~. 

CoInIllllng 

Answer supeMsIon (em cMlp) 

Aa:ess ~ IIIIIinIBnanceI diagnosIIc 
pIaIbm 

4/15/96 
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